LR % 38 98 13

UNION BANK OF TAIWAN

Date of Publication: May 2014

This Annual Report may be accessed on the Market
Observation Post System (http://newmops.tse.com.tw)
and on the Bank’s Website (http://www.ubot.com.tw)

The English version of annual report is a brief
translation and is not part of official document
of the shareholder’s meeting.

The Chinese version shall prevail if there is

any difference between these two. 20}1 ':3
AnnualiReport

Chuan-Feng ;
Authorized qu.@dm[@ Fou d

= 2 i ;‘ e P2 .;' b \-.__'

T el o o R a




VI.

VII.

Spokesman

Name: Mr. Herman Tu / Title: Senior Executive Viegesident
Tel.: 02-27180001

E-mail: herman_tu@ubot.com.tw

Second Spokesman

Name: Mr. Yanger Yang / Title: Department Manager

Tel.: 02-27180001

E-mail: yanger_yang@ubot.com.tw

Head Office/Domestic Branch, address, and teldpne:
Please refer to page 145 ~148.

Stock Registration Office

Name: MasterLink Securities Corp.

Homepage: http://www.masterlink.com.tw

Address: B1, No.35, Ln. 11, Guangfu N. Rd., Taipiy

Tel: (02) 2325-3800

Credit Ratings Institution

Name: Taiwan Ratings Corp.

Homepage: http://www.taiwanratings.com.tw
Address: 49F, 7, Hsin-Yi Rd., Sec. 5, Taipei, Taiwa
Tel.: (02) 8722-5800

CPA for Financial Statement Auditing

Name: Mr. Terenceluang / Mr. Vincent Cheng

Company: T N Soong & Co and Deloitte & Touche
Homepage: http://www.deloitte.com.tw

Address: 12F, 156, Minsheng E. Rd., Sec. 3, Taisiyan
Tel.: (02) 2545-9988

Offshore marketable securities exchange compangnd transaction information: None

Homepage: http://www.ubot.com.tw




S Ak
Table of Contents
Letter t0 ShAr€NOIAEIS ..o et e b e s e e nre s 01
B F TS (0] 1= RS PRTRPRN 05.
COrPOrate GOVEIMANCE ....cccveiiieeiieeiireessreessseessseesssmmmmesssssessssessseessessasessaseesasessssmmmmensassessnsesssessases 06
1. Organization SIUCIUIE ........cceoieriirmeeeesiee et seeseestesee e sseeeesbe s mmmnam e e seesse s e e sbesseeneesbesneeneas 06
2. Information on Directors, Supervisors and EXeCUIEETS ...........cccevererierieseess e 09
3. Execution of COrporate GOVEIMANCE .........ccueireerieriereeniesieseeseessesesseessemmemneessesseseessessesneeses 48
4. Information on CPA ProfeSSional FEES.......cuoaiiiiiiiirireeie e e 65
5. Information on change Of CPA ... e emeemn e e sne e 65
6. The Chairman, President and Executive Officerdarge of the Bank’s financial or

accounting affairs who have, during the past y&amwed a position in the CPA firm to

which or its affiliated enterprises the independamditor(s) belong to.........ccccevervriemee 65
7. Transfer of Equity and Changes in Equity Used diat€al by Directors, Supervisors,

Managers, and Others Required to Report Equitycordance with the provisions of Article

11 of the Regulations Governing the Holding in Esagf a Set Ratio of \bting Shares Already

Issued by the Same Bank by the Same Related Rarties............ccccoevvieiie s scecmee e, 66
8. Information on Top 10 Shareholders Being the REBBBLIES...........ccoeceiiieriiiee e 70
9. Ownership of INvestee COMPANIES ..........cerememreeriereeriesieriee e see e e mmemne et se e e e sseeeees 71
FUNA RAISING SEALUS ....c.evecieiieciecieccieesie et e te e mesm e sreesaeesaeesaeesaeesateentesaseesse mmmmneesseesseesaeessessanssnes 73
1. Capital AN SNAIE ......c.ooiiiiieiiee e imememe ettt s meeme et be b e sbeene et e nbeenee e 73
2. Issuance of Financial DEDENTUIES ... 78
3. Issuance of Preferred SIOCK ... semmem e 79
4. The status of Overseas Depository Receipts ancolegpStock Option ...........ccceeeeeeeresaecee 80
5. Acquisitions or Disposition of Other Financial MIoNS...............cooeeiiinieieses e 80
6. Fund Utilization Plan and EXECULION SEALUS e vereeeierieniesie st cmemme e 81
Operational HIGNIGNES ......cccueiiiiicecsee et sermme sttt st st s mmmenm e e be e ae e neennnens 82
1. BUSINESS DESCIPLION ...cuiiiiieiieiesieeie ettt st sttt b e mmemme s e e saesseeneesbeeneeneeses 82
2. EMPIOYEE ANGIYSIS .....eeiiiieeieeieiiee s memmmr st sttt st sttt sbe st e ae s mammem e sesseeeesbeeneenbesbeeneeneens 90
3. Corporate Responsibility and EthiCal CONAUCT . o .eveeveeiiierieiesieeie e emeemm e 92
4. Facilties of Information TEChNOIOGY ........oemiieiiiie e s 94
L = oo g =1 = U0 PSR 95
L \Y = o o @0 11 = Lo £ T PSR 96
7. Securitization Commodities approved by the comgedathority and relevant

information launched in accordance with Financis$ét Securitization Act or Real

Estate Securitization ACt iN FECENT YEAIS ... ceemmiiviieiiiieeeiie et ee e 100
T o=l o o o] T S 101
1. Condensed Balance Sheets, Income Statements atmr#\@pinions for the most recent five

L= L= O O SRS, L e e 011
2. Financial Analysis and Capital Adequacy RaLIO. . cccce...coverueeiiirieieeiesieeee s 110
3. Supervisors’ Report for the 2013 Financial Statdnen............cccevvvereneneenesensee e 124
4. Financial Statements fOr 2013 .............. e eerreeeerieserieesieseeseessessessemmessessesseessessesseessessens 124
5. 2013 consolidates financial StAtEMENTS ... cooeceeerierieriee et meeme e 124
6. Any Financial Difficulties Experienced by the Baaid its Affiliated Enterprises in the

Past Year and Current Year up to the Printing Datee Annual Report, if yes, please

narrate the impact upon the Bank’s financial caadsg ..............cccocverieniinininiencennee. 124
Analysis of the Financial Status and Operating Redts & Risk Management .........ccccccoccevevieeennnne 103
1. FINANCIal STAIUS .........cceeiersenseesunmommssamssnssssestasssan st atedieunsss ot SN Sl U 125
2. ResUlts Of OPEratioN ...........ccceeiesemmmeannessesafidiondihe s oot iU NS U8 N A 126
3. CaShFIOW .....ooooiiecerriinieerennenees mmommmessasa e namsadeaiafinn. o oo o ARSI .. o 127
4. The Impact of Major Capital Expenditures in 201ttenBank’s Financial & Business



(@] o< 21110 S J ST U PP P PP PSSR 127
5. Reinvestment Policy, the Main Reasons for Profitoms, Corrective Action Plan in last year, and

Investment Plan for the NEXt YEAI ... meemme e s 127
6. RISKMANAGEMENT ..ottt mmmemn bbb e e e e e ene s 127
7. CONtNGENCY PIAN ... eemeeme e memnem e nnenre s 141
8. Other IMPOrtant MAIEIS .........cocieuerte ettt mmmne s sb e s b sr e e e e 141
Affiliate and SPECIAI NOLES .......c.eeiuieiii it scmesm et e e s e e s re e sre e s ae e sr s mmemmm e e eaeeenteeans 142
1. Information on Affiliated ENLEIPIISES ......cceceiriiriiririreresie ettt memmems e 142
2. Private placement of marketable securities anch@irzd debentures in the past year and

current year up to the printing date of the anmeport ... 144
3. Shares of the Bank held or disposed of by subsggdian the past year and current year

up to the printing date of the annual rePOIt .. oo 144
4. Other Necessary SUPPIEMENLS ........c.oiiiieiecee e memme e 144

5. Up to the printing date of the annual report, avgre which has a material impact on
shareholders’ equity or securities prices purst@Aiticle 36.2.2 of the Security and
EXCNANGE LAW ..ot e ee ettt mmemm ettt b sn e n e n e n e 144

B F TSI [ (Toi (0] OSSPSR 145

Appendix 1: Financial Statements for the Years Endg December 31, 2013 and 2012 and
Independent AUAItOrS’ REPOIT ....ccoceiiireriirereee e e et 149



1. Results of Operation for 2013

(1) Domestic and International Financial Environment
The start of 2013 saw a continuation of the probklénmat lasted throughout 2012, being
the European debt crisis and unresolved finansglas confronting the United States.
As such, the impetus for economic growth was mddetaring the first half of 2013.
Later in the year, the economic conditions of maeveloped countries stabilized and
the European debt crisis and the US financial ssuere gradually subsiding, and the
global economic conditions saw an upturn. On thenekiic front, the economic
performance was below expectation due to slugdsibedieconomy, decline in exports
and relatively conservative domestic consumption.
The statistics published by the Directorate-GenerhlBudget, Accounting and
Statistics reported a domestic economic growth bI% for 2013, representing a slight
improvement of 0.63% against 1.48% for 2012. Alijio the domestic economic
growth for 2013 showed a slowdown, domestic bankimgitutions were making
adjustments to their business structure to imprioverest rate spread, increase the
weighting of offshore business investments and taaira sound level of asset quality.
Therefore, in spite of all odds, the banking sestuwwed an overall improvement in
business performance and profitability for 2013.

(2) Changes in Bank Organization
The Bank now operates 89 domestic branches witaddéion of a new branch in
2013.

3) Business Plan, Results of Operations and BudgetUixe Status
Thanks to the dedication of our employees, the Bagieased to report outstanding
performance across the various areas of busineXx1B. With regard to profitability,
the Bank reported an after-tax net income of NT&6&.billion for the year ended
December 31, 2013, representing a growth of 8.8§&inat 2012; earnings per share
(EPS) was NT$1.30, return on assets (ROA) was 0.&@8&ureturn on equity (ROE)
was 10.74%; The Bank was able to maintain sounet agslity, reporting an NPL
ratio of 0.29% and bad debt coverage ratio of 394.2
For many years now, the Bank has developed itsowsrbusiness based on the
strategies of maintaining consistent growth andicdithg to cultivation of local
business. On January 23, 2014, Taiwan Ratings @egrded our Bank its long- and
short-term issuer credit rating for “twA” and “twR- respectively, and the outlook
on the long-term rating is stable. Overall, the IBaroperating status, capital and
profitability standing and asset quality are we#caognized. The Bank also
outperformed the indigenous banks average on destéex indicators.

(4) Revenue/Expenditure and Profitability
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NT$ 5.921 billion, net non-interest income of NT$#28 billion and net profit of NT$
8.479 billion, representing an increase of NT$1.ddlMon or 13.93% against
NT$7.442 billion for the previous year; after adylireversal of bad debts totaling
NT$96 million and deducting operating expenseslitmfaNT$5.236 billion, the
before-tax income amounted to NT$3.339 billionyear 2013, which is 104% of the
annual budget of NT$3.2 billion and represents rammeiase of NT$289 million or
9.48% against 2012’s.

2. Credit Rating

Rating Agency Date of Rating Results Outlook
Rating

Taiwan Ratings Jan. 23, 2014 Long-Term: | Short-Term: Stable

Corporation twA twA-1

3. 2014 Business Plan
(1) We have been adopting a business principle of wiclgegrowth based upon
steadiness. We do not engage in price wars, atelamhswe provide customers with
the best possible services at reasonable prices. n@in business development
policies are as follows:

1. Deposit business: We aim at improving business ebineness by designing
new special deposits for different target custorseh as payroll account holders
or SME clients to secure a higher demand depo&iwe® and new clients, and to
continuously enhance the added functions of deamsibunts such as easy card
and bills payment services to enhance the banlomwstrelationship.

2. Corporate banking: In addition to controlling thekrconcentration associated
with real estates loans made, the Bank also warlensure profitability and risk
associated with other business. We are in activeuguof expanding corporate
banking and give priority to make loans of seliigating nature and loans to
manufacturing plants based in Taiwan. We also &keéantage of applying for
credit guarantee fund and seeking for good quabtiateral to enhance our loan
security.

3. Consumer banking: housing loans are mainly gramedwner occupants who
possess sound repayment capabilities. We seelataffiith premium car dealers
to offer special car loans in order to stabilize sources of loans for second-hand
cars. We also design special consumer loan oféerdifferent target groups from
time to time according to market demand.

4. Credit card: Plan brand new theme events to creat&et volume and appeal.
Organise activities to promote card usages andehéme fee income; promote
mobile credit cards and develop new market oppdrsn actively pursue the
large-and medium-sized merchants and chain stov@secure the market share




4. External Factors and Future Development Strategis

in the payment services market.

5. Wealth management: Enhance the development ofte#eclients to improve
market share; carefully select the investment targed exercise control of the
marketing process of investment products; and wcoaetito introduce diverse
products to offer wealth manager clients with aetbe range of asset allocation
choices.

(2) Channel development:

1. The Bank operates 90 domestic branches and hasgoaeted approval by the
Financial Supervisory Commission to set up our H&ogg branch, which is a
part of our plan to expand our business territomerseas in line with
globalization of the financial market.

2. The Bank has expanded our ATM service network terofustomers more
convenient services and through which we hope tam®ce our corporate image
and reputation. As of December 31, 2013, the Baaxk ihstalled a total 734
ATMs to service our clients.

(3) Business targets for 2014

1. Deposits expect to grow by 12.12%, reaching NT$.AMillion by the end of
2014.

2. Loans expect to grow by 6.26%, reaching NT$ 250U6rb (excluding credit

cards) by the end of 2014.

Foreign exchange turnover is forecasted to reacd.W®2 billion.

4. Improvement in business performance targets: imojud suppressed NPL ratio
or one that is lower than the industry average mmorovement in bad debt

coverage to be above 1% and a BIS ratio above 12%.

w

We expect exports to improve given the global ecoinorecovery and increase in
international trade during 2014. The anticipategrimvement in private consumption also
hopefully will stimulate stable growth in the dormeseconomy. The domestic banking

sector will see continued growth in deposit and lthemanagement businesses. Interest rate

spread may continue to increase given the adjustimeéhe structure of loans. We expect the
domestic banking sector to experience stable grawphofitability during 2014.

To meet with the challenges of different variatiomghe future, the Bank’s main strategies
and targets will be: to enhance market share amddale of core profit-making business
(Such as: SME loan, consumer banking and wealtragement), to actively exert the
branch network’s efficiency and competitivenessiiprove business performance and
build a well-rounded financial operating systenséove the customers.
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We are very grateful to you for yo-.'Jr 0- :
will endeavor to present a marvelous feat of penoice under the Bank’s operating
mottoes of “Enthusiasm, Soundness, Efficiency amabVation” through improving the
quality of service and strengthening customer-baattionships. Your continued support
and encouragement in the future would be much aftesl.

Yours sincerely,
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1. Date of Establishment and History

Union Bank of Taiwan was the third private-owneakaapproved by the government to be established
in the awakening of banking liberalization and glaation. The founders of the Bank shared a
common interest of running a perpetual businestogather they set up the preparatory office on Mar
29, 1989 and business operation initiated on Jai9®2. The Bank was officially listed on the OTC

on Sep. 19, 1995 and the Taiwan Stock Exchangefatemn Jun. 29, 1998, and has now become a
widely acclaimed and recognized listed company.Bamk set up the Ho Chi Minh City
Representative Office in Vietnam and Hong Kong Begmtative Office in Hong Kong on February 25,
1998 and August 24, 1999, respectively. To expaathéss channels and the scale of operations, the
Bank acquired Chung Shing Bank unconditionally ardii 19, 2005.

. Merger, Acquisition, Reinvestment in Affiliated Enterprises and Corporate
Restructure During 2013 and Current Year Up to thePrinting Date of the
Annual Report

None

. Is the Bank a Member Firm of a Specific Financial tblding Company

The Bank is a commercial bank limited by shares noti a member of a financial holding
company.

. Significant Transfers or Changes in Shareholding oDirectors, Supervisors
and Parties Required to Declare Ownership of Sharegnder Paragraph 3,
Article 25 of the Banking Act.

Refer to “Changes in Share Ownership of DirectStgervisors, Managerial Officers or
Parties Required to Declare Changes in Share Ohipddsder Article 11 of the

Regulations Governing the Management of Voting & &wned By the Same Person or the
Same Related Party in the Same Bank That ReacBedain Percentage” of the “Corporate
Governance Report” .

. Changes in Management Rights, Management Mode or @&r Significant
business Changes During 2013 and Current Year Up tbe Printing Date of the
Annual Report

None
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~ Corporate Governance

(2) Responsibilities of each department:
Audit Department:
Responsible for performing internal audit, planning internal controls systems and
reviewing credit applications.

Business Planning & Administration Department:
Responsible for the Bank’s organizational system, execution of budgets, risk
management and deposit-taking and remittance businesses.

Product Development & Marketing Department:
Responsible for the planning and promotion of e-Commerce businesses.

Treasury Department:
Responsible for the Bank’s fund appropriation and assets and liabilities management.

Real Estate Management Department:
Responsible for the appraisal of real estate collaterals and management of collateral
received for loans.

Risk Management Department:
Responsible for managing the Bank’s credit risks, market risks and operational risks.

Bills Finance Department:
Responsible for planning pursuing and managing the bills and bonds business.

Default Loans Management Department:
Responsible for collecting and managing the Bank’s non-performing loans and
provision of legal consultation services.

Corporate Loan Policy & Administration Department:
Responsible for the promotion and management of corporate banking businesses.

Wealth Management Department:
Responsible for the promotion of wealth management businesses and administration of
wealth management personnel.

General Affairs Department:
Response for the procurement of supplies, management of the bank’s properties and
acting as the bank’s treasurer.

Operations Center:
Responsible for the establishment of files, disposition of transactional accounts and
management of archives.

Information Technology Department:
Responsible for the design, execution and maintenance of the Bank’s computer system.

Human Resources Department:
Responsible for planning human resources.




Securities Finance Department:

Responsible for entrusted trading, underwriting and purchase of marketable securities.

Consumer Banking Department:
Responsible for the promotion and management of consumer banking businesses.

Vehicle Loan Department:
Responsible for planning, promoting and managing the vehicle loan business.

Consumer Credit Department:
Responsible for the promotion and management of consumer credit businesses.

Credit Card Group:
Responsible for promoting and servicing the credit and business and exclusive shops.

Trust Department:
Responsible for trust business, custodian banking and certification services.

International Banking Department:
Responsible for foreign exchange businesses and establishing and managing the
overseas branches.
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Chairman

A. General Information

Shiang-Chang
Lee
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3Yrs
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Information on Directors, Supervisors, and Executie Officers
Directors and Supervisors

%T180°0

National Taiwan
University;
President of UBOT

Union Finance
International (HK)
Director -

Taiwan Futures
Exchange supervisor|

None

None

Recordation Date: March 31, 20148hares Holding Recordation Date: April 7, 2014

Unit: Shares %

None

Independent
Managing
Director

Kao-Jing Wang

2012.06.22

3Yrs

2009.06.

19

Master’s Degree,
University of North
Dakota;

SEVP, Bank of Taiwan

None

None

None

Managing
Director

Chen-Chern
Investment Co.,
Representative:

Zhen-Xong Jiang

2012.06.22

3Yrs

2012.06.22

9.¥'20L'TS
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%VZ8'y

6TT'Z22'C

%0010

National Defense
Medical School;
Commissioner of
International Rotary
Club

None

None

None

Independent
Director

Zen-Fa Lu

2012.06.22

3Yrs

2009.06.1

Judicial Training
Program, The Judges
and Prosecutors
Training Institute;
Prosecutor General of|
Supreme Prosecutors

Office

None

None

None
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Manager and
Chairman of TWT
Communication

Corp.;
National Taiwan Director of Taiwan 1
. Normal University; Media Co., Ltd.;
Director Yu-Quan Lee 2012.06.22 3Yrs 2009.06.19 Supervisor of First Director of Yu-Quan None | None None
o Commercial Bank Multiple Developmen
Co., Ltd.
Director of Tien-How
Construction Co., Ltd
T-Movies Co., Ltd.
& a9 ~ a9 N = Supervisor of Union
_i ,‘E :“ 'g é‘o 1'\3 Recreation
3 t’ 5 \Qn a % Enterprise Co., Ltd,;
i S i S N S , President of Union
Union Enterprise 2 ~ = N CUCS Bank of Taiwan.
- National Taiwan .
Construction Co. University: Director of The
Director Ltd. 2012.06.22 3Yrs 1991.12.1 ersity; . Liberty Times None | None None
. President of Union s :
Representative: . Managing Director of
- Bank of Taiwan " .
Jeff Lin Union Dyeing and
Finishing Co., Ltd.
Director of Union
Finance International
(HK)
a N = » I o . F
Chen-Chern Ny o o @ 3 3 National Taiwan
: Investment Co., L, O @ © EN w = University y
Director Representative: 2012.06.22 3Yrs 2012.06.22 _;l L _&l) 3 N L Chairman of Union None None None
Yao-Nan Lai > % Bills Finance Corp




39 - ® - ® . Director of
(0 -é?-, “'4\: -é?-, ‘8 Hung-Peng
§ o\g 3 % ~ o _ Constru_ction
Yu-P Co. Ltd © S w = Taipei Commercial  |Enterprise Co., Ltd.;
Direct Represe tot-" | 2012.06.22 3vr 1094.06.01| = % Acadermy Supervisor of Union | Non Non
rector Seprgsen .?. ve: o s e Director of Tien-ShengRealestate one | None one
ue-reng 1sao Investment Co., Ltd. |Management Corp.;
Director of
Tien-Sheng
Investment Co., Ltd.
Chi-Shun S w 3 w ' ' o _
¢ 5 Taipei Technical
] In\d/estment Co., 2012.06.22 3y 2012.06.22 E % § Ugi Azgc‘iaemi/(;: Director of Li-Chang N N N
Director IF‘{t : ative: -0 = Tl = o = Director of Li-Chang |Ceramics Co., Ltd. one | None e
Jiﬁpéﬁsl_eiﬂ ative: =R ] Ceramics Co., Ltd.
Pao-Shing 8| o | X 5 I I Iil:gg:rln-rr%nén‘]%dges
. Investment Co. & = © = !
Resident ' N o =} =} and Prosecutors
Supervisor IF_{td. tive. 2012.06.22 3Yrs 2006.06.09 '2:: IS _::‘3 S Training Institute; None | None None
Jigp\;?\j\‘/a:nz Ive: S ] President of Supreme
] Court
H ()] w ~ w » o
E\?/gsfmggt Co o a > a = Q National Taiwan
. " N o o o © © University; President
Supervisor Ilitd. ative: 2012.06.22 3Yrs 2006.06.09 ‘2; IS : S = L Eormosakiransnarianai None | None None
Zﬁg;?fﬁ?_ﬁ] Ive: S ] Attorneys At Law
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Supervisor

Pai-Sheng
Investment Co.,
Ltd.
Representative:
Si-Yong Lin

2012.06.22

3Yrs

2012.06.2

¥/,0'861'86
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National Taiwan

Normal University
Director of Hong-Bung
Construction Enterprig
Co., Ltd.

Supervisor of Lung
Shan Lin Realestate
Management Corp.;
Director of Union
Optronics Corp.;
Chairman of Green
Island Hotel Co., Ltd.
Director of Sun-Che
Investment Co., Ltd.;
Director of Jen-Yo
Investment Co. Ltd.;
Director of Yeh-Shan
Construction Co.,
Ltd.; Director of
Chu-Pao Investment
Co., Ltd.; Director of
Pai-Sheng Investmer
Co., Ltd.; Director of
Union Realestate
'Ia\/lanagement Corp.;
Director of Union
Dyeing and Finishing
Co., Ltd.; Supervisor
of Lung Shan Lin
Enterprise Co., Ltd,;
Manager and Directof
of Hong-Bung
Construction
Enterprise Co., Ltd;
Responsible Person of
Ren-Shun Café.
Supervisor of
Song-Mai investment]
Director of
Kang-Hong
investment Co., Ltd

=3

None

None

None
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B. Major Institutional Shareholders

Yu-Pang Co., Ltd.

Lin Chang Su-O, Hong-Yao Lin, Hong-Bang Lin, RongaS.in, & Jeff
Lin

Union Enterprise Construction
Co., Ltd.

Lin Chang Su-O, Hong-Yao Lin, Ya-Juan Lin, & HongsRy Lin

Pao-Shing Investment Co., Ltd.

Chiu-Tze Lin, Chdang Chang, Chiao-Yun Huang,

Chen-Chern Investment Co., Ltd

. Tsong-Yu LeeLin Chang Su-O

Chi-Shun Investment Co., Ltd.

Jyh-Dong Chen, Uritaterprise Construction Co., Ltd.

Pai-Sheng Investment Co., Ltd.

Si-Yong Lin, Hsiur@hlLee

C. Professional Knowledge and Independence Informatiddirectors and Supervisors

Shiang-Chang Lee Vv \Y \ Vv Vv Vv
Kao-Jing Wang \ \ \ \ Vv Vv Vv
Zhen-Xong Jiang \ \ \ Vv Vv \Z
Zen-Fa Lu \ \ \ \ \ \ \ Vv
Jin-Fu Liu \% \% \% \ \ v
Yu-Quan Lee v v v v v v
Jeff Lin v v v v
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Yao-Nan Lai Vv Vv Vv Vv Vv Vv Vv
Sue-Feng Tsao \ \ \ \ Vv Vv Vv
Jia-Yi Wang v v v v v v | v
Zhen-Lu Lin v v v v Vv vV Vv
Si-Yong Lin \ \ \ \ Vv Vv Vv

Note 1: With over 5 years of work experience aralftilowing professional qualification

(2): Instructor, or higher up, of a publicgrivate junior college, college or university, Business, Law, Finance, Accounting or other depamts as required by
corporate business.

(2): Judge, prosecutor, solicitor, Certiflegblic Account or professionally qualified andheizal person as required by the company.

(3): Experience in Business, Law, Finanakdinting or as required by corporate business.

Note 2: Two years before the directors and suparviare elected or during the period they are endbs, if they meet the following criteria, pleasake a ‘v " mark in the

space under the criteria codes.

(1): Not an employee of the Bank; nor an eyg of its affiliated enterprises.

(2): Not a director or supervisor of the Bam its affiliated enterprises (Does not inclubde independent directors of the Bank or its patentpany or subsidiaries
in which the Bank holds more than 50% of the shares

(3): Not directly or indirectly own more thd% of the Bank’s outstanding shares; nor is dribeotop ten non-institutional shareholders of Baak.

(4): Not a spouse or within second-degrésion or third-degree immediate relation to angspe specified in the preceding three criteria.

(5): Not a director, supervisor, or emplogéa legal entity which directly owns more than b6%the Bank’s issued shares; nor a director, sigm@r or employee of
the top five legal entities which are owners of Baak's issued shares.

(6): Not a director, supervisor, or managfe company which has a business relationship thigrBank; nor a shareholder who owns more thamf&8ach a
company.

(7): Not an owner, partner, director, suEy manager or spouse of any sole proprietomiassi, partnership, company or institution which prasided the Bank
and its affiliates with financial, business conisiglt or legal servicesExcluding members of the remuneration committe¢ ¢ixarcise powers in accordance
with Article 7 of the Regulations Governing the Ajpgtment and Exercise of Powers by the Remuner&@mnmittee of a Company Whose Stock is Listed on
the Stock Exchange or Traded Over the Counter.

(8): Not a spouse or within second-degree reldtasther directors.

(9): Not a person under the circumstances spddifiévrticle 30 of the R.O.C. Company Act.

(10): Not a government agency, juristic persoiiorepresentative pursuant to Article 27 of th© R. Company Act.

14



D. Director and Supervisors’ Training Records

Board of Directors Practices and
. Shiang-Chang Taiwan Academy of |Corporate Governance Workshop
Chairman Lee 20131262 B Banking and Finance |(Internal Control and Financial A
Supervisory)
Independen Information Session and Symposium
. . Taiwan Stock for Functions of Independent
'I\Dﬂi?gg%lrng Kao-Jing Wang  2013.05.14 B Exchange CorporatiofDirectors of Companies Listed on the Yes
Stock Exchange
Board of Directors Practices and
Managing Zhen-Xong Taiwan Academy of |Corporate Governance Workshop
Director Jiang 20131268 R Banking and Finance |(Protection of the rights of banking A
consumers and investors)
Information Session and Symposium
Independent Taiwan Stock for Functions of Independent
Director zen-Falu 2013.5:2 AWS LY Exchange CorporatiofDirectors of Companies Listed on the W
Stock Exchange
Board of Directors Practices and
. . . Taiwan Academy of |Corporate Governance Workshop
Director Jin-Fu Liu 2013. 2202 AW 2l Banking and Finance |(Internal Control and Financial Yes
Supervisory)
Board of Directors Practices and
. Taiwan Academy of |Corporate Governance Workshop
Director Yu-Quan Lee|  2013.12.02 AUTELIZ (0 Banking and Finance |(Internal Control and Financial pE=
Supervisory)
Board of Directors Practices and
. . Taiwan Academy of |Corporate Governance Workshop
Director Jeff Lin 2013.20002 B Banking and Finance |(Internal Control and Financial Yes
Supervisory)
Board of Directors Practices a
. : Taiwan Academy of |Corporate Governance Workshop
Director Yao-Nan Lai 201352802 gol=12:02 Banking and Finance |(Internal Control and Financial -
Supervisory
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Director

Sue-Feng Tsa

0 2013.12.02

2013.12.02

Taiwan Academy of
Banking and Finance

Board of Directors Practices and
Corporate Governance Workshop
(Internal Control and Financial
Supervisory)

Yes

Supervisor

Jia-Yi Wang

2013.12.02

2013.12.02

Taiwan Academy of
Banking and Finance

Board of Directors Practices and
Corporate Governance Workshop
(Internal Control and Financial
Supervisory)

Yes

Supervisor

Zhen-Lu Lin

2013.12.02

2013.12.02

Taiwan Academy of
Banking and Finance

Board of Directors Practices and
Corporate Governance Workshop
(Internal Control and Financial
Supervisory)

Yes

Supervisor

Si-Yong Lin

2013.12.02

2013.12.02

Taiwan Academy of
Banking and Finance

Board of Directors Practices and
Corporate Governance Workshop
(Internal Control and Financial
Supervisory)

Yes

(2)

President, SEVP, Chief Auditor, EVP and Managem®epartments/Branches

Recordation Date: March 31, 201&8hares Holding Recordation Date: April 7, 2013

Unit: Shares %
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Supervisor of Union Recreati

Iy o
LN “3 '.3 Master’s Degree, Enterprise Corp.; Director of
President HONG-LIAN | 2006.08.02 <1 | & National Taiwan The Liberty Times; Executive| (|, None
(Jeff Lin) N University; Director of Union Dyeing and
SEVP of UBOT Finishing Co., Ltdunion Finance
International (HK) Director
CHAN S = S i f Union Fi
, bt o . . upervisor of Union Finance
SEVP YING-PO |2006.07.01 & | & E%”F‘,k;”SB%"T"ers'ty' Leasing Nore None Nore
(Yin-Bor Chan w | (International) Co., Ltd.
= o ! . . .
SEVP & GM of TU, o S Chinese Culture Director of Union Finance &
Risk Management HER-MAN | 2006.07.01 '8 R University; Leasing None None None
Dept. (Herman Tu) N > EVP of UBOT (International) Co., Ltd.
o |-|Ué S = Takiming Col Director of Union Information
HENG-YU o akming College Technology Co., Ltd.
SEVP (Cheng-Yu 2010.07.01 IN EVP of UBOT Union Finance International (HK) e - "
|_iu) Director
KANG, © o Na_tlona_l C?hlao Tung
_ _ KUO-PAO = University;
Chief Auditor (Kuo-Pao 2010.11.01 o VP & Branch Manager af None None None
Kang) E. Taipei Branch of
g UBOT
@ o . . P
JEAN, _'ﬁ S National Cheng Chi
EVP JIA-CHING | 2010.10.21 5‘ @ University None None None
(Patrick Jean > VP of UBOT
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University of South

Director of Union Finance &

N o
HSIEH 8 Q Australia Graduate Leasing (Int I) Corporation,
EVP & GM of CHENG-JUH o S School Director of Union Capital
Vehicle Loan (Cheng-Juh 2011.04.014 © General Manager of (Cayman) Corp, Director of None None None
Department Hsi Union Finance & Leasingew Asian Ventures Ltd.
sieh) .
(International)
Corporation
HSIA © o © _ _ Supervisor of Union Insuranc
EVP & GM of KUO — HéIEN B o Tamkang University; Broker Co., Ltd. & Union
Consumer . 2005.06.27 o© a Manager of Cathay Insurance Agent Co., Ltd. None None None
Banking Dept (Kuo-Shien United Bank
' Shia)
CHIEN S g ° g?ﬁgg:‘ao =
SVP HUNG-MING | 2006.06.26 g % VP & Branch Manager qgf None None None
(Peter Chien) °© Hsinchung Branch of
UBOT
~ o o Master’sDegree, TunghgDirector of Lian-An Service
VP & GM of YANG, "43 University; VP and Co. Ltd. & | Pass Corporation|.
Business PlanningcHU-CHANG| 2006.06.22 © Deputy GM of Business None None None
& Admin. Dept. | (Yanger Yang Planning & Admin. Dept
of UBOT
I o o Master’s Degree, -
VP & GM of TANG, ® | 8 'L\J"r?ir\'/’eprg'ify?tate
Consumer Credit| PI-CHIU 2004.03.22 o SN ’ None None None
Dept. (Joy Tang) VP & Deputy GM of

Consumer Banking
Dept.
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Chung Yuan Christian

VP & GM of H AI\-lrI\?q'IS AU _§ g ; University;
Trust (Hann-Tsau 2006.06.22 & g o VP & GM of Business None None None
Dept. Tsai) o ° Planning & Admin. Dept
of UBOT
VP & GM of o o o Master’s Degree, CanadRirector of Union Insurance
Wealth HSU TING-YU '93 Royal University; Broker Co., Ltd. & Union
Management Sophi H 2005.11.211 © Executive VP of Businesksurance Agent Co., Ltd. None None None
Dent 9 (Sophie Hsu) Development Dept. of
Pt ING
o o o -
VP & GM of YANG Feng Jia University
Securities Finange HUI-CH’IN 2013.03.20 First Securities Fong None None None
Dept. Yuan Branch Manager
LEE a o ° N .
. y 3 o Feng Jia University
VP & GM of Bills| YAO-HSIEN w o . .
: : 2010.08.14 » N Manager of Union Bills None None None
Finance Dept. (Yalc_);;;slen o S Finance Corp.
a1 o o i i
veaoMo | B sosooo] & | S Sﬁit‘l’oer:ilt;alwan . . N
Treasury Dept. (Tarsicio Tong e ol < VP & Deputy GM of IBD o9 = &
of UBOT
VP & GM of KAO, N = = Soochow University
Default Loans | YAO-TSUNG fe) VP & Branch Manager af
Management (Yan-Tsung 2009.04.01 a Fucheng None None None
Dept. Kao) Branch

19




Master’s degree, George

P o
\élzri‘o(r;;\’:leolfoans LIU R Washington University
. . ! 2013.4.01| Deputy GM of Corporate
th(iy & Admin. |CHUEH-LING o Loans Policy & Admin
bt Dept.
VP & GM of Real o | o ',:I"as.ter ; gﬁgree(,:h_ -
Estate LI, JUN-NAN P ationa Cheng Chi
Management (N]ichael Lee) 2004.03.05 o University; None None None
Dept 9 VP & Branch Manager qgf
bt Hueilong Branch
Director of Euroc Il Venture
© o
\P/rpoguftM of PSIHI§5,|\|—|(|3A "43 Tamkang University;  |[Capital. Corp.
Development (Pauline 2008.11.01f VP & Branch Manager qgf None None None
&Marketing Dept Sheng) Uil i) e
o o Master’s Degree, Director of Union Information
VP & GM of YANG, -S '8 National Taiwan Technology Co., Ltd.
Information FENG-JUNG| 2006.07.03 & § University; None None None
Technology Dept] (Luke Yang) Deputy GM of IT Dept.
of UBOT
~ o National Chung Hsing |-
VP & GM of LIN, ~ University;
Human Resourcd${SIAO-CHEN| 1999.12.01 & VP & Deputy GM of None None None
Dept. (Michael Lin) Human Resources
Dept.
Taiwan Institute of -
CHANG, = 2 _
VP & GM of _ YU-CHANG o = Technology;
General Affairs (Russell YC 2003.10.01 o g VP & Deputy GM of None None None
Dept. Chang) a ° General Affairs

Dept.
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HSUEH, S ° ":o National Cheng Chi
VP & GM of SHU-FENG |, w & tional Lheng
Operations Centér (Shu-Feng 005.09.06 @ © University; None None None
AVP of Hsintien Branch
Hsueh)
o o Director of Union Insurance
; . roker Co., Ltd. & Union
Executive LIN, .':.Aaai‘jvt:; iﬂ?\?;jt Nat'onﬁlsurance Agent Co., Ltd.;
Director of Creditf YU-TANG |2012.08.15 e Yy upervisor of Union None None None
Card Group (Terrence Lin Cin B_ank, Vice Presiden ‘hformation Technology Co
Credit Card Dept. Ltd "
Director of | Pass Corporatior
o1 o o Master’s degree, San Josmion Finance International
VP &GM of = State University; (HK) Director
- TSENG a1 .
International ! o VP of International
Banking ('\C/IEI-’]\:]?e-FSLé?‘I )2010.09.01 Banking Dept. and OBU, None None None
Department g Jih Sun Commercial
Bank
w o o MBA University of -
VP & GM of g =] Birmingham, UK;
Branch of OBU = = AVP of OBU and
and Rep. of Hong MEII_-LCJ:’HIH 2010.09.01 m S representative of Hong e b o
Kong Rept. Office (Lisa Lu) R Kong Representative e e
& Ho Chi Minh Office & Ho Chi Minh
Rept. Office Representative Office
(FRM)
© o o National Taiwan Ocean |-
YU, [N University;
VP & GM of LIN-SHENG | 2008.05.05 & VP & Branch Manager qf None None None

Business Dept.

(Lin-Sheng Yu

Luchou
Branch
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VP & Branch e = National Cheng Chi
. 1. Jen-Chung © University; VP & Branch
II\B/Ianagher of Taipei Cheng 2013.05.1§ © Manager of Taoyuan None None None
ranc Branch
o o National Taipei College |-
w of Commerce-Open
VP & Branch . o g
Ching-Shou @ Junior College of
_I:_/Ianager (B)f " Liu 2013.05.1§ @onIIeice None None None
aoyuan branc VP & Branch Manager qgf
Taoying Branch
~ o National Tsao-Tun -
ol Q Commercial & Industrial
VP & Branch al o . . ;
Manager of Meng-Hsia Wu 2007.11.05 N :\5 \S/?:ffg(';l)_nal S [l None None None
Taichung Branch VP & Branch Manager qgf
Minchuan Branch
» o B
N anki?l E Road cr? en 2006.07.01] o© VP & Branch Manager qf None None None
Bran chg ' Shuanho Branch
o o National Taipei College |-
A o of Commerce- Open
VP & Branch e S .
Chang-Yung = a Junior College of
Manager of Chen 2000.08.23 & AN Commerce: None None None

Chungli Branch

VP & Branch Manager @
Neili Branch

=
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Graduate Institute of the

(=Y
VP & Branch 8 University of North
Manager of Steven Huang 2007.06.01 < Alabama; VP & Branch None None None
Sanchung Branch Manager of Houpu
Branch
N o National Chao Tung
w
\I\CIerLaB(re?ré?rllEast Zhi-Zhong | 50101001 9 | S University . . .
Tai eigBranch Zhang e © S VP & Branch Manager qf one one one
P Changchun Branch
» © Feng Chia University;,
\“;er‘aB;?g?h Zong-Hul 2008.06.01 % Manager of Kaohsiung 8 N "
Kaohsgiun Brangh Huang e Corporate Banking one e one
J Center
w o Chungyu Institute of |-
VP & Branch N Technology;
Manager of Jacky Liao | 2009.04.00L o Deputy manager of Taip None None None
Panchiao Branch Corporate Banking
Center
VP & B h & ° i
ranc o1 . . .
. L N Aletheia University;
Manager of Ping-Hui Lin | 2008.05.1§ » Manager of En Tie Bank None None None
Tainan Branch
w o Master’s Degree, -
VP & Branch o Tamkang University;
Manager of Wen-Jui Chou| 2013.04.01 © Branch manager of None None None

Yuanlin Branch

Minchuan Branch of Bill

Finance Dept.
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N o Master’s Degree
N ’
\I\CIerLagtre?r(l)?rj]ena Wendy Chi 2009.11.16 ‘8 § University of Texas; None None None
Branch " © X VP & Branch Manager gf
Kungkuan Branch
= o Chinese Culture
VP & Branch . = o . -
Ching-Chung = o University;
'I\\Iﬂaa:llli\gnerB?;nCh Lin 2006.07.01 § § VP & Branch Manager di None None None
Tatze Branch
o © N . .
VP & Branch B Tunghai University;
Manager of Denfer Hung| 2009.12.0§ S Manager of Standard None None None
Hsinchu Branch Chartered Bank
IS o Master’s Degree, -
VP & Branch . @ University of Dallas.
Manager of YEC\)/\r/lagr-lJm 2008.05.08 & VP & Manager of Taipei None None None
Luchou Branch 9 Corporate Banking
Center
o o National Cheng Kung |-
VP & Branch 3 =] University- Open Junior
Manager of Lister Lee | 2000.06.01 @ 3 College of Commerce; None None None
Chiuju Branch e Manager of Kaohsiung
Bank
w o National Taiwan -
VP & Branch © University
Manager of ChaE%-Chen 2012.07.09 & VP & Deputy Branch None None None

Shuanho Branch

Manager of Hsintien

Branch
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] © © Feng Chia University;,
VP & Branch o ’
. ] VP & Deputy branch
m:g”a;gner gfr - Ru-Ji Cheng| 2004.03.05 =~ Manager of Taoyuan None None None
g Branch
o o o National Yunlin -
University of Science and
VP & Branch : .
Liang- Kuei Technology;
L\:/Iraltlr;alggrr::mh Kuo 2013.08.01 Tainan Branch manager None None None
y of J.P.Morgan Asset
Management
IS o o Master’s Degree, -
[N National Central
\I\;er‘chre?Z?h Fang-Ni - | o140 | B UhErEy . . .
Kun I?uan Branch  Wang - AVP & Division Head of i - i
9 Corporate loans policy&|
Administration Dept.
VP & B h N ° s Ching Yun Uni i )
rancl i s N ing Yun University;
Manager of Neili Shgrér:(ung 2013.04.01 § R VP & Branch Manager qgf None None None
Branch 9 Tunhwa Branch
VP & Branch ® S © Master’s Degree,
Manager of w S University of Illinois;
Chunghsiao Jane Lu 2003.10.0 3 :\o‘ VP & Branch Manager df None None None
Branch Tunghua Mini Branch
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N o o o |o| o [Master'sDegree, FuJe
\I\CIerLagtre?T)?h _ ® =] Catholic University;
Hsinchuang Jeffery Tsai | 2006.06.26 9 B VP & Deputy B_ranch None None None
Branch © Manager of Hsinchuang
Branch
; ; ... |Conducting business
VP & Branch '2 ° °© S |T| © [Feng Chia University, Shareholdgr of chinho Co.Ltd,
Manager of Kuen-Y-uan 1999.10.25 g R o Bran(_:h None None None
Fengshan Brancf Tsai T Manager of Kaohsiung
Branch
VP & Branch _ _E, g IS S ||| © National Chiao Tung
Manager of Jyh-Chiang, 2013.05.16 8 8 g S None None None
Taoying Branch Huang e o N ~ VP & Branch Manager gf
Dajhu Branch
N o o o |o| o [Master'sDegree, -
VP & Branch 5 National Central
Manager of Lawrence Chen2009.12.03 University; None None None
Lungtan Branch VP & Branch Manager qgf
Neili Branch
o o o o |o| o [National Taiwan -
VP & Branch Shih-Shien University of Science and
Manager of Chene 2012.07.09 Technology; None None None
Hsintien Branch Sindian Branch Manager
of Yuanta Bank
IS o o o |o| o |Chihlee Institute of -
VP & Branch '% Technology;
Manager of Tatzg Tereasa Lin | 2009.01.01 © Head of Jenai Consumer None None None
Branch loan center, Consumer
Banking Dept.
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w o o -
\,cl';f‘aB;?r(‘)‘]fh ES Taibei High School,
Chungshan Mini Ye-Yan Lin | 2013.11.2% © Manager of Business None None None
Dept.
Branch
= o o i -
3 e
Manager of Amy Chung | 2009.01.0Y] @ niversity; None None None
Wenshin Branch © Division Head of
Minchuan Branch
iy o o ) -
2 T
Manager of Tawei Shih | 2009.12.06 N 9 Y None None None
Chienshin Branch VP & Branch Manager qgf
Hsinchu Branch
w o 2 National Taipei College |-
3 o S of Commerce- Open
VP & Branch . o o g Junior College of
Manager of Wu-Lien Peng 2009.11.1§ 9 Y © T None None None
Chungho Branch VP & Branch Manager qgf
Jenai Branch
N o o iceti
VP & Branch @ ;‘3 Srr:kl/r;gr]s\l(tu;lan Christian
gﬂrzr;lac%er of Neihtt CM Hwang | 2011.11.01 5 § VP & Branch Manager df None None None
Hoping Branch
w © © . " . )
VP & Branch N Feng Chia University;
Manager of Chu-Shih Wei|l 2009.04.077 & Manager of Standard None None None

Dayuan Branch

Chartered Bank
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w o Master’s Degree, Dallas
VP & Branch 'g Baptist
Manager of Hsiu-Yun Su | 2005.03.19 = University; None None None
Yungho Branch Manager of Chung Shing
Bank
VP & Branch = g Ming Chuan College;
Manager of Wen-Chien I S VP & Deputy Branch
Chungkung Mini Chien 2001.01.13 & $ Manager of Chunghsiag None None None
Branch Branch
w o -
\“;er‘aB(;?g?h a Soochow University;
Ton h?/va Mini Mei-Lan Lin | 2007.10.01] oS AVP & Division Head of None None None
g Consumer Credit Dept.
Branch
w o National Taipei College |-
VP & Branch ® of Commerce;
Manager of Kuang-Han Liyi2009.12.01] © Manager of Taipei None None None
Shihtung Branch Consumer Loan Center
Consumer Banking Dept.
N o -
\&Zf‘aBé?%?h ,:‘ Tung Hai University;
9 Chia-Wei Lin | 2013.11.25 Manager of Sanchung None None None
Breeze Center B
S ranch
Mini Branch
~ o Open Business College|-
VP & Branch o Affiliated with National
Manager of h 5 2 @ Taipei College of
Changchun Patty Chen 013.03.21 Bl None None None
Branch Manager of Wealth
Management Dept.
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VP & Branch 3 S 'L\J/Ir?i?/t:rrsistsg gree, Alethei
gs:aghﬁ;gf Chl((-::?l-el_nung 2013.11.25 § % VP & Branch Manager qgf None None None
Bra r?ch g ° Breeze Center Mini
Branch
w o Soochow University; |-
VP & Branch : . o) Head of Jenai Loan
Manager of Taan Ch'?_?'Hu' 2011.11.01 R Center, None None None
Branch Consumer Banking
Department
N o National Chung Hsing |-
S o University;
VP & Branch . & = Head of Chunghsiao
Manager of Candy Lin | 2011.07.16 ™ °\° L c None None None
Yungchi Branch G2l GEEh
Consumer Banking
Department
= o . p
VP & Branch o = Takming College;
Manager of Ju-Ling Kuo | 2008.11.01 'lo—; a VP & Deputy GM of None None None
Wenlin Branch a > Consumer Banking Dept.
IS o Master’s Degree, -
VP & Branch 3 National Taipei
Manager of Jimy Chou | 2007.06.11 © University; None None None
Tungmen Branch VP & Deputy GM of
Consumer Banking Dept.
w o Lunghwa University of |-
VP & Branch N Science and Technology;
Manager of Gary Tsai 2013.04.01 o Head of Nanking E. Rd. None None None
Tunhwa Branch Loan Center Consumer
Banking Dept.
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National Taipei College

w

o of Commerce- Open
VP & Branch . & Junior College of
Manager of Hsihy Mary Huang | 2006.12.01 i None None None
B h Commerce;

ranc Senior AVP of Luchou
Branch

VP & Branch s = = Ming-Chuan College of |
Manager of Ting-Ting fo) Commerce;
Beitou Mini Wu 2011.11.00 2 Manager of Business None None L
Branch Planning & Admin Dept.

= o o Kai Nan High School of |
VP & Branch S ) . .

. ) $ o Commercial and Industry;
g/lanar?er 01;3 Nortrm Teh-Chin Tsai| 2005.03.19 § ? Senior AVP of Sanchun None None None
anchung Branc| Branch
VP & Branch .g = = National Changhua
Manager of Su-Yean Lo | 2007.06.26 © genlor SCh_OOI e None None None
Houpu Branch pLLLeess
AVP of Houpu Branch

w o o
\I\CIP & Br?n?rll\l rh 'lo\wo Chinese Culture
CES: gﬁ o R/Iinio Hedy Wei | 2010.08.16 © University; None None None
Brancgll1 AVP of Chungho Branch

w o e Takming Junior College|
VP & Branch . &% & of Commerce;
Manager of Fugu| Shis-Wen Lu|2005.03.19 ~ N None None None

Branch

Head of Consumer

Banking Dept.
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Shih Hsin Senior high

a1
VP & Branch I School;
Manager of Shuli| Yen-Jou Liu | 2012.05.03 © V.P. & Deputy Branch None None None
Branch Manager of Hueilong
Branch
N o N -
VP & Branch Hung-Min .i’ B Feng Chia University;
Manager of Chen 2012.07.09 A~ VP & Branch Manager qgf None None None
Hsichih Branch Shuanho Branch
w o° © . . .
VP & Branch 3 = Tamkang University;
Manger of North | James Tsai | 2005.03.19 & B Head of Consumer None None None
Taoyuan Branch > Banking Dept.
B o o National Taipei College |-
o of Commerce- Open
VP & Branch . . £ S !
Manager of North Plg%]gr:léng 2005.03.19 E o% ‘é%r;:]or:1ggléege 6} None None None
Chungli Branch Head of Consumer
Banking Dept.
(*2} o o i i
VP & Branch .3 '8 .?:éwr?;gmt_'me ol
Manager of Nort) Hui-Fen Chaq 2005.03.19 & X Seni A\?F): ’ f Wenshi None None None
Taichung Branch s i Rl Ll
Branch
~ o o
2|8 e
Manager of Jeng-Ping Liuy 2007.11.03 § VP & Branch Manager df None None None

Minchuan Branch

Taichung Branch
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w © © Hsinming Commercial
Managerof | SMYuan | so0c o014 B School; N N N
nag Liaw e Manager of Chung Shing one one one
Hsitun Branch
Bank
= o o -
\I\CIerLaB(re?rcl)?h .g Feng Chia University;
nag Chiung-Yu O | 2005.03.19 @ Manager of Wenshin None None None
Shingchung o
Branch
Branch
oo o o The Overseas Chinese |-
VP & Branch . S Institute of Technology;
Manager of Ch|e\;1V-l;|'sung 2005.03.19 % Manager of National None None None
Beitun Branch Cash Card
Department
w o o National Open )
a1
\I\;er‘chre?Z?hs Wu-yuan | oo 0309 | S University; . . .
Yuanli?w Branch Chen @ S Senior AVP of National one - —
Cash Card Dept.
I o w Supervisor of Zhong-Guan
VP & Branch ﬁ '8 '8 Master’s Degree, ChiayiFoods Enterprise Co., Ltd.
Manager of East| Shan-Chih Yen2005.03.19 & = S University; SenioAVP of None None None
Chiayi Branch > National Cash Card Dept.
VP & B h a ° ° F Chia Uni i .
rancl A Ul eng Chia University;
Manager of HS'?erl:Amg 2009.04.0] & VP & Branch Manager aof None None None

Fucheng Branch

South Tainan Branch

32




™ o Tamkang University; |
o ’
\&Zfasg?g?h Ta-Yu Chin 2006.12.04 8 § VP & Deputy Branc_h None None None
Fongvuan Branch T = N Manager of Wenshin
gyu Branch
B o Feng Jia University; |
\“;er‘aB;?g?h Chin-Chung 2010.12.06 § Senior Manager, N N N
9 Kuan e Chinatrust Commercial one one one
Fuchiang Branch Bank
o o i -
VP & Branch Sﬁit\l/(;r:ilt)?pen
l&/l:\inﬁgﬁr I;rfanch Roger Chang 2005.03.19 Head of Consumer None None None
Y Banking Dept.
= o . . -
VP & Branch g Kun Shan University;
Manager of South Yu-Show Hsu| 2009.04.01 N Senior AVP of Tainan None None None
Tainan Branch Branch
W o Feng Chia University; Director of | Pass Corporation
VP & Branch L o
Manager of Feng-Li Lin | 2005.03.19 &= = VP & Deputy Branch N N N
Lin agBranch 9 e S S Manager of Kaohsiung oy - N
gy Branch
~ o Master’s Degree, New |-
VP & Branch -g '8 York University;
Manager of North} Miao-Hui Yeh | 2005.03.19  H 2 VP & Deputy Branch None None None
Kaohsiung Branch e Manager of Chiuju

Branch
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» o
VP & Branch s Tamkang University;
Manager of Miranda Tsai| 2009.08.01 Senior AVP of Kaohsiung None None None
Sanmin Branch Branch
@ o Master’s Degree, -
VP & Branch o S Na_tlona_l C?hung Hsing
Manager of l-\Wen Ho | 2005.03.19 ~ 5 LINCISIY: None None None
Wuchia Branch T © VP & Deputy Branch
Manager of Fengshan
Branch
oo o Master’s Degree, -
N National Kaohsiung First
VP & Branch : R University of Science and
Manager of Chi-Fang Chy 2014.03.19 Technoloay: None None None
Pingtung Branch echnology,
Manager of Pingtung
Branch
= = Taipei College of
VP & Branch -
Tsai-Ling Commerce;
Lﬂgni?lgeégm:h Liao 2011.11.01 VP & Branch Manager df None None None
ping Taan Branch
w o . . .
VP & Branch .g = Tamkang University;
Manager of Wen-Hui Lin | 2006.07.19 = '@ VP & Deputy Branch None None None
o

Yongchun Branch

Manager of Taipei Brandl

h
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Tamkang University;

N [©2]
VP & Branch Kuan-Hong '43 et Head of Jenai Loan
Manager of Lee 2013.12.01 © Center, Consumer None None None
Tenshin Branch Banking Department
VP & B h S = ° F Chia Uni i -
ranc i . i o eng Chia University;
Manager of Chérr‘lg]we' 2009.12.01 § 80 VP & Branch Manager qf None None None
Ankang Branch s Shihtung Branch
= o o i i
VP & Branch g gzll?e\gl\{eu Business
II\B/Irzr;laC%er of Dajh( Mei-Ling Lee | 2013.05.1§ B Senior AVP, Dajhu None None None
Branch
w © © . .
VP & Branch o Takming College;
Manager of Shiu-Ju Huang2010.12.01] ~ Senior AVP, Nankan None None None
Gueishan Branch Branch
Ao o o National Taipei College |-
= of Commerce- Open
VP & Branch 9 Junior College of
Manager of Shiu-Lan Hsieh2008.12.04 SElIETED None None None

Linkou Branch

VP & Deputy Branch
Manager of Taipei
Corporate Banking
Center
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VP & Branch

ZeT'e

Master’s degree, Fo

Manager of Wugt Chao-Chuen 2009.11.01 Guang University; VP& None None None
Branch Chuang Branch
Manager of Wugu Brancgh
VP & B h e F Chia Uni i -
ranc e = eng Chia University;
Manager of JuréghuHrflang 2009.12.11 & Manager of Standard None None None
Gaorong Branch 9 Chartered Bank
w National Taiwan -
VP & Branch '8 University;
Manager of Daye Richard Yang| 2010.1.14| VP& Branch Manager o None None None
Branch Taoyuan Corporate
Banking Center
= i _
II\B/Irzr;laC%er of Luzh| Jenny Cheng 2011.07.09 o Senior AVP of Gueishan None None None
Branch
o National Chung Hsing
\I\CIer‘aB(re?rcl)?h KunCheng | 5101 95| & University; VP& 7 . ¥
Tuche?'l Branch Zhou - Branch manager of 5 - N
9 Ankang Branch
» Feng Jia University;,
VP & Branch = "
Manager of SouthChang-Fu Tsai 2010.3.30 S AVE, 'SMEBankip el None None None

Taoyuan Branch

Risk Management Dept|,
Standard Chartered Bank
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Master’s degree, Nation

VP & Branch Ming-Chung Cheng Kung University;
Manager of Guo 2012.10.12 VP& Deputy Manager None None None
Jisian Branch (Jim Guo) Corporate Loan Dept. of
Esun Bank
o5 Master’s degreeYuan Ze
o University
VP & Branch = .
. EN Head of Taoying Loan
g::zgeérgfnch Chia-Yu Chug 2013.08.05 Center, Consumer None None
Banking Department
o Soochow University,
VP & Branch . VP & Deputy Branch
Manager of Chler;-S:hung 2014.01.07 Manager of Taipei None None

Donghu Branch

Corporate Banking
Center
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Remuneration of Directors, Supervisors, President and SEVP for the Latest Fiscal Year
Director’s Remuneration

A.

)

Unit: NT Dollar Thousand, December 31, 2013

O
Remuncration from Investce Companics Excluding Subsidiarics % M W W W M W M W
All Companies in the 0
Total of (A, B,C,D, E.F & G) Consolidated Statement 0.42%
as a % of Net profit after tax
The Bank 0.42%
“ Total No. of All Companies in the 0
8 Shares Issued for Consolidated Statement
> Employee Stock
.IO.p Option (H) The Bank 0
rm All Companics in | Stock Dividend 0
o Earnings the Consolidated
g Statement Cash Dividend 0
= Distribution for
b= Stock Dividend 0
< Employees’ Bonus
e Py The Bank —
S (©)} Cash Dividend 0
5 Termination All Companics in the 0
= Consolidated Statement
< payment and
m pension costs (F) The Bank O
m Salaries, Bonus All Companies in the 0
> . Consolidated Statement
I~ and Special
Allowance (E) The Bank 0
All Companies in the 0
Total of (A,B,C and D) as a Consolidated Statement 0.42%
% ol Net profit aller tax
The Bank 0.42%
All Companies in the
o 2,566
Costs Incutred to Consolidated Statement >
m Perform Duties(D) The Bank Nu 566
= All Companies in the
< Catartc
mnw Director’s Consolidated Statement 1,738
m Remuneration (C) The Bank Hu\wwm
Dand Termination All Companies in the 0
- Consolidated Statement
5 payment and
=
.m pension costs (B) H,Tm Bank O
D
=
= All Companics in the
A Consolidated Statement ﬂvﬂmo
Remuneration (A)
The Bank 7,750
o) o .F
- =] - wn Q " -
o0 > 8 ... R .. ... .
2 | . SEE S2 | 4|ES £ |_s2.| 883
Y g =295 =l 3 § £ |eZes 5 8
B |[E=2S8 e s A (88 5] =33 = s H
m = O 2 = g Sl 22 32 == = D o = o o
< @) @ =853 LmemUnrmc g hemngemg
Z &0 g |JOE Z X =2 E 2 =] m ogl0 82 |gE Q8
= |YE 30 =8 s 2 |g 2 r 2 8Z|EE 3
g | =R A ] = ow 8 |l O |Cc @ EHle w8 n 2
8 S |8oag &LlieaT[eédsanlbdasdvreay
= 8 s [2 2049 mhwenunoumeﬂhmeaumeu
©n A ¥ [OEEN] NJOE=S[ = [DOAX SO 8X > Exn
= |8 o e s
o |18 8s 25 |25 = |5 5 : 5
2 g83 %5 [Eg] 3 | % 3 2 3
= Elg s 8 s 8 o 3 D o D o D
= S |ggk5 £& |gE = 5= 1= 5= 4=
Slegse| s [g9 A a A a A
= =

Note 1 :Remuneration to the driver amounted to NT$744,000.
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Less than 2,000,000

Kao-Jing Wang,
Zhen-Xong Jiang,
Zen-Fa Lu,
Jin-Fu Liu,
Yu-Quan Lee,
Jeff Lin,

Yao-Nan Lai,
Sue-Feng Tsao,

Remuneration Range

Kao-Jing Wang,
Zhen-Xong Jiang,
Zen-Fa Lu,
Jin-Fu Liu,
Yu-Quan Lee,
Jeff Lin,

Yao-Nan Lai,
Sue-Feng Tsao,

Kao-Jing Wang,
Zhen-Xong Jiang,
Zen-Fa Lu,
Jin-Fu Liu,
Yu-Quan Lee,
Jeff Lin,

Yao-Nan Lai,
Sue-Feng Tsao,

Unit: NT Dollar

Kao-Jing Wang,
Zhen-Xong Jiang,
Zen-Fa Lu,
Jin-Fu Liu,
Yu-Quan Lee,
Jeff Lin,

Yao-Nan Lai,
Sue-Feng Tsao,

5,000,000 (inclusive)~
10,000,000 (non-inclusive)

Shiang-Chang Lee

Shiang-Chang Le

e Shiang-Chang Le

($Shiang-Chang Lee

Total

9

9

9

B. Supervisor’s Remuneration

Pao-Shing
Investment
Co., Ltd.
Representative
Jia-Yi Wang

Resident
Supervisor

Pao-Shing
Investment
Co., Ltd.
Representative
Zhen-Lu Lin

Supervisor

Pai-Sheng
Investment
Co., Ltd.
Representative
Si-Yong Lin

Supervisor

840 840 O

487 508

508

Unit: NT Dollar Thousand, December 31, 2013

0.06%| 0.06%

Nil
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Remuneration Range

Unit: NT Dollar

Less than 2,000,000

Jia-Yi Wang, Zhen-Lu Lin, Si-Yong Lin,

Jia-Yi Wang, Zhen-Lu Lin, Si-Yong Lin,

Total

3

3

C. President, Senior Executive Vice Presidents & Ghuelitor's Remuneration and Range

President| Jeff Lin
Yin-Bor

SEVP Chan
Herman

SEVP | 14 10,612 10,613 0 0| 3,629 3,629 0| 503 0| 503 0.51| 0.51 ofo o
Cheng-

SsUP Yu Liu

Chief Kuo-

Auditor | Pao Kang

Unit: NT Dollar Thousand, December 31, 2013

Nil

Note : Remuneration to the Company’s three dritaedled NT$ 1,834,000

Less than NT$ 2,000,000

Unit: NT Dollar

Jeff Lin Jeff Lin

NT$2,000,000 (inclusive}~ NT$5,000,000

Herman Tu, Yin

-Bor Chan, Herman Tu, Yin-Bor Chan,
Cheng-Yu Liu, Kuo-Pao Kang Cheng-Yu Liu, Kuo-Pao Kang

Total

5

5
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D. Bonus

Corporate Governance

to Managers :

Unit NT Dollar Thousand, Dec31 2013

. .. .. Total as % of Net
Title Name Stock Dividend |Cash dividend| Total Profit after Tax
SEVP CHAN, YING-PO 7642 0 7642 0.2

(Yin-Bor chan)

SEVP & GM of Risk
Management Dept.

TU, HER-MAN
(Herman Tu)

SEVP

LIU, CHENG-YU

(Cheng-Yu Liu)

Chief Auditor

KANG, KUO-PAO
(Kuo-Pao Kang)

EVP

JEAN,
JIA-CHING

(Patrick Jean)

EVP & GM of Vehicle
Loan Department

HSIEH CHENG-JUH
(Cheng-Juh Hsieh)

HSIA ,
P SHITConSITT o e
(Kuo-Shien Shia)
CHIEN,
SVP HUNG-MING
(Peter Chien)
VP & GM of YANG,
Business Planning CHU-CHANG
& Admin. Dept. (Yanger Yang)
TANG,
(Joy Tang)

VP & GM of Trust
Dept.

TSAI, HANN-TSAU
(Hann-Tsau Tsai)

VP & GM of Wealth
Management Dept.

HSU TING-YU
(Sophie Hsu)

VP & GM of Securities
Finance Dept.

YANG,

HUI-CHIN
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VP & GM of Bills
Finance Dept.

LEE,
YAO-HSIEN

(Yao-Hsien Lee)

VP & GM of

Treasury Dept.

TANG, CHIAN-YANG

(Tarsicio Tong)

VP & GM of
Default Loans
Management Dept.

KAO,
YAO-TSUNG
(Yan-Tsung Kao)

VP & GM of Corporate
Loans Policy & Admin.

LIU, CHUEH-LING

Dept.

VP & GM of Real Estatg LI, JUN-NAN

Management Dept. (Michael Lee)

GM of Product SHENG,

Development Pl - SHIA

&Marketing Dept. (Pauline
Sheng)

VP & GM of Information

YANG, FENG-JUNG

Technology Dept.
(Luke Yang)
VP & GM of Human LIN, HSIAO-CHEN
Resources Dept. (Michael Lln)
CHANG,
VP & GM of General
Affairs Dept. YU-CHANG
(Russell YC Chang)
VP & GM of HSUEH, SHU-FENG
Operations Center (Shu-Feng Hsueh
LIN,
Executive Director of
Credit Card Group VESUANS
(Terrence Lin)
VP & GM of USIECE
International Banking MENG -YUN
Department

(Connie Tseng)

VP & GM of Branch of
OBU and Rep. of Hong
Kong Rept. Office & Ho
Chi Minh Rept. Office

LU, MEI-CHIH
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Corporate Governance

(Lisa Lu)
VP & GM of YU,
Business Dept. LIN-SHENG

(Lin-Sheng Yu)

VP & Branch Manager (
Taipei Branch

Jen-Chung Cheng

VP & Branch Manager (
Taoyuan Branch

Ching-Shou Liu

VP & Branch Manager (
Taichung Branch

Meng-Hsia Wu

VP & Branch Manageof
Nanking E. Road Branch

Ching-Wen Chen

VP & Branch Manager (
Chungli Branch

Chang-Yung Chen

VP & Branch Manager (
Sanchung Branch

Steven Huang

VP & Branch Manager (
East Taipei Branch

Zhi-Zhong Zhang

VP & Branch Maager o Zong-Hul
Kaohsiung Branch

Huang
VP & Branch Manager ( .
Panchiao Branch Jacky Liao
VP & Branch Manager ¢ . -
Tainan Branch Ping-Hui Lin
VP & _Branch Manager ¢ Wen-Jui Chou
Yuanlin Branch
VP & Branch Managr of Wendy Chi

Jenai Branch

VP & Branch Manager (
Nankan Branch

Ching-Chung Lin

VP & Branch Manager (
Hsinchu Branch

Denfer Hung

VP & Branch Manager (
Luchou Branch

Yeong-Jin Hwang

VP & Branch Manager (
Chiuju Branch

Lister Lee

VP & Branch Manager (
Shuanho Branch

Chang-Chen Lin

VP & Branch Manager (
Hueilong Branch

Ru-Ji Cheng

VP & Branch Manager (
Chiayi Branch

Liang-Kuei Kuo

VP & Branch Manager (
Kungkuan Branch

Fang-Ni Wang

VP & Branch Manager (
Neili Branch

Shen-Yung Peng
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VP & Branch Manager (

Chunghsiao Branch Jane Lu
VP & Branch Manager ( ]
Hsinchuang Branch Jeffery Tsai
VP & Branch Manager ¢ Kuen-Yuan
Fengshan Branch

Tsai

VP & Branch Manager (
Taoying Branch

Jyh-Chiang, Huang

VP & Branch Manager (
Lungtan Branch

Lawrence Chen

VP & Branch Manager (
Hsintien Branch

Shih-Shien Chene

VP & Branch Manager ¢

Tatze Branch Tereasa Lin
Chungshan Mini Brane|  YeYanui
e
R e
R
R B
VP & Branch Manager ( Hsiu-Yun Su

Yungho Branch

VP & Branch Manager (
Chungkung Mini Branch

Wen-Chien Chien

VP & Branch Manager (
Tonghwa Mini Branch

Mei-Lan Lin

VP & Branch Manager (
Shihtung Branch

Kuang-Han Liu

VP & Branch Manager (

Breeze Center Mini Chia-Wei Lin
Branch
VP & Branch Manager ( Patty Chen

Changchun Branch

VP & Branch Manager (
Sungchiang Branch

Chien-Lung Chen

VP & Branch Manager { Chien-Hui
Taan Branch

Li
VP & Branch Manager ( Grnyiin

Yungchi Branch
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VP & Branch Manager (

Wenlin Branch Ju-Ling Kuo
VP & Branch Manager ( .
Tungmen Branch Jimy Chou
VP & Branch Manager ( .
Tunhwa Branch Gary Tsal
VP & Branch Manager (
Hsihu Branch Mary Huang
VP & Branch Manager (¢ Ting-Ting
Beitou Mini Branch

Wu
VP & Branch Manager ( . .
North Sanchung Branch Teh-Chin Tsai
VP & Branch Manager ¢
Houpu Branch Su-Yean Lo
VP & Branch Manager (
North Chungho Mini Hedy Wei
Branch
VP & Branch Manager ¢ Shis-Wen Lu
Fuguo Branch
VP & Branch Manager ¢ ven-Jou Liu

Shulin Branch

VP & Branch Manager (
Hsichih Branch

Hung-Min Chen

VP & Branch Manger of
North Taoyuan Branch

James Tsai

VP & Branch Manager (
North Chungli Branch

Ping-Ching Chiang

VP & Branch Manager (
North Taichung Branch

Hui-Fen Chao

VP & Branch Manager (
Minchuan Branch

Jeng-Ping Liu

VP & Branch Manager (
Hsitun Branch

Shih-Yuan Liaw

VP & Branch Manager (

Shingchung Branch Chiung-Yu O
VP & Branch Manager ( Chien-Tsung
Beitun Branch

Wu
VP & Branch Manager ( Wu-Yuan
S. Yuanlin Branch

Chen

VP & Branch Manager (

East Chiayi Branch

Shan-Chih Yen
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VP & Branch Manager (
Fucheng Branch

Hsien-Ming Yen

VP & Branch Manager (
Fongyuan Branch

Ta-Yu Chin

VP & Branch Manager (
Fuchiang Branch

Chin-Chung Kuan

VP & Branch Manager (
Kaiyuan Branch

Roger Chang

VP & Branch Manager (

South Tainan Branch Yu-Show Hsu
VP & Branch Manager ( -
Lingya Branch Feng-Li Lin
VP & Branch Manager ( . .
North Kaohsiung Branc Miao-Hui Yeh
VP & Branch Manager ¢ Miranda Tsai
Sanmin Branch
VP & Branch Manager (
Wuchia Branch -Wen Ho
VP & Branch Manager ( .
Pingtung Branch Chi-Fang Chu
VP & BranchManager o Tsai-Ling
Hoping Branch

Liao
VP & Branch Manager ¢ Wen-Hui Lin

Yongchun Branch

VP & Branch Manager (
Tenshin Branch

Kuan-Hong Lee

VP & Branch Manager (
Ankang Branch

Chan-Kwei Chen

VP & Branch Manager
Dajhu Branch

Mei-Ling Lee

VP & Branch Manager (
Gueishan Branch

Shiu-Ju Huang

VP & Branch Manager (
Linkou Branch

Shiu-Lan Hsieh

VP & Branch Manager (
Wugu Branch

Chao-Chuen Chuang

VP & Branch Manager o
Gaorong Branch

Jung-Hsiang Chung

VP & Branch Manager (
Daye Branch

Richard Yang

VP & Branch Manager (
Luzhu Branch

Jenny Cheng

VP & Branch Manager (

Tucheng Branch

Kun-Cheng Zhou
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Corporate Governance

VP & Branch Manager

South Taoyuan Branch Chang-Fu Tsai

=1

VP & Branch Manager ( Ming-Chung Guo

Jisian Branch (Jim Guo)

VP & Branch Manager

Sanxia Branch Chia-Yu Chuo

VP & Branch Manager

Donghu Branch Chien-Chung Su

(4) Analysis of Payments of Remuneration to DirectBigpervisors, President, Senior
Executive Vice President and Chief Auditor, as c@etage of net profit after tax in
the latest two years, Remuneration Policy, StandaddCombination, Procedure for
determining remuneration and their relationshipperating results and future risk
A. The remuneration paid to Directors, Supervisoresiéent, Senior Executive Vice

President and Chief Auditor in 2012 is NT$27,998,@0d its ratio to net profit
after tax is 1.07%.

B. The remuneration paid to Directors, Supervisoresiéent, Senior Executive Vice
President and Chief Auditor in 2013 is NT$28,638,@8d its ratio to net profit
after tax is 0.99%.

C. Remuneration paid to directors and supervisorsariiyinclude meeting
attendance fees and salaries. All remunerationié@n a fixed basis. The
President did not receive any form of remunerati®emuneration to SEVPs and
Chief Auditor was made in accordance with theipessive experience, degree of
business involvement and contribution, and compattethe salary and
remuneration standard of the Industry peers. Tlagysand remuneration
schedule will be submitted to the Board of Diresttar resolution after it is
examined by Salary and Remuneration Committee.

The Board is authorized to determine remuneratibichvis granted to the
management pursuant to the Bank’s Articles of Ipocations. In addition to
monthly basic salaries and allowances, executivagsaiso be eligible for the
annual and the performance bonuses and the empboyeses depending on the
Bank’s annual results of operation and individuadfprmance. As such,
remuneration to SEVPs and Chief Auditor is closelgted to the Bank’s
operating performance. The occurrence of majoreisnts that may impair the
Bank’s goodwill, or incidents of deficiency in imt&l management, or employee
fraud would vastly affect the amount of bonuseSEYPs and the Chief Auditor.
The Risk Management Dept. should report directliheoBoard of Directors
regarding the status of the Bank’s risk control eskl exposure on a semi-annual
basis.
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3. Execution of Corporate Governance
(1) Board of Directors

The Board of Directors held 7 meetings in 2013. Stlae¢us of attendance was as follows:

Chairman Shiang-Chang Lee 7 0 10!%

Independent Kao-Jing Wang 7 0 100%
Managing
Director
. Chen-Chern Investment Co., 7 0 100%
M_anaglng Representative: Zhen-Xong
Director .
Jiang
Independent Zen-Fa Lu 5 2 71.43%
Director
Director Yu-Quan Lee 6 0 85.71%
Union Enterprise Construction Col, 6 0 85.71%
Director Ltd.
RepresentativeJeff Lin
. Chen-Chern Investment Co., 7 0 100%
Director Representative: Yao-Nan Lai
. Yu-Pang Investment Co., 7 0 100%
Director Representative: Sue-Feng Tsao
. Chi-Shun Investment Co., 7 0 100%
e Representative: Jin-Fu Liu

Other supplementary notes:

1. Written or otherwise recorded resolutions on wlaohndependent director had a dissenting
opinion or qualified opinion as stipulated in Al¢icl4-3 of the Securities and Exchange Act:
None.

2. Execution status of directors, avoidance on motwitis conflict of interests. The names of
directors, the content of the motion, the reasdra/oidance, and the voting participation status
should be clearly stated:

6| meeting/! Board Jeff Lin Donation Stakeholder No

7" meeting/8 Board Jeff Lin ,Yao-Nan | Property Rental Stakeholder No
Lai,, Jin-Fu Liu,
Sue-Feng Tsao

8™ meeting/8 Board | Jeff Lin ,Zhen-Xong | Special Column Stakeholder No

Jiang, Yao-Nan Lai,, | Reports
Jin-Fu Liu, Sue-Feng
Tsao

10" meeting/8 Board | Jeff Lin Donation Stakeholder No

3. Measures taken to strengthen the functionalithefBoard:

(1) The Bank, in accordance with the regulation in@etil4-2 of Securities and Exchange Act, sets &eatss
of independent directors and enacts “Guideline goxg the responsibilities of independent directors
Union Bank of Taiwan Co., Ltd.” to adhere. It afsomulates “Rules for the conduct of directors nregst
in Union Bank of Taiwan Co., Ltd.” for following ithe execution of meetings. The regulation clearly
defines if a director attend a meeting where thaght be a conflict of interests involves with tiieector,
he/she should voluntarily excuse himself/hersethtomotion and should not participate in the \@tin
he/she should also not represent other directaggencise voting rights; all the directors in thenRB must
comply with the regulation.

(2) The Bank establishes a Salary and Remuneration @w@emnder the Board of Directors and sets
“Regulation governing the organization of Salarg &emuneration Committee in Union Bank of Taiwgn
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Co., Ltd.”. The major responsibilities of the Contt@eé is to set and regularly review the pertairmnobcy,
system, standard and structure, and conduct therpemnce evaluation and of directors, supervisocs a

management executives.

(2) Supervisors’ Attendance in Board Meeting(The Baa& hot yet instituted an audit

committee)
The Board of Directors held 7 meetings in 2013.3ta¢us of attendance is as follows:
. No. of actual | % of actual p.s.
UL Name attendance | attendance
Resident Supervisor Pao-Shing Investment Co., Ltd.
VeSS 7 100%

Representative: Jia-Yi Wang

Supervisor Pao-Shing Investment Co., Ltd. o
Representative: Zhen-Lu Lin 5 71.43%

Supervisor Pai-Steng Inyegm_ent Co., Ltd. 6 85.71%
Representative: Si-Yong Lin

Other supplementary notes:
1. Composition and Responsibilities of Supervisors

(1) Communication between Supervisors and Bank empsogeshareholders: The Bank’s
Supervisors communicate with employees and shater®from time to time in writing
or by telephone and fax. The Bank’s official wébsilso provides the avenue for

communication between stakeholders and Supervigdrsre is also a resident
Supervisor to fully render the supervisory function

(2)

Communication between Supervisors and Internalf@niditor and Independent
Accountants: The Bank’s Supervisors communicath witernal chief auditor and
independent accountants from time to time by cpoedence or through telephone.

Periodic meetings are convened during the yeaistuds the Bank’s financial

statements, major audit adjustments or revisiotag@romulgation of regulations.

The meetings ensure sound communication of thgaetematters between the
concerned parties.

Any opinion put forward by the Supervisor(s) shadllude the date of the Board Meeting,

term, details of the proposal, results of the Baasblution and the Bank’s action on
handling the Supervisors’ opinion:

Board of Directors
Meeting Date and
Session

Content of the
Meeting

Statements of
Opinion

Board of Directors
Resolution and
Handling

Jan 30, 2013
4™ Meeting of § Board
of Directors

Reporting of the
execution of legal
compliance matters
for the six months
ended December
31, 2012 and the
annual legal
compliance
assessment.

Departments not
meeting legal
compliance
requirements as found
in the 2012 legal
compliance assessmet
shall take corrective
actions and follow-up
reviews.

The Default Loan
Management Department
shall conduct follow-up
reviews on departments no
meeting the requirements @
ntthe 2012 legal compliance
assessment; other
complying departments
shall be subject to
inspection where required.

t

=

May 8, 2013
6" Meeting of &' Board
of Directors

Proposed changes
to the terms and
conditions of loans:
A Loan-
medium-term

secured loan in the

Shares were provided
by the borrower to
secure Loan B. Itis
recommended the
amended term shall
read 2. “...has no inten

Term 2. shall be revised to

“shall issue a letter to all

heirs of Ku xx, stating

clearing that the Bank shall

only exempt Ku xx from the
[ guarantee liability but has
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Ltd.

amount of US$ 2
million and B

Loan- medium-term
loan in the amount
of US$ 4 million,
granted to T Co.,

of giving up our rights
conveyed under the
sharepledge
agreement” for
completeness.

not intent of giving up our
rights conveyed under the
sharepledge agreement;” all
other motions were passed
anonymously.

(3) Items to be disclosed in Accordance with “Princspl&overning Corporate Governance

Practices of Banks”: Please Refer to the Bank'sc@ffWebsite:
http://www.ubot.com.tw

(4) Status of implementation of The Corporate Govemasiating Discrepancy, if any, with Best

1. The Bank’s shareholder

structure and shareholder

equity

(1) Ways in which the Bank
handles shareholders’
recommendations or
disputes.

(2) Ways in which the Bank

of key shareholders whag

have ultimate control of
key shareholders.

regularly monitors the list

have management control
of the Bank, or those whjo

Corporate Governance Practices of Banks and dra@gons:

Shareholders’ suggestions and disputes are ha
by the Bank’s designated personnel, who may refer
the issue to the relevant departments to address.

Based on the information detailed in the curren
Shareholder Register on the ex-dividend date,
Bank will report changes in shareholdingreiwan
Stock Exchange Corp. on a monthly basis purs
to Article 25 of the Securities Exchange Act ang
keep track of the shareholding status of major
shareholders.

ndled

he

uant L
No material discrepand

external auditors’
independence.

(3) Ways in which the Bank [3. The Bank has put in place the “Standards
establishes proper risk Governing Supervision and Control by the Unign
control mechanisms and Bank of Taiwan Over Subsidiaries” and
firewalls between the “Operational Standards for Non-Credit
Bank and its affiliated Transactions Between Union Bank of Taiwan and
enterprises. Related Parties”, which stipulate the risk

management policies between the Bank and its
subsidiaries.
2. Composition and
responsibilities of Board aqf
Directors:
(1) Institution of Independenil. The Bank has appointed nine (9) directors among
Directors. whom two (2) are independent directors. Unless
otherwise specifically prescribed by laws or
regulations or the Articles of Incorporation, the |No material discrepand
bank has put in place the ‘Standards & Job Scqpe
of Independent Directors’ to adhere.
(2) Regular evaluation of 2. The Board of Directors evaluates, on a regular

basis, the independence status of the Bank’s
external auditors.
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. Establishment of
communication channelg
with stakeholders

The Bank, in accordance with the Banking Law,
establishes files of related parties, regularlytass and
updates the related parties’ information. In additi
related parties should also contact with the Bank
through malil, telephone, fax and internet etc. All
communication channels are easily accessible and
smooth.

No material discrepand

4,

Information Disclosure
(1)Establishment of corpora]
website to disclose
information regarding the|
Bank's financials, busine
and corporate governang
status.
(2)Other information
disclosure channels (e.g.
English website,
designating particular
person to handle
information collection ang
disclosure, appointing
spokesperson, webcastin
investor conference)

(.

5S
e

2

@)
|

g

®)

The Bank has regularly disclosed financial and
corporate governance status in the Bank’s web
(Web address: http://www.ubot.com.tw), and wi
disclose related information following the relevg
regulations of the competent authority.

. Information Disclosure Method
(1) Adesignated department is to take charge o

collection and disclosure of information on th
Bank’s website.
The Bank has set spokesperson and acting

spokesperson position to be the sole outlghef

statement to the publics, and the Bank has 4
formulated “Procedures for Handling
Significant Internal Information” for
compliance.

The annual report is prepared each year,
disclosing the relevant information in
accordance with the “Standards Governing
Information to be published in the Annual

Site

fthe
e

No material discrepand

Iso

Report of Banks”.
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5.

The execution status of

other functional committe

established by the bank

Committee according to regulations and the
Bank’s Article of Incorporation in 19th Meeting

The Bank has set up a Salary and Remuneratj

of 7th Board of Directors on August 24, 2011 and

formulated “Regulations Governing the
Organization of Salary and Remuneration

Committee” for compliance.
The Bank has established the supervisorrayg
“Rules Governing the Duties and Powers of

te

Supervisors” were formulated and adopted in the

general shareholders’ meeting held on June 22,

2012.Pursuant to Jin-Kuan-Zheng-Fa Order N

0.

10200531121 issued by the Financial Supervisory

Commission on December 31, 2013, the Banh
may establish an Audit Committee to replace
supervisors upon expiration of the term of offig
of current directors and supervisors.

Additionally, in order to strengthen managemen

o material discrepand

mechanism, the Bank has set up committees such

as “Asset Liability Management Committee”,
“Operation Automation Committee”,
“Investment and Credit Examination Committg
“Overdue Credit, Overdue Loan and
Non-Performing Loan Handling Committee”,
“Trust Property Examination Committee” and
“Human Resource Arbitration Committee”, and
their resolutions are all submitted to relavleve
of authorities for approval according to
Regulations governing separation of duties.

)en

6. Please describe discrepancies between the status Bank's corporate governance practices and the
“Standard Corporate Governance Practices for Baakd”
In general, the Bank’s corporate governance hasajor deviation from the Standard Corporate

1)
@)

Governance Practices.

In accordance with the Article 36 of “Standard Gwgie Governance Practices for Banks”

The Bank is currently adopting the supervisor fotitin. Hence it could be exempted from setting an
Audit Committee;The Bank will establish an audit committee uponirgxgf the current supervisors’
term of office pursuant to Jin-Kuan-Zheng Fa Ofder 1020531121 issued by the Financial Supervi
Commission on December 31, 2013.

sory
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with Best Corporat

Item Implementation Status Governance

and Reasons

Discrepancy, if any

Practices of Banks

D

Other important information that helps understdrelBank’s corporate governance status (such ais rgh
employees, solicitude for employees, investor iaiat rights of stakeholders, Directors’ and Susens’
training records, implementation of risk managenpaticies and risk evaluation measures, implemgntat
of customers protection policies, purchasing liabihsurance for directors and supervisors, anthtioto
political parties, related parties and charitablendations):

(1)Rights of employees and solicitude for employeédms Bank has put in place the “The Rules of Emplayh
to clearly define the rights and obligations of Bamk and employees.
labor relations meeting to enhance the bank-emplogiationships and ensure rights of employees. In
addition, the Bank undertakes evaluation of théouarremuneration and welfare policies to maximize
benefits for the employees. The Bank has alsorpplaice the “Criteria for Prevention, Reporting and

Punishment of Sexual Harassment Incidences” torerequal employment opportunities and human digr

(2)Investor relations: The Bank has set up an investationship window for a smooth communication
channel.

(3)Any transaction between the Bank and our stakeholale carried outeated in accordance with the
“Operational Standards for Non-Credit TransactiBesveen Union Bank of Taiwan and Related Parties!
relevant regulations government credit transactions

(4)Directors and Supervisors’ training records: thalBadirectors and supervisors have taken relatedings
of practical operation and company governance.réberd may be accessed on the Market Observatisin
System (http://newmops.tse.com.tw) and is includate annual report.

(5)Risk management policy and execution of the risiieation standards:

The Bank has put in place a Risk Management Pagtgblished necessary risk management system ar
standard to effectively manage risks. (Qualitatimel quantitative information for assessing theotexirisks)

(6)The implementation of customers protection policies
Customers may offer comments or lodge complainthemwebsite. The Bank’s responsible departmelht
re-direct the issues to the relevant departmertidadling and follow-up. The Bank has also pytlace
the “Criteria and Operational Regulations GoverrtliggManagement of Suspected lllegal or Abnormal
Deposit Account” and the “Organization of the Caséo Dispute Processing Team & Procedures for
Handling Customer Disputes” to protect the rigtitsustomers. Take the initiative to care and effety
remind customers to prevent the suffering of loemfbeing cheated.

(7)Purchasing liability insurance for directors angewisors: It is not a constraint to purchase ligbi
insurance for directors and supervisors in accarelavith the Article 48 of the ‘Practical Guidelinefs
Corporate Governance for Banking Industry, the Badoés not purchase the mentioned liability insueanc

(8)Donation to Political Parties, Related Parties @hdritable Foundations:

a. The Bank established the “Union Bank FoundationI%®8 with the aim of stimulating the
continuation of local art and sponsored the varamtigwards including the “Union Bankrirging
Artist Award” and “Union Bank Art Impression Awardihd art exhibitions as well as purchasin
the winning artwork each year. In 2013, the Barférefl a total of NT$ 4,144,530 in sponsorsh
money to these events.

In support of promoting the local music and artreseand the cultivation of cultural events, the

Bank became a major sponsor of the “Kaohsiung Eliijharmonic Cultural and Arts Foundatio

from 2011 and assisting the Foundation to hostlaggspecial, community and campus musicg

events and concerts. In 2013, the Bank offeredsd ®dNT$ 2,000,000 in sponsorship money t

these events.

The Bank provided sponsorship for the “Kaohsiungi&dransit Autumn Moon Feast” and

“Winter Warmth and Happiness” events hosted by'Kemhsiung Rapid Transit Corporation” to

partner with KRTC in launching the new happinessnés. In 2013, the Bank offered a total of

NT$ 400,000 in sponsorship money to these events.

The Bank was the organizer of the “Charitable Weklanagement Camp for Children” and the
“Reward Points to Support School Meals” campaidre €&amp program consisted of fund raisi
activities and points redeemed as donation amayititNT$ 70,000. The full sum was donated
the “Nantou County Government Local Education Depeient Fund” to fund school meals.

The Bank also convenes reguld
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8. Ifthe Bank has a self corporate governance evaluat has authorized any other professional orgditin
to conduct such an evaluation, the evaluation tgsulajor deficiencies (or suggestions) and imprarem
should be clearly stated:

The Bank does not have a self-evaluation reporhasrthe Bank authorized an external professicody o

undertake such evaluation. However, the Bank hatertee various information disclosures in accordang
with the “Standards Governing Corporate Governdregtices of Banks” and made improvements accofding
to Information Disclosure Review administered by Securities and Futures Institute.

(5) The composition, responsibilities and operaticluisiaf the Salary and Remuneration Committee
of the Bank:

A. Members of Salary and Remuneration CommittélesoBank

Independent N
B Zen-Fa Lu \Y VIV|IVI|IV]|V]|V|IV]|V 0 qualified
Other Lee, Hau-Sen viviviviviviv]iv]v 0
S Lee, \ V|IVIV|VI|IV|V]|V]|V 0
Tzung-Hang

Note 1:With over 5 years of work experience andftiiewing professional qualification

(2): Instructor, or higher up, of a public or prigdunior college, college or university, in BusseLaw,
Finance, Accounting or other departments as redjtdyecorporate business.

(2): Judge, prosecutor, solicitor, Certified Pullacount or professionally qualified and technigatson as
required by the company.

(3): Experience in Business, Law, Finance, Accaugntir as required by corporate business.

Note 2:Two years before the directors and supearviae elected or during the period they are orjoibs if they
meet the following criteria, please make\a™mark in the space under the criteria codes.

(1): Not an employee of the Bank; nor an employeesaffiliated enterprises.

(2): Not a director or supervisor of the Bank eraffiliated enterprises (Does not include the petelent
directors of the Bank or its parent company or slidses in which the Bank holds more than 50% of
the shares).

(3): Not directly or indirectly own more than 1%tbe Bank’s outstanding shares; nor is one ofdpeen
non-institutional shareholders of the Bank.

(4): Not a spouse or within second-degree relatiaimird-degree immediate relation to any persaciied
in the preceding three criteria.

(5): Not a director, supervisor, or employee oégal entity which directly owns more than 5% of Bank’s
issued shares; nor a director, supervisor or emaploy the top five legal entities which are owrars
the Bank’s issued shares.

(6): Not a director, supervisor, or manager of mpgany which has a business relationship with thekBa
nor a shareholder who owns more than 5% of suchmgpany.

(7): Not an owner, partner, director, supervisanager or spouse of any sole proprietor business,
partnership, company or institution which has pided the Bank and its affiliates with financial,
business consulting, or legal services.

(8): Not a person under the circumstances spedifiédticle 30 of the R.O.C. Company Act.
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Note 3:For a member who is also a director, explain ibhehe meets the criteria set out in Paragraptiglé\6 of the
“Regulations Governing the Appointment and ExerosBowers by the Remuneration Committee of a Comjéhose
Stock is Listed on the Stock Exchange or Traded @he=Counter”.

B. Operations of Salary and Remuneration Committdeeddank
a. There are three people in the Salary and Remuwre@dimmittee of the Bank.
b. The term of commissioner:2012,7,4 to 2015,6,2Jargahd Remuneration Committee
of the Bank held 2 meetings in 2013. The statutehdance was as follows:

0) p.s.
Convenor Zen-Fa Lu 2 0 100%
Commissioner| Lee, Hau-Sen 1 0 50%
Commissioner| Lee, Tzung-Hang 1 0 50%

Other Necessary Notes:
1 Board of directors decline to adopt or require tify recommendations of the remuneration committee
None.

2 Resolutions of the remuneration committee to wiaichember or members of the committee has or have
expressed dissents or reservations which werededar made in writing: None.
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@)

@)

©)

Exercising Corporate Governance:
Formulation of the corporate social |1.
responsibility policies or systems an
review of the status and results of
implementation.

Establishment of an exclusively (or |2.
concurrently) dedicated unit to be in
charge of proposing and enforcing the
corporate social responsibility policies
or systems.

Training on business ethics and
promotion of related matters for 3.
directors, supervisors and employee
a regular basis and incorporation of the
foregoing into the Bank’s employee
performance appraisal system to

establish a clear and effective reward
and discipline system.

(6) Fulfillment of Corporate Social Responsibilities:

The Bank has not set a policy or system
corporate social responsibility, yet to fulfil
our corporate social responsibility is one
our core corporate cultures. The Bank wi
continue to support farmers in dealing wil
slow sale of their agricultural products an
host regular evestsuch as the Union Ban
“Love to Share Happy Gifts” event.
According to the Bank’s Articles of
Incorporation, the Business Planning &
Administration Department centrally
handles the Bank’s management policy,
while the Product Development &
Marketing Dept. is responsible for
formulating and carrying out the various
public welfare events.

The Bank makes arrangements for its
directors and supervisors on a periodic b
each year to attend corporate governanc
training courses run by external training

agencies. All employees of the Bank aISDJF

required to attend the “Law Compliance
Workshop”. The Bank also organizes a
session of “Anti-money Laundering and
Confidentiality” educational seminar and
tests semi-annually. It is clearly stipulated
the Bank’s “Employee Promotion &
Appraisal Criteria of the Personnel
Management Policy” the relevant training
courses required for promotion and appré
of employees. The “Criteria for Handling
Employee Merit/Disciplinary Incidents” wi
also put in place to govern the related
system.

The Bank’s actual
operation status is
basically complying
with the key spirits
of the rules in
;.i\AVSE/GTSM _
Listed Companies
'Corporate Social
esponsibility Code
of Practice”, there ig
no significant
difference.

n
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~ Corporate Governance

2. Fostering a Sustainable Environment;:

(1) The Bank’s endeavor to utilize all
resources more efficiently and use
renewable materials which have a low
impact on the environment to improve
sustainability of natural resources.
Establishment of proper environmen
management systems based on the
characteristics of its industry.
Establishment of a dedicated unit or
assignment of dedicated personnel fpr
environment management to maintal
the environment.

Monitoring of the impact of climate
change on the Bank’s operations and%
establishment of company strategies
energy conservation and carbon and
greenhouse gas reduction.

@)

®)

>

(4)

or

Promote and urge employees to recycle |
resources and reduce the amount of was|
Give priority to the use of green energy
products with Energy Saving Certification
Logo. The Bank participated in the “Gree
Procurement by Private Enterprises and
Groups” campaign launched by the
Department of Environmental Protection,
Taipei City Government in 2012 and 2011
and was actively involved in the promotio
of green procurement activities. Our
outstanding effort was evidenced by the
certificate of merit received from the
organiser.

We have set up a database of the varioug
facility and equipment, which is to be
checked prior to procurement of new offig
equipment to ensure that existing resour(
are used efficiently. Environmental friend
products will be considered as the first
choice where new equipment is to be
purchased.

The General Affairs Dept. manages the
Bank’s environment. Each business unit
General Affairs Officer and Supervisor, w|

are responsible for pursuing environmental

protection measures and managing
workplace safety and hygiene.

The Bank is dedicated to energy
conservation and has adopted measures
as: installing energy conservation device
our air-conditioning units, replacing
outdated lighting facility with energy
efficient ones and issuing an internal mer
prescribing all departments to appropriats
control the temperature of the
air-conditioning units, the use of lighting
facility, signboards and prohibiting the us

;.

>

€S

Yy
No discrepancy.

has
ho

oly

(1%

of incandescent lamp for lighting purpose

n
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(1)

(2)

()

(4)

()
(6)

Preserving Public Welfare
Complying with relevant labor laws
and regulations and respect the
internationally recgnized fundament
human rights. employment policy and
provide equal employment 2.
opportunities protecting the legal
rights and interests of employees ard
employment policy and provide equal
employment opportunities,
establishment of appropriate 3
management methods and procedu
Providing safe and healthful work
environments and training on safety
and health for employees on a regu
basis.

The Bank construct the periodical
communication mechanism with the
employee and also inform operational
change which might cause major
impact to them in reasonable manner.
Establishing and disclosing of policies
on consumer rights and interests and
providing a clear and effective
procedure for accepting consumer
complaints to fairly and timely handl
consumer complaints.
Collaborating with suppliers to jointly
fulfil corporate social responsibilities.
Involving in community developmen®-
and public welfare events through
commercial activities, non-cash
property endowments, volunteering
service or other free professional
services.

[}

The Bank’s “The Rules of Employment”
and “Personnel Management Policy” botf
satisfy the provisions of the labor standar
laws and regulations.

In line with the requirement of the
Competent Authority, the Bank organizes|
the Labor Safety and Hygiene Superviso

of

each department to conduct health education

training on a periodic basis.

The Bank has instituted several mechanisms

including the “Employee Complaint
System”, web-based “Employees Corner
and “Employee Comments and Suggesti
Form” to provide employees with the
opportunity to offer comments and
suggestions at any time.

The Bank has set up a dedicated custom
complaint hotline and provided for
customers to lodge a compliant via the
website to handle customer complaints a
comments in the best interest of our
customers. We have also put in place the
“Complaints Handling Procedures” to
ensure that all incidents are handled in a
timely manner.

The Bank has a long-term commitment
towards public welfare activities to upholg
our corporate motto of “taking from the
society, paying back to the society™. Take
the initiative to invite the Public welfare
group to participate (Please refer to

corporate responsibility and ethical condl
in section: Operational Highlights)

The Bank has a long-term involvement in

school or community development events

through the various social charitable ever
including: In 2013, the Bank adopted the
flower beds of Luchou Primary School an
community parklands to fund the
maintenance expense; hosted a charity fi
for Mother’s Day and the “Charitable
Wealth Management Camp for Children”,
inviting children from orphanages to atter
the event for free. The Bank also gave
donation for charitable causes and made
donation directly to children’s passbook
account as well as launched the“Reward

pNs

No discrepancy.
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Points to Support School Meals” campaig
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(1)

(2)

Enhancing Disclosure of Corporate
Social Responsibility(CSR)
Information:

Methods by which the Bank disclosék. The Bank currently does not have in place 4
of “Corporate Social Responsibility Principles”,
but the relevant information and charitable

@ctivities is disclosed in this report.

the relevant and reliable corporate
social responsibility information.
Disclosure of results of implementin
corporate social responsibility
initiatives in the CSR Report.

set

No discrepancy.

If the Bank has established corporate governankeigmbased on “Corporate Social ResponsibilitgtBe
Practice Principles for TWSE/GTSM-Listed Companjg#éase describe any discrepancy between thdaqmli
and their implementation: The Bank currently doeshave in place a set of “Corporate Social Respditg
Principles”, but the fulfilment of corporate sociabponsibilities is a central part of our corperetlture. We
uphold the belief of “giving back to the societyattwe have benefited from it and are dedicateddmpting
the various charitable events on a long-term lmses way of fulfilling our corporate social respibilies.

(2]

Other important information to facilitate betterdenstanding of the Bank’s corporate social resilitgi
practices (e.g., environmental protection, comnyunitolvement, social contribution, social workced
welfare, consumer rights, human rights, safetytaygiene and the adopted policies and measurefitb fu
corporate social responsibilities and the statysedforming such responsibilities): please refeCtoporate

Responsibility and Ethical conduct in

section: @ienal Highlights.

If any of the Bank’s products or the CSR Report een accredited to the standards of an extertidbtian

agency, provide details: None.

(7) Fulfillment of ethical Management and Adopted measu

Item

Implementation Status

Discrepancy, if any, with Best
Corporate Governance Practice
of Banks and Reasons

1

(1) The Bank clearly specifies ethical

(2) Description of the status of the

(3) When setting the ethical corporate

Formulate the Policy and Procedure
for Ethical Management

corporate management policies in g
rules and external documents and t
status of enforcement and
implementation of such policies by
the board of directors and
management.

I

establishment of the Bank’s own
ethical corporate management best
practice principle comprehensive
programs to forestall unethical
conduct and the status of
implementation of the related
operational procedures, guidelines,
and training programs.

management best practice principle
comprehensive programs, describe
the status of implementation of the
measures to address operating

activities highly susceptible unethica
conduct including measures to

n

“r'he Bank follows the business
%hilosophy of the “Code of Integrit

Management of TWSE/GTSM
Listed Companies”, and has
established good corporate
governance, internal control and
risk management mechanism. The
relevant departments of the Bank
are responisble for monitoring the
implementation of such
mechanisms. Directors of the Ban
are highly disciplined and have
recused themselves from voting o
proposals which may give rise to
conflict-of-interest situations that
may potentially impair the rights of
the Bank’s customers and
shareholders.

<<

| The Bank’s actual operation
status is basically complying wit
the key spirits of the rules in
“TWSE/GTSM Listed
kCompanies Corporate Social
Responsibility Code of Practice”
X there is no significant difference

2S
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Corporate Governance

prevent the offering and acceptance
of bribes and offering illegal politica
donations.

2 Implementation of Ethnical
Management

(1) The Bank shall refrain from dealing
with persons who have records of
unethical conduct and specifically set
out the ethical management clause fin
business contract.

(2) Operations of the Bank’s corporate
ethnical management unit and
supervision by the board of directors.

(3) Stipulation of the policy to prevent
conflict of interest and to offer
appropriate channels for providing g
statement in regard to the situation.

(4) Implementation of effective
accounting policies and internal
controls system established by the
Bank to carry out ethical management
and the status of internal audits
conducted by internal auditors.

3 Implementation of the
system/channel for receiving
reports on unethical conduct and the
disciplinary and complaint
mechanism for breach of ethnical
management regulations established
by the Bank.

4 Enhance Information Disclosure

(1) The Bank sets up a website to
disclose related information on
ethical management.

(2) Other methods adopted by the Ban
for disclosure of information (such a
construction of an English website d
appointing a designated person to
handle the collection of company
information and disclosure of such
information on the company’s
website).

5 If the Bank has established corporate governankeigmbased on “Corporate Social ResponsibilitgtBe
Practice Principles for TWSE/GTSM-Listed Companjgdease describe any discrepancy between thdgmlic
and their implementation: The “Work Rules” approwscthe Bank's Board of Directors set out ethical
management principles that govern the conduct gleyees. Under the principles, employees are requ
carry out their duties ethically and dutifully acamply with regulatory requirements and policiascedures
and service standards prescribed by the Bank. dimpany shall be managed in accordance with regylato
requirements and internal procedures to maximigestor benefits.

6 Other important information beneficial in understimy the status of implementation of the Bank'saeth
management practices (such as the Bank’s declaratits business partners of its dedication torute ethical
management, the ethical management policy ancetetedining programs and thieview and revision to
the ethnical management principle®)e Bank offers directors opportunities to recdiwgher education
or training on corporate governance topics to enddneir professional competence.

= un X

(8) Corporate governance principles and methods fackee the relevant regulatiorneie
Bank has not stipulated procedures to handle nirgiiamal information. However, all processes reldte
the prevention of insider trading are handled itoagance with regulatory requirements.

60



(9) Other rules and regulations setup of Union Bankawdvan refer to http:/mops.twse.com.tw

(10) Other material information sufficient to enhancelenstanding of the status

of the

Bank’s corporate governance practiaer to our website http://www.ubot.com.tw

(11) Execution of the Internal Controls System

A. Where an independent auditor is appointed to perordit on the internal controls

system, the auditor’s report shall be disclosedéNo
B. Statement of Internal Control:

)

N
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Statement of Internal Controls System

March 20, 2014

To Financial Supervisory Commission:

On behalf of Union Bank of Taiwan, we hereby sthtg from January 1, 2013 to December 31,
2013, we have duly complied with the “Enforcemeag®ations for Bank Internal Audit Control
System” in establishing its internal system, impdetng risk management, designating an
independent and objective department to condudtsa@ahd regularly reporting to the Board of
Directors and the Supervisors. With respect testrairities business, evaluation of the effectiven
of the design and implementation of its internaitoa systems described in the “Regulations
Governing the Establishment of Internal Controlt&8yss of Service Enterprises in Securities and
Futures Markets”, promulgated by the Securities Futtires Bureau, Financial Supervisory
Commission. After prudent evaluation, all businesis’ internal control and law compliance hav
been in effect during the year. This Statementhbdlincluded as the main content of the Bank’s
annual report and prospectus, and be publishdktpublic. If there is any illegal activity such as
fraud or concealment, liabilities under Article 32, 171, and 174 of the Securities and Exchang
Law will be involved.

Chairman: Shiang-Chang Lee

President: Jeff Lin

Chief Auditor: Kuo-P&ang
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@)

Compliance Officer betBank
Yan-Tsung Kao

T

g

Attachment

Internal Control Deficiencies and ImprovementrPla

Deficiency

Improvement Plan

Completion Date

Estimated

The incident involving
embezzlement of a client’s
funds for payment of credit
card bills and fuel tax by an
employee of Shingchung
branch was not handled
appropriately.

In our letter No. 213 dated

September 14, 2013, the Bank ha013

restated the importance of
compliance with the various
operational procedures by the
respective business units and
internal management. Supervisors
are requested to supervise and
review the processes to prevent Ig
that may result from operational
risks and adverse effect on the
quality of the Bank’s services.
The Bank also organised “Internal
Audit Self-Assessment Workshop”
in Taipei, Taoyuan, Taichung and
Kaohsiung on September 27,
October 4, October 18 and Octobe
25, 2013 respectively. The
workshop emphasized training on
the collection of public utility bills

and taxes on behalf as an agent. T

attendees of the workshop would
then able to give training to other
employees of the branches after

pr

he

attending the workshop.

Completed on October 25,

Responsible person or employee
the Bank violated the law when

conducting business and resulteghlone N
an indictment by a prosecutor.

(12) Legal violations and the Bank’s response for thstmecent two years:

one
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)

A fine was levied on the Bank by
the Financial Supervisory

Commission’s imposing strict
corrective measures.

Commission for violations of lawgNone None
and regulations.
(3) Misconduct occurred and resulted
in the Financial Supervisor
P Y None None

(4)

Punishment imposed by the

Financial Supervisory Commissig

in accordance with Paragraph 1,
Article 61-1 of the Banking Act of
ROC

A former employee of the Bank's

client's deposit book under higre an
making deposit/withdrawal

61-1 of the Banking Act.

Yuanlin Branch breached the ethical
management best practices by keep

transactions on behalf of the client. 7
employee was subject to disciplinary
action pursuant to Paragraph 1, Artig

(2012). 0132 on August 10, 2012 to
reinforce the importance of complianc
with the “Employee Service Agreemer
(all employees) which stipulates that g
strictly prohibited from engaging in any
monetary dealing with clients or fellow|
employees or keeping a client’s chop,
deposit book or withwal slip under hi
or her custody. Any employee found tdg
be in violation of this rule shall be
reported to the Personnel Review Pan
The relevant supervisors are held join
responsible and are subject to
disciplinary actions in the event of a
breach. Such measures shall be suffid
to prevent employees from keeping
deposit books or making
deposit/withdrawal transactions on be
of customers.

®)

Accidents occurring as a result of
fraud, major non-recurring
incidence or failure to comply with
the Guidelines for Maintaining th¢
Security of Financial Institutions,
a result of which individual or
accumulated losses during the ye
amounted to NT$ 50 million or
more and therefore the nature an
amount of loss for which shall be
disclosed.

=

a

None
ar

None

(6)

Other necessary disclosures
prescribed by the Financial
Supervisory Commission.

None

None

The Bank issued a letter no. Union HR

= O

=

e
y

ly
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(13) Material Resolutions of Shareholders Meetings carlmf Directors Meetings During
the Current Fiscal Year up to the Date of Prinofhghe Annual Report
A.Major Resolutions of Shareholders’ Meeting of 2@h8l their Implementation Status

a.
b.
C.

shares: resolved to adopt the proposal.

63

Annual Accounts for 2012: Resolution Approved.
Appropriation of 2012 Earnings: Resolution Approved
The proposal to increase capital by capitalizatibearnings and issuance of new



B.Major Resolutions of Board Meetings During 2013tahe Date of Printing of the Annual
Report:

a. In the 4" meeting of the 8 Board of Directors held on January 30, 2013, tinectbrs
resolved to approve the 2013 management stratageshe various business policies and
budgets.

b. In the 8" meeting of the 8 Board of Directors held on March 20, 2013, thedtiors
resolved to approve the “2012 business report arah¢ial reports”, “2012 earnings
appropriation” and “capital increase by capitaligiearnings and employee bonuses
(appropriation of NT$1,858,245,080".

c. In the &" meeting of the 8 Board of Directors held on May 8, 2013, the dioest
resolved to approve the “Independence of CPAs dhlkees”.

d. In the 7" meeting of the 8 Board of Directors held on July 17, 2013, the ctives
resolved to set “August 12, 2013 to be the recoate dor distribution of stock
dividends by capital increase and issuance of mexes”.

e. Inthe 8" meeting of the 8 Board of Directors held on August 23, 2013, theatbrs
resolved to approve the “Public offering of the Ban shares through
private-placement” and “Individual Financial Stasats for the period ended June 30,
2013 audited by independent accountants and cdasedi financial statements for the

same period reviewed by independent accountants”.

f. In the 9" meeting of the 8 Board of Directors held on November 6, 2013, the
directors approved the proposal to issue suborgidabt for a total amount up to NT$
5 billion (incl.) for maturities between 5.5 yediscl.) and 10 years (incl.).

g. In the 11" meeting of the 8 Board of Directors held on January 22, 2014, the
directors resolved to approve the “2014 managenstrategies and the various
business policies and budgets”.

h. Inthe 12" meeting of the 8 Board of Directors held on March 19, 2014, thedtiors
resolved to approve the following motions: “Artislef Incorporation”, “Operational
Guidelines for Related Party Transactions Other nThaans”, “Segregation of
Responsibilities for Internal Assessment of AccagtAffairs”, “Procedures for
Acquisition and Disposal of Assets” and renamingedRlations Governing the
Election of Directors and Supervisors” to “Regudas Governing the Election of
Directors” as well as revision to parts of the dagans.

i.  Inthe 12" meeting of the 8 Board of Directors held on March 19, 2014, thectiors
resolved to approve the “2013 business report addvidual financial statements
(including consolidated financial statements) aadliby independent accountants”,
“2013 earnings appropriation proposal’ and “capitatease through capitalization of
earnings and employee bonuses (provision of $20283375)".

ji. Inthe 13 meeting of the 8 Board of Directors held on May 7, 2014, the dioest
approved the “Independence of CPAs and CPA Fees”.

(14) During the current fiscal year up to the date afifong of the annual report, a director or

supervisor has expressed a dissenting opinionregpect to a material resolution
passed by the board of directors, and said disggopinion has been recorded or
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prepared as a written declaration, disclose thecjpal context thereof: None.

(15) A summary of resignations and dismissals, durimgniost recent fiscal year or during
the current fiscal year up to the date of printrighe annual report, of persons
connected with the company’s financial report: None

4. Information on CPA professional fees
(1)

T N Soong & Co and Vincent January ~

Terence Huang

Deloitte & Touche Cheng December 2013

CPA Professional Fees Bracket
In NT$ thousand

Under 2,000 V
2,000 (incl.) ~4,000
4,000 (incl.) ~6,000
6,000 (incl.) ~8,000 \
8,000 (incl.) ~10,000 \%
10,000 and above

O WIN[F

(2) Disclosure of the amount and service contents wingat to external auditors, the
employer of the external auditors and affiliatesnon-audit fees accounted for 25% of
the fees for financial audit services: None

(3) Change of audit engagement and that the audibfeiné year of change is less than
that charged for the year prior to the change: None

(4) Auditing fee is 15% or more below the fee chargedlie previous year: None.
5. Information on change of CPA:None.

6. The Chairman, President and Executive Officers inlsarge of the Bank’s
financial or accounting affairs who have, during tle past year, served a
position in the CPA firm to which or its affiliated enterprises the
independent auditor(s) belong toNone.

7. Transfer of Equity and Changes in Equity Used as Glateral by Directors,
Supervisors, Managers, and Others Required to RepbEquity in accordance
with the provisions of Article 11 of the Regulatios Governing the Holding in
Excess of a Set Ratio of Voting Shares Already Isstl by the Same Bank by the

Same Related Parties:
(1) Changes in shareholding
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2013 April 7,2014
Title Name Shareholding Share Pledges |  Shareholding Share Pledges
Increase (Decreadincrease (Decreagincrease (Decreaq Increase (Decreasd

Chairman |Shiang-Chang Lee 96983, 0 0 0
gi(rjsgg?dent Kao-Jing Wang 0 0 0 0
independent)zen-ra Lu 0 0 0 0
Director gﬂ;g?pﬁsogg{)“cﬂ?g 6,530,605 0 0 0
Director |\ eoment Co. Lid, | 982503 ’ ’ ’
Director Yu-Pang Co., Ltd. 2,728,095 0 0 0
Director Chi-Shun Investment 6,686,752 0 0 0

Co., Ltd.
Director _|invesiment Co. Lid, | 9:982.503 ’ ° ’
Director Yu-Quan Lee 525,816 0 0 0
Supervisor |Pao-Shing 6,535,184 0 0 0

Investment Co., Ltd.

. ; 0 0 0

Supervisor |Pao-Shing 6,535,184

Investment Co., Ltd.
Supenvisor |Pai-Sheng Investment g 553 782 0 0 .

Co., Ltd.
President Jeff Lin 401,942 0 0 0
SEVP Yin-Bor Chan 37,851 0 0 0
SEVP Herman Tu 26,779 0 0 0
SEVP Cheng-Yu Liu 10,674 0 0 0
Chief Auditor|Kuo-Pao Kang 8,708 0 0 0
EVP Patrick Jean 15,998 0 0 0
EVP Hsia, Kuo-Hsien 8,146 0 0 0
EVP Cheng-Juh Hsieh 30,329 0 0 0
Manager Michael Lin 7,753 0 0 0
Manager Wu-Lien Peng 36,617 0 0 0
Manager Lin-Sheng Yu 5,416 0 0 0
Manager Kuang-Han Liu 3,820 0 0 0
Manager Chan-Kwei Chen 8,556 0 0 0
Manager Jeng-Ping Liu (20,302) 0 0 0
Manager Wendy Chi 8,170 0 0 0
Manager Ching-Shou Liu 8,659 0 0 0
Manager Chien-Hui Li 3,081 0 0 0
Manager  |Jen-Chung Cheng 5,899 0 0 0
Manager Patty Chen 2,830 0 0 0
Manager Su-Yean Lo 3,979 0 0 0
Manager Ru-Ji Cheng 4,538 0 0 0
Manager Liang-Kuei Kuo 0 0 0 0
Manager Hann-Tsau Tsai 22,287 0 0 0
Manager Chang-Yung Chen 16,222 0 0 0
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2013 April 7,2014
Title Name Shareholding | Share Pledges|  Shareholding Share Pledges
Increase (Decreadincrease (Decreagincrease (Decreaq Increase (Decreasd
Manager Wen-Chien Chien 6,195 0 0 0
Manager Chia-Yu Chuo 3,287 0 0 0
Manager Joy Tang 7,313 0 0 0
Manager  |Luke Yang 11,400 0 0 0
Manager Buo-Cheng Lee 9,848 0 0 0
Manager Fang-Ni Wang 4,241 0 0 0
Manager Kuen-Yuan Tsai 5,582 0 0 0
Manager Jacky Liao 3,745 0 0 0
Manager Rong-Hui Huang 4,869 0 0 0
Manager Ting-Ting Wu 3,648 0 0 0
Manager Jane Lu 7,362 0 0 0
Manager Hedy Wei 2,882 0 0 0
Manager Yu-Hsiu Hsu 5,271 0 0 0
Manager Peter Chien 20,722 0 15,000 0
Manager Shih-Shien Chene 0 0 0 0
Manager Russell YC Chang 14,024 0 0 0
Manager Chang-Chen Lin 3,933 0 0 0
Manager Gary Tsai 3,258 0 0 0
Manager Mei-Lan Lin 3,230 0 0 0
Manager Yao-Tsung Kao 7,340 0 0 0
Manager  |Chu-Shih Wei 3,745 0 0 0
Manager Sophie Hsu 5,899 0 0 0
Manager Michael Lee 4,914 0 0 0
Manager  |Ching-Chung Lin 13,059 0 0 0
Manager Denfer Hung 6,180 0 0 0
Manager Chien-Lung Chen 10,723 0 0 0
Manager Tawei Shih 4,682 0 0 0
Manager Shu-Feng Hsueh 4,038 0 0 0
Manager Lawrence Chen 6,312 0 0 0
Manager Yeong-Jin Hwang 4,845 0 0 0
Manager Meng-Hsia Wu 7,335 0 0 0
Manager Chien-Chung Su 0 0 0 0
Manager Hui-Chin Yang 0 0 0 0
Manager Ye-Yan Lin 3,025 0 0 0
Manager Ching-Wen Chen 6,086 0 0 0
Manager Chih-Chung Chang 5,890 0 0 0
Manager Lanny Liaw 0 0 0 0
Manager Yen-Jou Liu 3,967 0 0 0
Manager Pauline Sheng 5,481 0 0 0
Manager Jimy Chou 3,802 0 0 0
Manager Shen-Yung Peng 6,086 0 (6,000) 0
Manager Mary Huang 3,666 0 0 0
Manager Terrence Lin 0 0 0 0
Manager Teh-Chin Tsai 8,509 0 0 0
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2013 April 7,2014
Title Name Shareholding | Share Pledges|  Shareholding Share Pledges
Increase (Decreadincrease (Decreagincrease (Decreaq Increase (Decreasq)

Manager Huang-Wen Huang 6,953 0 0 0
Manager  |Hsiu-Yun Su 3,961 0 0 0
Manager Shis-Wen Lu 3,581 0 0 0
Manager |Kuan-Hong Lee 2,191 0 0 0

Manager  |Hung-Min Chen 396 0 0 0

Manager James Tsai 7,391 0 0 0
Manager Ping-Ching Chiang 15,650 0 0 0
Manager Hui-Fen Chao 10,527 0 0 0
Manager Chia-Wei Lin 2,715 0 0 0
Manager Shih-Yuan Liaw 3,109 0 0 0
Manager Chiung-Yu O 3,663 0 0 0
Manager Chien-Chung Wu 4,104 0 0 0
Manager Wu-Yuan Chen 5,986 0 0 0
Manager Shan-Chih Yen 6,642 0 0 0
Manager Ta-Yu Chin 6,096 0 0 0
Manager Chi-Fang Chu 1,404 0 0 0
Manager |Candy Lin 4,806 0 0 0
Manager Roger Chang 3,183 0 (3,183) 0
Manager Hsien-Ming Yen 4,508 0 0 0
Manager Feng-Li Lin 6,942 0 0 0
Manager Miao-Hui Yeh 9,647 0 0 0
Manager CM Huang 28,625 0 0 0
Manager I-Wen Ho 7,659 0 0 0
Manager Jeffery Tsai 7,507 0 0 0
Manager Ju-Ling Kuo 13,868 0 0 0
Manager Wen-Hui Lin 6,633 0 0 0
Manager Miranda Tsai 4,365 0 0 0
Manager Kuen-Cheng Chou 4,720 0 0 0
Manager Jyh-Chiang Huang 9,536 0 0 0
Manager Jenny Cheng 4,456 0 0 0
Manager Wen-Jui Chou 3,539 0 0 0
Manager Ping-Hul Lin 5,524 0 0 0
Manager Shiu-Lan Hsieh 5,919 0 0 0
Manager Tereasa Lin 4,300 0 0 0
Manager Amy Chung 4,471 0 0 0
Manager Yao-Hsien Lee 10,825 0 0 0
Manager Chao-Chuan Chuang 3,132 0 0 0
Manager Jung-Hsiang Chung 5,150 0 0 0
Manager Richard Yang 3,933 0 0 0
Manager |Chang-Fu Tsai 4,120 0 0 0
Manager Connie Tseng 5,150 0 0 0
Manager Lisa Lu 7,112 0 0 0
Manager Shiu-Ju Huang 3,219 0 0 0
Manager Chin-Chung Kuan 4,635 0 0 0
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2013 April 7,2014
Title Name Shareholding Share Pledges |  Shareholding Share Pledges
Increase (Decreadincrease (Decreagincrease (Decreaq Increase (Decreasd
Manager Ming-Chung Guo 0 0 0 0
Manager Mei-Ling Lee 4,916 0 0 0
Manager Yanger Yang 7,416 0 0 0
Manager Tarsicio Tong 11,295 0 0 0
Manager Chueh-Ling Liu 5,958 0 0 0
Major Tsong-Li Investment 0 60,000 0
Shareholder (Co., Ltd. 14,313,345
Major Pai-Sheng 0 0 0
Shareholder |Investment Co., Ltd. 9,553,782
Major Tien-Sheng Investment 0 0 0
Shareholder (Co., Ltd. 9,303,548
Major Chen-Chern  Investment 0 0 0
Shareholder |Co., Ltd. 8,982,508
Major Chien-Tuan Investment 0 0 0
Shareholder |Co., Ltd. 8,661,203
Major Wei-Chih Investment Cq., 0 0 0
Shareholder [Ltd. 8,016,954
Major Chuo-Pao Investment 0 0 0
Shareholder |Co., Ltd. 7,802,209
Major Kun-Che Investment 0 0 0
Shareholder |Co., Ltd. 7,185,094
Major Jan-Pang Investment Cp. 0 0 0
Shareholder |Ltd. 6,922,186
Major Chi-Shun Investment Co., 0 0 0
Shareholder |Ltd. 6,686,752
Major Pao-Shing Investment 0 0 0
Shareholder |Co., Ltd. 6,535184
Major Union Enterprise 0 0 0
Shareholder | Construction Co., Ltd. O
Major Hung-Hsiang Investment 0 0 0
Shareholder |Co., Ltd. 6,467,224
Major Horng-Gow Investment 0 0 0
Shareholder |Co.,Ltd. Sl
Major Bai-Ing Investment Co., 0 0 0
Shareholder |Ltd. SRl
Major Chen-Sheng Investment 0 0 0
Shareholder |Co., Ltd. i
Major . 0 0 0
Shareholder Lin, Chang Su-O 5,574,251
Maior Lin Rong San Foundation 0 0 0
Sherehoider |°f Culture and Social 4,960,889
Welfare
Major Horng-Pern Constructiop 0 0 0
Shareholder |Co., Ltd. §EeRY
Major Horng-Pang Constructign 0 0 0
Shareholder |Co., Ltd. Eatbg
Major Union Recreation 0 0 0
Shareholder |Enterprise Co., Ltd. SBER
Major 0 0 0
Shareholder Yu-Pang Co., Ltd. 2,728,095
(2) Information on Share Transfer: Not applicable @&dbunter parties to the share

transfer are non-related parties.
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(3) Information on Share Pledge: Not applicable asetieno change on the share pledge.

8. Information for Top 10 Shareholders Being the Relagéd Parties
April 7,2014  Unit: Shares %

Tsong Li
Investment Co., Ltd. 170,462,179 7.69% - -
Representative: 0 0 - -
Hong-BungLin
The
Pai-Sheng Chu-Pao ;ch?r?sri]l?:lz
Investment Co., Ltd. | 113,738,978 5.13% - - Investment Co., Ltd ergon -
Representative: 247,898| 0.01%| 1,282,832| 0.05% Pai-Sheng gameas that o
Si-Yong Lin Investment Co., Ltd'the other
company
Tien-Sheng
Investment Co., Ltd. 110,759,716 4.99% i i
Representative: 3,024 0
Sue-Feng Tsao
Chen-Chern
Investment Co., Ltd. | 106,937,889 4.82%
Representative: 97,885 0
Chung- Yu Lee
Chien-Yuan
Investment Co., Ltd. | 103,112,716 4.65% - : i y
Representative: 478,592| 0.02% - -
C.C. Chang
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Wei-Chih
Investment Co., Ltd. 95,442,846 4.30% - - L
Representative: 0 0 - - - -
S.S. Yeh
The
Chu-Pao ;
Chu-Pao Investment Co., f;gmgr?.:iﬁlz
Investment Co., Ltd. | 92,886,279 4.19% - - R NS the
Representative: 247,898 0.01%| 1,282,832 0.05% Pai-Sheng Eame as that
Si-Yong Lin :_rtl(\j/estment Co., of the other
' company
Kun-Che
Investment Co., Ltd. 85,539,449 3.85% i i L 3
Representative: 224,287 0.01%
Y. C. Huang
Jen-Pang
Construction Co., Ltd.| 82,409,504 3.71% i i L )
Representative: 66,362,158 2.99%
Lin Chang Su-O
Chi-Shun
Investment Co., Ltd. 76,606,623 3.59% i i L 3
Representative: 273,699 0.01%
Jyh-Dong Chen

9. Ownership of Investee Companies

December 31, 2013

Unit: Share%o

Union Finance Intl (HK)Ltd.

30,000,00

99.999

N

0.000007% 30,000,00

100.009

Union Information Technology Corp.

999,923

99.99%

0 0.00% 999,923

99.99%
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Union Finance and Leasing Int| Corp. 70,000,00 100.009 0 0.00% 70,000,00 100.009

Union Securiies Investment Trust COmy 500 0o~ 35.00% 2,595,656  8.65% 13,095,656  43.650

Union Insurance Broker Company 500,000  100.009 0 0.00% 500,00 100.009%

Union Real Estate Management Cob. » 500,00(  40.00% 1,450,000 29.00% 3,450,000  69.00%

Taiwan Asset ManagementCom. | 7 530000 0.57% 0 000% 75000  0.57%
Li'Yu Venture Corporation 854,805  4.76% of 000% 854895  4.76%
Taiwan Financial Asset Service Corf. 5,000,00 2.94% 0 0.00%  5,000,00 2.94%
Financial Information Service Co., Ltdl. 10,774,125 2 3904 0 0.0094 10,774,125 2.39%
Fu Hua Venture Corporation 1,650004 5.00% 0 0.00% 1,65Q000 5.00%
Jiao Da Venture Corporation 133,81 5.00% 0 0.00% 133,81( 5.00%
Taiwan Depository & Clearing Corp. 814,851 0.25% 0 0.00% 814,851 0.25%
Taiwan Futures Exchange Co., Ltd. 5,789,731 2.04% 0 0.00% 5,789,731 2.04%
Taipei Forex Inc. 160,000  0.81% 0 000% 160,000  0.81%
Huan Hua Securities Finance Co. 3,042,45 0.53% 0 0.00%  3,942,45 0.53%
Lian An Service Corporation 125000  5.00% 0  000% 12500  5.00%
Taipower Corporation 394,87¢  0.00129 0| 0.00% 394,87 0.00129

ﬁggﬁ' gcs:‘fr’::r_““”icaﬁon Semiconduc{or, 77 271 0.76% of 000% 277,777  0.76%
Sunny Asset Management Co. 386,37¢ 6.44 0f 000% 38637  6.44%

Note: Investments made in accordance with Artidef/the Banking Act.
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1. Capital and Shares
(1) Sources of Capital

The promoters of a
compaly subscribeq
shares for

Dec. ,600,000,000

D501 10 1,200,000,00012,000,000,00p 1,200,000,00p12,000,000,000F: 11" e i
subscription to
shares for
2.400,000,000

Jul 10 1,230,000,000 12,300,000,00D 1,230,000,00)12,300,000,0012"""0'@]'”cre.asevia

1995 eturn Earning

Jul 10 1,281,660,00012,816,600,00D 1,281,660,00)12,816,000,0012"""0'@]'”cre.asevia

1997 eturn Earning

Jul 10 1,361,516,99013,615,169,90D 1,361,516,99)13,615,169,9012"""0'@]'”cre.asevia

1998 eturn Earning

Jul 10 1,418,700,70414,187,007,040 1,418,700,70s,14,187,007,04%"""O'taj'”cre.asevia

1999 eturn Earning

Jul 100 1,488,926,38014,889,263,89D 1,488,926,38914,889,263,89gaplta|Incre.asewa

2000 eturn Earning

g"oaJS 10| 2,488,926,38p24,889,263,89p 1,788,926,389 17,889,263,89{Cash Capital Increase

‘;‘585 10 2,488,926,38924,889,263,890 1,825,394,07418,253,940,74(C.B. Conversion

2D§gé 10 2,488,926,38924,889,263,890 1,827,797,80718,277,978,07{C.B. Conversion

gnoac;? 100 2,488,926,38024,889,263,89D 1,828,066,188 18,280,661,830C.B. Conversion

Sep 10 3,000,000,00030,000,000,00D 2,228,066,18322,280,661,83£r.eferredStOCkSOf

2007 rivate Placement

?887 10 3,000,000,00030,000,000,000 2,318,824,42023,188,244,290C.B. Conversion

May 10| 3,000,000,00030,000,000,00p 1,753,661,98917,536,619,89(-2Pital reduction

2010 offset loss

Sep 100 3,000,000,00030,000,000,00p 1,948,499 585 19,484,995, goi-aPial Increase Via

2010 Amalgamation

Sep 10 3,000,000,00030,000,000,000 2,026,439,57z20,264,395,7212"""0“31'”cre.asevia

2012 eturn Earning

A Capital Increase Via

A 10 3,000,000,00030,000,000,00p 2,216,525,12] 22,165,251,21{Retumn Eaming & Bonu
Share

Common Stock

2,216,525,121

783,474,87

3,000,000,00

isted shares
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(2) Shareholder Composition

April 7, 2014

No. of Shareholders 81 28,304 104 28,497
No. of Shares Held 2,229,630 1,731,822,460L 416,746,796 65,726,234  2,216,525,121
% of Shareholding 0]1 78.13 18.8( 2.97 100%

(3) Distribution of Shareholding (Preferred Stockudeld)

Par value per share NT$10; April 7, 2014

1~ 999 13,421 3,848,817 0.17%
1,000 ~ 5,000 7,306 16,416,870 0.74%
5,001 ~ 10,000 2,192 15,780,953 0.71%

10,001 ~ 15,000 2,998 33,733,592 1.52%
15,001 ~ 20,000 478 8,478,491 0.38%
20,001 ~ 30,000 548 13,105,580 0.59%
30,001 ~ 50,000 465 18,339,721 0.83%
50,001 ~ 100,000 474 33,177,733 1.50%
100,001 ~ 200,000 285 37,776,835 1.70%
200,001 ~ 400,000 163 46,249,691 2.09%
400,001 ~ 600,000 45 21,506,087 0.97%
600,001 ~ 800,000 23 16,259,651 0.73%
800,001 ~ 1,000,000 11 9,852,935 0.45%
Over 1,000,001 88 1,941,998,165 87.62%
Total 28,497 2,216,525,121 100.00%

(4) Major Shareholders

April 7, 2014

Tsong-Li Investment Co., Ltd. 170,462,179 7.69%

Pai-Sheng Investment Co., Ltd. 113,738,978 5.13%
Tien-Sheng Investment Co., Ltd. 110,759,909 4.99%
Chen-Chern Investment Co., Ltd. 106,937,889 4.82%
Chien-Yuan Investment Co., Ltd. 103,112,716 4.65%
Wei-Chih Investment Co., Ltd. 95,442,846 4.30%

Chu-Pao Investment Co., Ltd. 92,886,279 4.19%
Kun-Che Investment Co., Ltd. 85,539,449 3.85%

Jen-Pang Construction Co., Ltd. 82,409,504 3.71%
Chi-Shun Investment Co., Ltd. 79,606,623 3.59%




Pao-Shing Investment Co., Ltd. 77,802,192 3.51%
Union Enterprise Construction Co., Ltd. 77,747,674 3.50%
Hung-Hsiang Investment Co., Ltd. 76,993,115 3.47%
Horng-Gow Construction Co., Ltd. 72,008,210 3.24%
Bai-Ing Investment Co., Ltd. 70,937,602 3.20%
Chen-Sheng Investment Co., Ltd. 66,750,666 3.01%
Lin, Chang Su-O 66,362,158 2.99%
Lin Rong San Foundation of Culture and Social \elfa 59,060,023 2.66%
Horng-Pern Construction Co., Ltd. 50,660,178 2.28%
Horng-Pang Construction Co., Ltd. 42,870,513 1.93%
Union Recreation Enterprise Co., Ltd. 37,610,671 69%
Yu-Pang Co., Ltd. 32,478,318 1.46%

Note: The list above shows shareholders with @¢estiareholding.

(5) Market Price, Net Worth, Earning & Dividend per féhand Other Relative Information
for the Past Two Years

Highest 11.1b 11.95 11.25
Market price
per share Lowest 8.90 10.30 10.6d
Average 10.24 11.06 10.99
Net Worth per{Before Distribution 11.90 12.83 13.37"%
share | after Distribution 11.28 Noteq -
Earning per |Weighted Average Shares 1,910,627 2,199,674 2,216,52%
share  |Eaming Per Share(NT$) 18 1.30 0.32N0
Cash Dividends Perferred stock O Note4 3
/per sharg
. Dividends from . Notet
Dividend per|  Stock |retained earning 0.91 i
share | DividendgDividends from capitd] . ] ]
reserve
Accumulated Dividends - - -
Price/Earning Rati§®* 8.0d 7.26 8.53
Return on : — NoB2
investments |Pice/Dividend Ratit} - - -
Cash dividends yield raé* - - -
Notes:
1. P/E ratio= Average closing share price for theeatifiscal year/ earnings per share. P/E rati@ifirst quarter of 2014
is annualized

2. PID ratio= Average closing share price for thestitrfiscal year/ cash dividends per share.

3. Cash dividend yield to maturity= Cash dividendsspere/ average closing share price for the ctiseaityear.

4. The distribution of 2013 earnings will be confirmetlen it is passed by a resolution at the 2014
Shareholders’ meeting.

5. Net worth per share and earnings per share, elgefmancials of 2013have been audited by independent
auditors.
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(6) Dividend Policy and Implementation

A.

Dividend policy set out in the Bank’s Articles efdorporation:
In consideration of the Bank’s funding requiremeand long-term financial
planning, in principle, the Bank may distributecitalividends if, after the
distribution of the dividends, the ratio of the B&ncore capital as a percentage of
risk-based assets is less than the statutorilyinesgjuatio plus one percent point.
However, the maximum cash profits which may berithisted shall not exceed
fifteen percent (15%) of the Bank's paid-in capitaless and until the accumulated
legal reserve equals the Bank's paid-in capital.
The Bank’s Articles of Incorporation provided tlernings, if any, shall
first be used to make tax payments and offset agpiior year losses and
30% of the remaining, if any, shall be set asida kgal reserve. The Bank
may, according to regulatory requirements and lassimeeds, set aside or
reverse a special reserve and distribute the rengalbalance plus
unappropraited earnings from the previous yeanenférm of preferred
stock dividends and then common stock dividends. rEimaining balance,
if any, may be distributed in the following manmdter a certain percentage
IS retained:
a. At least 10% in employee bonus (excluding accunadlat

unappropriated earnings from prior years).
b. 0.5% for remuneration to directors and supervigexsluding

accumulated unappropriated earnings from priorgjear
c. Bonuses to shareholders shall be proposed by taedBd Directors

for a resolution in a general shareholders’ meeting
Proposal for dividend distribution for the currger:
The Board of Directors resolved in the meeting fweidMarch 19, 2014 to approve
the earnings distribution proposal for 2013 aied: dividends on preferred
shares totalling $8,962,134 and dividends on comsiaines $2,283,020,875, that
is, a stock dividend of $1.03 per share. The acaaiings per share distributed
described above may be adjusted by the Board etiirs based on the number of
outstanding shares as recorded in the common shidee$' register on the record
date.

(7) Impact on the bank’s Operations ResaftsiEarning per Share resulting from the
Proposal for Stock Dividend Distribution

Beginning Paid-In Capital 22,165,251,00(
Cash Dividend per share Preferred Stocks 0.6slollar
/per sharg
Stock and Cash Dividend in Capitalization of Retained Earnings Stock Dividend 0.103shareg
this Year per share
Capitalization of Capital Reserves Stock Dividend None
per share
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Operation Result

Changes

Operating Profit
Ratio of Increase (Decrease) in Operating Profit (Note)
Compared to the same period last year

Net Profit after Tax

Ratio of Increase (Decrease) in After Tax Net Prof
Compared to the same period last year

Earnings per Share (NT$)

Ratio of Increase (Decrease) in Earnings per sharg
Compared to the same period last year
Annual Average Return on Investment (Reciprocal of
Annual Average Price/Earnings Ratio)

Pro forma Earnings | Reserve in not conducted. | share (NT$)
per Share and P/E Pro forma annual average

Ratio

If Capitalization of Surplus is| Pro forma earnings per
all changed to the Issuance pfshare (NT$)

Cash Dividend Pro forma annual average
return on investment

If Capitalization of Capital | Pro forma earnings per

return on investment

If Capitalization of Capital | Pro forma earnings per
Reserve is not conducted andshare (NT$)
Capitalization of Surplus is all Pro forma annual average
changed to the Issuance of | return on investment
Cash Dividend

Note: The Bank has not published the financialdasts for the 2014 fiscal year. According to
Tai-Tsai-Zheng Tze (1) Letter No. 00371 issuedhgyMinistry of Finance on February 1,
2010, companies that have not published their Gizforecasts are not required to disclose
this information.

(8) Employees’ Bonus and Directors’ & Supervisors’ Reenation:

The percentages or ranges with respect to employeeses and
director/supervisors’ remuneration, as set fortthexBank’s Articles of
Incorporation: Refer to the Bank’s Dividend Policy.

If the estimated bonus to employees and remunertdiadlirectors and
supervisors, differ from the actual amounts subsatiyresolved by the
stockholders meeting the differences are to berdecbthe profit(loss) of
the year as result of a change in accounting etgima

The proposals to distribute employee bonuses a®agg by the Board of
Directors are as follows:

A.

a.

Employee bonuses, bonus shares, and remuneratiretsors and
supervisors: Remuneration to directors and supmEvismounts to
NT$ 2,987,624, while employee bonuses total NT$xB 489 for
fiscal year 2013, among which remuneration to dimescand
supervisors is to be distributed in cash while ls@suo employees are
to be distributed in bonus shares.

The amount of employee share bonus and the améenmoyee
share bonus as a percentage of the total amowafitenitax net income
and employee bonuses: employee bonuses to bddisttiare
5,975,248 shares (estimate only), which constitBt@$7% of increase
in capital by capitalization of earnings.

Computed earnings per share after taking into atcemployee
bonuses and remuneration to directors and supesviSach earnings
per share for fiscal year 2013 is NT$ 1.30.

If there is any discrepancy between the actualibigion of employee
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and the recognized employee bonuses and diregberigsors’

remuneration: None.

(9)Share Repurchases by the bank: None

2. Issuance of Financial Debentures

bonuses and director/supervisors’ remuneratioth®iprevious fiscal year,

Jin-Kuan-Yin-Kuo-Zi-No

Date & No. Jin-Kuan-Yin-Kuo-Zi-No| Jin-Kuan-Yin-Kuo-Zi-No| Jin-Kuan-Yin-Kuo-Zi-No
Approved by Centr 09800384990 10000158270 10000387590 10200321780
Competent Authority Sep. 4, 2009 May 12, 2011 Nov. 8, 2011 Nov.20, 2013
Issuing Date Dec. 30, 2009 Jun. 15, 2011 Mar.12 20 Dec 19, 2013
Face Value 10,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000
Issuance/ Trade Pldce Domestic Domestic Domestic Domestic
Currency NTD NTD NTD NTD
Issuance Price Issued at par Issued at par I93pead a Issued at par
Issuance Amount 0.9 hillion 2 billion 1.5 billion b#lion
Interest Rate 2.95%, fixed rate 2.78%, fixed rate .32%, fixed rate 2.10%, fixed rate
Term Maturity Date: Maturity Date: Maturity Date: Maturity Date:
Jun. 30, 2016 Jun. 15, 2018 Mar. 1, 2019 Dec 19, 2020
Order of Redemptian Subordinate Subordinate Subordinate Subordinate
Guarantor Nil Nil Nil Nil
Trustee Nil Nil Nil Nil
Undenwriter Nil Nil Nil Nil
Auditor S.S. Lai S.S. Lai S.S. Lai S.S. Lai
Deloitte & Touche Deloitte & Touche Deloitte & Touche Deloitte & Touche
CPA (Terence Huang/ (Terence Huang/ (Terence Huang/ (Terence Huang/
Jih-Yen Chang) Jih-Yen Chang) Jih-Yen Chang) Vincent Cheng)
Certifying Financial “Book-Entry” “Book-Entry” “Book-Entry” “Book-Entry”
Institution
Method of Repaid in full upon Repaid in full upon Repaid in full upon Repaid in full upon
Redemption maturity maturity maturity maturity
Unredeemed Balance 0.9 billion 2 billion 1.5 hillion 3 hillion
Paid-in Capital For - - - -
the Previous Fiscal 23.19 hillion 19.48 billion 19.48khillion 20.26bifh
Year
After-tax Net Worth - n B, ;
for the Previous 17.08 hillion 20.09 billion 21.97 hillion 24.07 Ilwh
Fiscal Year
Performance Normal Normal Normal Normal
Redemption or Early Nil Nil Nil Nil
Redemption
Conversion & Nil Nil Nil Nil

78




Exchange Conditior

Restrictions terms

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Improve financial structu

Fund Utilization Plan to raise capital adequag

ratio

renprove financial structu
yto raise capital adequag
ratio

remprove financial structu
yto raise capital adequag
ratio

renprove financial structur
yto raise capital adequag
ratio

Balance of issued
debentures before
adding the declare
issue amount as &
percentage of
after-tax net worth fg
the previous fiscal
year (%)

(=N

i 3.88%

=

14.43%

20.03%

30.74%

Whether it is
accounted for as
qualified core capita
and type

f Tier 2 capital

Tier 2 capital

Tier 2 capital

Tierdpital

Name of rating

Taiwan Ratings Corp.
twA-

Taiwan Ratings Corp.
twA-

Taiwan Ratings Corp.
twA-

Taiwan Ratings Corp.
twBBB+

agency, date and
result of rating

Dec. 27, 2012

Dec. 27, 2012 Dec. 27, 2012 Dec. 11, 2013

3. Issuance of Preferred Stock

Amountin NT$

Right & Obligation

Face Value 10

Issuing Price 10
Shares 400,000,000
Amount 4,000,000,000

Grade-A preferred stock dividend is set at an dmpayeutrate of 6%, calculated

the actual issuing price and granted in cashliarfubunt every year. In addition to

Allocation of stock  |fixed dividend payout rate, preferred shares holdave the right to conver

dividends and bonus

preferred share to a common share and partiaipateiings distribution for commg
stock as well. However, the preferred shareholdarmot participate in t
distribution of recapitalization from capital sul

Allocation of residual
property

The allocation shall prevail over that of commartlss, preided that it shall be 1
more than the issuing amount of the preferredstock

Exercise of voting right

Preferred stock shareholders have no voting nighsaffrage in the common
shareholders’ meeting. However, they are entitiée telected as directors and
supervisors and the right to vote in preferredksthareholders’ meeting.

Others

The earnings of annual final account, if any, si&fi for incomeax and make up t
loss in the past years, and the balance, if aal), ks provided as thedal reseny
fund and special reserve required under the artiflancorporation. The balance
any, shall be allocated as the Grade-A prefermak stividendgproposed by th
Board of Directors and approved in the generalei@ders’ meeting th
shall be distributed in the current year and diviieaccumulated in the p
years not yet distributed. If there is no earniofyannual final account or {
remaining earnings are insufficient to allocatedéta preferredstock dividends, th
unallocated or insufficient Grade-A preferstdck dividends shall be cumulated
allocated in the following year as the first ptiori
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Fund Ra.i%q Status

Date of Issuang Sept. 26, 2007
ltem Grade-A preferred stock
Callected or converte 4.,000,000,000
amount

Uncollected or 0
unconverted balance
Unless in the period for suspension of transféstration required by laws and witl
three business days as of theight date for suspension of transfer registraif]
allocated dividends resolved by the directors’ imgetlled by the Bank, edvidend
date for suspension of transfer registration di disdends or the esight date fo
suspension of transfer registration of capitalegse in cash, one Grade-A prefarred
stock may be converted to or@menon stock as of the day following expiratio
one year from the issuing date of Grade-A prefesteck until the record date
allocation of rights, and other periods for suspensf transfer registration requit
by laws. Proposed by the Boarfl @irectors and approved in the gen
Terms & conditions ofshareholders’ meeting for distributiometBank will make up the unalloca
collection or conversioncumulative stock dividends to the preferential edtialders requesting the conver
in the year of earnings as the first priority. Wslim the period for suspension of
Bank's share transfer registration, the Bank migctoutstanding Grade-A preferred
stock, in whole or in part, by earnings or stogkent received from issuance of 1
shares at the issuing price plus unallocatedulative stock dividends to be allocg
in the current year until the date of collectionaay time upon the compet
authority’s approval, as of the day following eafion of six years as of the issy
date. The preferred stock dividends in tlearywhen the stock is collected
converted into common stock shall be calculateddbas the number of days
which Grade-A preferred stock is outstanding.

In circulation preferred stock

Market As of M{a)fimum Un-listed
value pe 19-31- 201 Minimum Un-listed
share ” Average Un-listed

Continge Converted or subscribed
nt upon |@mount as of the
e publication date of the
; annual report
rights Ho

Rules for issuance, As per the preceding terms & conditions of congarsi
conversion or option

Effect on preferred stockholders” [if preferred stocks are converted into common stdbk dilution percentage shall e

interest & right, possible dilution . . i
conditions of equity and influence tgﬁetermmed on the basis of the number of prefetoetts that are converted into

existing shareholders' equity causi@mmon shares.
by the issuance terms and conditipns

Effect on self capital to risk-based
asset ratio caused by redemption jof
preferred stocks

0

4. The status of Overseas Depository Receipts and Empee Stock Option:
None

5. Acquisitions or Disposition of Other Financial Insttutions
(1) Where the bank has acquired another financiakuigin through merger or
acquisition in the most recent fiscal year, theuahmneport shall disclose the

CPAs opinion on the reasonableness of the shaap satio: None.

(2) Mergers or acquisitions of other financial instibats in the past five years:

A. The Bank’s shareholders resolved in the generakbbéders’ meeting held
on April 23, 2010 to issue new shares to acquir®iBills Finance
Corporation. Procedures relating to the mergeraoaspleted on August 16,
2010.

B. Where the Bank has issued new shares for the d@@uisf the shares of
another financial institution, the annual reporlsimclude an evaluation

80



opinion prepared by the managing underwriter.

(3) Where the Board of Directors has, during the mesent fiscal year or the
current fiscal year up to the date of printing nhaal report, adopted a resolution
approving issuance of new shares due to mergesquisation of shares of
another financial institution, the annual repoilktisclose the state of
implementation and the basic information of theitason merged or acquired:
None.

6. Fund Utilization Plan and Execution Status

1. Fund Utilization Plan
A. Description of the plan: Please see pages 78-8@¢f@ails of previous

public issues or private placement of securitiet lzank debentures.

B. Uncompleted previous public issues or private plae@ of securities, or
those completed in the most recent three yearkdue not yet fully yielded
the planned benefits: None.

2. Execution Status
Status of implementation: Pleasee see pages 10fed #l#e Bank’s financial

information and changes in the capital adequady fat years 2009 through
2013.
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1. Business Description
(1) Main Businesses

A.

Primary Business Activities of the Respective Bessrinits

a.
b.

C.

To accept all types of deposits.

To extend corporate loans, discount bills and nissge domestic letters of
credit and conduct accounts receivable factoring.

To handle exports, imports, foreign remittancesido currency loans and
guarantees.

To extend mortgage, auto loans, personal loansthedconsumer credits, and
provide credit card services.

Wealth management, trust, custodian businessiieptesit box rental and
certification services for marketable securities.

To trade marketable securities and futures onfagft@lstomers.

To provide peripheral financial services by actisgollecting and paying
agent for public facilties fees, taxes and remuss.

To conduct other relevant businesses authorizéuelompetent authorities.

Operational Highlight

a.

Deposits

Amount; NT$ Million

Current Deposi 157,93( 42.7% 142,216 41.6% 15,714 11.1%
Time Deposit 211,994 57.3% 199,881 58.4% 12,113 6.1%
Total 369,924 100% 342,097 100% 27,827 8.1%
b. Loans
Amount: NT$ Million
Consumer il
Banking 129,008 55.619 117,96 57.9% 11,038 9.36%
Corporate Banking 102,959 44.399 85,682 42.1% 17,277 20.169
Total 231,964 100% 203,649 100% 28,315 13.9%
c. Foreign Exchange

Amount: US$ Million

Exports 95 2.4% 91 2.3% 4 4.4%
Imports 208 5.2% 197 5.1% 11 5.6%
Foreign

Remittances 3,708 92.4% 3,605 92.6% 103 2.9%
Total 4,011 100% 3,893 100% 118 3.0%




il

d. Trust & Wealth Management

Amount; NT$ Million

Non-discretionary Money .
Trust Invested in Securities 35,652 35,13¢ 513 1.46%
Trust Fund Custody Business 9,672 7,955 1,717 21.589
New Trusts 13,727 14,034 (308 (2.19)%
Subtotal 59,051 57,129 1,922 3.36%
Ancillary| Attestation For Issuance of j N
Service | Securities 17,433 23,64 (6,214 (26.28).9
Total 76,484 80,776 (4,292 (5.31)%

e. Credit Card Business
Unit: NT$ Million ; Card

Card in New Issue 193,14( 168,974 24,167 14.300

Cardsin

Circulation 1,827,104 1,875,580 (48,476 (2.58)%

Valid cards 787,83 791,746 (3,913) (0.49)%

Ratio of vali

2 e d 43.12% 42.21% 0.91% 2.16%

Credit Amount 47,941 44,544 3,401 7.64%

Cash Advance

Amount 1,712 1,324 388 29.319

Accounts

Receivables 12,194 11,895 299 2.51%

Revolving Credit

Balance 5,453 6,041 (588) (9.73)%

Sales Amount 42,912 36,098 6,814 18.889

f.  Revenue and Percentage by Business

Corporate Banking 16.72% 16.99% -0.279
Consumer Banking 33.44% 36.64% -3.209
Trust &Wealth Management 7.64% 6.969 0.689
Investment Banking 19.67% 22.57% -2.909
Other 22.53% 16.84% 5.69%
Total 1009 1009 -

(2) Business Plan for 2014
A. Deposit Business
Design various deposit packages to solicit new giepastomers with good
savings and stable source of income; Continue harge the added
functions of deposits such as EasyCard , secusmgdemand deposit
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accounts and bill payment services. In additiorertsure extensive
coverage of ATMs, through which we hope to enhangecorporate
reputation. We also aim for growth in the equitgridousiness.

B. Loan Business

a.

Corporate Banking

Actively expand the corporate loan market to enbuisness
profitability and risk stability, giving priority@nsideration to
self-redeeming loans and loans for businessesmattie in Taiwan.
Enhance credit security by utilizing the small ameldium enterprise
credit guarantee fund, requesting excellent colidfer loans as well
as blue chip stock loan.

Consumer Banking

Housing loans are primarily extended for purchasihg
owner-occupied homes and to borrowers who are tapélmnaking
repayments. Affiliate with leading car dealers Ifigong car loan
packages to strengthen the used-car loan markehelsa Design the
various types of consumer loan packages for difteta@rget groups
based on market demands.

Bills Finance

Actively expand the sources of bills and strictintrol credit risk of
underwriting customer; improve trading turnoveerahd the
underwriting market share to create maximum profit.

Flexibly adjust value at risk according to markenhtls and at the same
time develop new RP clients that constitute a nstable source and
less costly funds.

Strengthen loan reviews and enhance notificatioabobrmal cases to
control the occurrence of NPL.

C. Foreign Exchange Business

a.

Continue to develop the sources of foreign exchdngmesses.
Expand imports, exports and foreign exchange basewto increase
the Bank’s market share in the foreign exchange&etar

Continue to expand international financial investiraisiness to make
the most effective use of funds and improve revenue

Establish Hong Kong Branch to expand into overseaket and grab
business opportunities overseas.

D. Trust and Wealth Management Business

a.

Continue to strengthen system functions in linédbiisiness
development in order to enhance the quality ofrfoa@ consulting
services, operational efficiency and risk manageémen
Aggressively seek to take up the old and new furslaxly business,
and strengthen the control functions of personsittand custody
operation system.

Introduce the program of variable-amount subsapto a fund
through a regular saving plan to promote stablevgran customers

84



i e A e '1.:-..;".- ’

: -l_n. % IM— ':It'
Operatio%_Hithiqhts %

asset portfolios.

d. Enhance the launching of marketing and promoticaaipaigns.
Provide differentiated services to different targetups. Introduce
diverse products (such as: foreign bonds, ETFRctstrad notes and
foreign currency insurance policies etc) to incectd® diversity of the
asset portfolio of wealth management clients ancease the size of
assets managed by the Bank.

e. Continue to recruit new wealth management staff@odide training
to bank employees to serve in the capacity as iwveadnagement
advisors. The long-term goal is to expand the gizbe wealth
management team to enhance the development ofiedfetients and
hence the Bank’s share of the wealth managemetemar

E. Credit Card
a. Design cards with competitive features taking etoount different

consumption patterns and host the various card iomevents to
increase credit card purchases. Such as the “2Boreasrd on
even-number days” campaign increases merchanbhdeene and at the
same time establishes the Bank’s market transpartradso serves as
a mechanism to track card purchases after issudheeBank also
designs exclusive events to reward cardholdersidna a higher level
of contribution to the Bank’s revenue to increasstomer satisfaction
and royalty.

b. Actively develop cooperation with medium-large-gcadtail chain
stores to raise the market share of account redeiva

c. The Bank engages in continuous research and dewelatpof new
marketing products and in 2014, launched the rfin@bile phone credit
card accredited by VISA International to bridgetwiihe future market
trends and to offer customers more convenient payservices.

d. Re-design the credit card centre official websitd enprove the
efficiency of call centre services. Provide morerdsiendly interfaces,
more abundant information and more simplified pcares for new
products and services.

e. Continue to promote collecting business of ChingobriPay Card and
Instalment transaction to meet the market demaadugily and
maximize operating revenue.

F. Ensure effective management of funds availableedank. Effectively
utilize funds in line with the various business elepment initiatives to
increase the Bank’s returns. We also maintain g@noggoiate level of liquid
funds to ensure that the Bank has a sound liquieityl. For TMU business,
besides continuing to service existing clients affiering them with
real-time financial market information and prodyete also aims at
developing new clientele to increase the Bank’snass turnovers in
deposits, loans and foreign exchange business.
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(3) Market Analysis

A. Areas of Business Operation
As of the end of March 2014, the Bank has 90 dombsanches of which
47 branches in Greater Taipei area, 18 branch&sayuan and Hsin-Chu
area, 10 branches in Taichung and Changhua aleanches in Chiayi and
Tainan area and 8 branches in Kaohsiung and Piggixea. Additionally,
there is an offshore Banking branch, and each @medRentative Office in
Vietnam and Hong Kong respectively.

B. Analysis of Supply/Demand and Growth in Future Mgrk
We expect exports to be improved given the globahemic recovery and
increase in international trade during 2014. Thegated improvement in
private consumption also hopefully will stimulatatsde growth in the
domestic economy. The domestic banking sectorseél continued growth
in deposit and wealth management businesses. $htrate spread may
continue to increase given the adjustment in thecgire of loans. We
expect the domestic banking sector to experierat@desgrowth in
profitability during 2014.
In terms of business developments, we expect thwthrin corporate
banking businesses given the favourable policy stbpy the government
to stimulate SME loans and loans to offshore ent&p. On the other hand,
we anticipate limited growth in the housing loarsiness due to the
government’s several initiatives to suppress théestate industry. In spite
of the projected growth in unsecured consumer loaverall, we expect
only little growth in the consumer loan businesstdlation to the wealth
management business, we hope that the governnpaiity to encourage
banks to design and develop new types of produnctstee launch of RMB

financial instruments may stimulate growth in thiga of the business.
C. Competitive Niches and Advantages/DisadvantageatiRglto

Development Prospects and Responsive Measures

a~ Advantages

l.  We expect a better economic outlook for 2014 aspeoed to
2013 and hope that the more positive outlook maysate
corporate funding demands and investor confidence.

[I.  The competent authority’s liberalization policy foneign
currency transactions and credit extension is heaéin
promoting the diversity of the Bank’s sources adfjpy and
increasing the Bank’s revenues and competiveness.

lll. More and more RMB products and services are beffiegeal
following liberalization, which in turn will stimaite the related
businesses. This offers the Bank new business tppioes and
supports domestic banks’ business deployment plamei Chinese
market.

b - Disadvantages

I.  Although global and domestic economic recoveryniscgated,
there is still a high level of uncertainties sumding the
economic conditions .The banking sector shall actigntly to
avoid investment and credit risks.

lI.  Domestic banks lack professional manpower resounceée
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researching and developing new financial instruse@hinese
banks have been aggressively sourcing financiarexgrom
Taiwan'’s financial industry. It is critical for dastic banks to
continue cultivating financial specialists andls same time
retain staff .

Responsive Measures

l.  Inresponse to the implementation of New Basel @dpccord
and control of bank risks, the Bank has built colngystem which
could reasonably evaluate credit risk, interesgaisk, market
risk and operation risk to increase the Bank’s tagsality.

[I.  Continue to conduct Small and Medium Enterprise Eplnding
business and expand the market share of higheesttspread
products.

Reduce costs for housing and other unsecured pErsomsumer
loans through simplification and standardizatiompérating
procedure.

Designate customers with good credit to lower nerfggming
loans.

Strengthen the cross selling strategy with relat@eérprises.
Maintain the balance between quality and quarditg sustain a
stable growth of profit.

lll. Train and grow staff with professional financialokvledge and
marketing capability.

Design novel financial products to meet with theedsified
businesses and customers’ needs.

I\VV. Continue to pursuit of reorganization and operatentralization
to develop integrated marketing efficiency and exclkeachannel
values to become a well-rounded high-quality finahiostitution.

(4) Research of Financial Products and Status of Bissibevelopment:
A. New financial instruments and the size of new bessrdepartment(s)
introduced during the past two years and the pgladi# status

a.

Corporate Banking business continues to promosaéial products
such as good-quality stock financing loans, accoeceivable
purchase and subsequent advance payment loangniemyvioans to
SMEs, easy discounted notes, corporate bankinglomare real estate
loans to offer corporate customers multiple loaoicés.

Proactively promote issuance of bills with 1-yelrspmaturity to offer
customers more diverse choices for short and metieum capital
planning. As at December 31, 2013, the sales temoibills issued
by the Bank amounted to NT$ 593 billion, a gromti@4%
comparing to 2012.

Launch a number of NT dollar/Foreign Currency déga®ducts,
such as “Excellent Interest Demand Savings Depditicellent
Interest Term Deposit”, “Excellent Interest Termpdsit for US and
RMB”, and launch the “Preferential deposit projctcivil servants
and teachers”.

Consumer banking business also launched a “Preiair&hcro-credit
loan program for civil servants and teachers” &bghe vast civil
servant and teacher market. However, housing mgetbasiness has
not launched any new financial product due to tineegnment’s
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“battling real estate speculation policy”.

Wealth Management Business

During 2013, the Bank has launched several stoottsfand bond

funds with stable returns in line with the globalestment market

sentiment and the bank actively assisted custotoeadjust their asset

allocation. As at December 31, 2013, the Bank htdad of 75,132

wealth management clients and total assets undesgeanent

aggregated NT$159.2 billion, representing an irezez 18% and 16%

from that of 2012, respectively.

In response to market trends, launch the credit 4% business,

automatic teller machine business, cash advaneebaance inquiring

business of China Union Pay card to increase reteea revenue.

Fortune Passbook business

For the purpose of managing the children’s findr@i@nning market,

the Bank launched the “Fortune Passbook” for caidinder fifteen

years of age. It integrates five major financiahagement services
including NT dollar depositing, foreign-currencypisiting, securities,
funds and insurance claims trust and use “SavinggEBimple

Happiness” as the product’s major appeal and érsfpreferential

items such as customer preferential interest fatedT dollar savings

accounts (applicable to the announced interess fatehe Bank’s
salary transfer customers), and special ratesefaurgies and fund

subscription orders placed through the Bank. A3estember 31, 2013,

NT dollar deposits of the Fortune Passbook holdersunted to

NT$4,083,360,000 representing a 56% growth ratepewimg to

NT$2,610,000,000 as at December 31, 2012.It iscatsvihat the

children’s wealth management market is on the gigwiend.

The Bank’s Fortune Passbook differentiates itselinfthose offered by

other hanks. It offers special discounts for cdtactivities and

parent-children financial planning educational pesgs. During 2013,

the Bank organized a series of events to rewar@dastomers

including “Fortune Passbook & Happy Childhood”, fikme Passbook

Trilogy & Robots Double Give-away”, “Million FortuenPoints for

School Meals”, “Fortune Encounter Free Movie TisketFortune

Passbook Free Notebook” , and “ Fortune Passbosk Gifts for

Referrals” and educational event such as the “JuBanker Wealth

Management Camp”.

Promotion of Automated Service and Internet Banking

I.  The bank has installed ATMs and self-service batéisg the
Kaohsiung MRT network and Carrefour stores. Stgrtiom
January 2012, it has formed a strategic allian¢k and installed
ATMs in Hi-Life Convenience Store and O.K. Convetde Store
to offer customers more convenient services.

II.  The Bank introduced a mobile bank “Union Lohas ABEY¥vice
through the e-Bank service in March 2012 featusixgmajor
services including “Special Offers News, Specidk@&fVenue,
Account Services, Financial Management News, Earydving
News and Customer Service”. The service is freeléavnloading
by anyone. Besides offering banking services inaly@ccount
inquiry, NT dollar transfers, foreign exchange phase/sale, and
bill payment, the built-in “cell phone coupons” tition allows

88




v - * M_ ."f".
Operaﬂo&l_—llthlqhts ¢

users to show discount coupons on the cell phoogeat5,000
participating merchants including leading conveoae&ohain
stores including FamilyMart, Hi-Life and OK-Martaiwan
Pelican Express Co., Ltd. and Pizza Hut to receistant
discounts. The service offers daily living convewie through the
integrated e-banking facility.

Ill. The Bank launches the “Internet Banking Canteernvice for
personal banking customers. This service allowoosrs to
download discount food coupons and discount coufmns
selected products at Yesgogogo Shopping website Baink also
launched the “Download Union Bank Lohas APP to etite
draw for New iPad” event specifically to promote ttohas APP
in hope of stimulating download rates with popyderes. We
also introduced “Foreign Exchange Special Offeiia’specific
e-banking channels in hope of maintaining sound{zaistomer
relationship and usage rates through the manysofiberinternet
shopping, purchases, prizes and foreign curremmngséctions.
On the business dimension, new applicants for metdoanking
services grew by 15% (while the average numbeog@ht,
transactions and account inquiries for 2013 greWw%y 6% and
7%, respectively ) in 2013 comparing to 2012.

i.  New Business Departments Established in the Mos¢®Relwo Years:

None.

B. R&D Expenditure and achievement for the Last Twarseand a brief
description of its Future Plan

a. R&D Expenditure and Results
Unit: NT Thousand Dollars

2013 2012

Year
Item

R&D Expenditure 1,560 2,600

I. The Bank has engaged in the development of thewsamart
phone applications in 2012. In addition to the rebrder
placing software which already went live, the Buakl integrated
the various resources and launched mobile iPhotiéadroid
banking services in March 2012.

II. In 2013, the Bank continued to further enhancentbéile
banking services. Besides providing customers mibine
comprehensive e-banking services, we also intratlooebile
services including mobile coupon download, livedstcast, and
e-news etc to upgrade the available e-serviceshend
convenience in using special offers.

b. Future R&D plan
I.  Build online Loan Management System to streamlneedredit
granting process and enhance operation efficiency.
II.  In order to reduce loan credit risk, the Bank Wilild an internal
credit rating system to comply with the new Bas$&dedit Risk
framework.

89



s

VI.

Opératio% Highlights

In order to reduce operation costs and improveiceuality, the
Bank will establish electronic billing system tepide electronic
statement services for deposits and trust funds.

In line with the developments in mobile credit caayment
services, the Bank has set up a taskforce to atedghe
applications of transport ticketing service and NBO@ffer
consumers more diverse and convenient servicabeAend of
2013, the Bank received approval from the auth@utg
accreditation by international organisations anchdéded the NFC
mobile phone credit cards in February, 2014 toraftestomers
more diverse and convenient services.

In light of the maturity of mobile devices and tinetwork
environment, the Bank’s R & D projects will be dexto
developing the applications used by mobile devaresdesign
related services applications used in portablecamyenient
phablets.

Introduced related technology and planned to caosthe Bank’s
new online service website for PCs and mobile dmsgith the
core design concept based on customers’ needs.

(5) Long-term and Short-term Business Development Plan
A. Short-term Business Development Plan: Please t@f&hapter (2) 2014
Business Plan”.
B. Long-term Business Development Plan: Please refpage 2 “4. External
Factors and Future Development Strategies of tet.éd Shareholders”

2. Employee Analysis
(1) Employee Data for the Last Two Years and Curreiatr Yép to the Printing Date
of the Annual Report:

Year End of 2012 End of 2014 Mar31, 2014
Permanent 3,207 3,249 3,273
Number of Temporary 0 0 0
Employeeg Other 0 0 0
Total 3,207 3,249 3,273
Average age 36.10 36.50 36.59
Average year of service 7.90 8.31 8.37
Doctorate 0 0.03 0.03
Master 6.89 7.17 7.24
Education | University (College) 84.69 85.32 85.1§
Senior High School 8.26 7.33 7.39
Junior High School & Under 0.16 0.15 0.15

Type of professional certification held by emplayee End of 201 End of 2018 Mar31, 2014
Basic Proficiency Test for International BankingsBenel 280 291 288
Proficiency Test on Foreign Exchange Trading 13 12 12
Proficiency Test for Trust Operations Personnel 2,063 2,190 2,187
Subject Test - Laws and Regulations on Trust Bs&sise 13 20 18
Financial Risk Manager (FRM) 3 3 3
Class B Accounts Clerk 7 7 8
Class C Accounts Clerk 111 111 104
Basic Proficiency Test for Bank Lending Personnel 400 406 398
Advanced Proficiency Test for Bank Lending Personne 32 32 32
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Year End of 2012 End of 2014 Mar31, 2014
Proficiency Test for Bank Collateral Appraisal Barsl 13 10 10
Proficiency Test for Financial Planning Personnel 403 402 398
Structured Product Sales Personnel Qualificatish Te 166 186 186
Quialification exam for securities investment tewnst o5 24 24
For king esment TS & coneuling
For taking *
regulatior?s(including self-disciplinary ru?es)” vnl 623 647 648
Life insurance salesperson 2,326 2,424 2,388
Investment-oriented insurance salesperson 1,206 1,206 1,198
Fundamental Test of Investment-oriented insurance 176 193 184
salesperson and financial market
Cp:reor?ifei(r:tayt Iensurance Salesperson Registration 1,006 1,022 1,014
Quialification Test for Life Insurance Salesperselfirtg
Non-Investment Type of Insurance Product in Foreign 922 939 937
Currency
Futures specialist 304 324 318
Bill finance specialist 73 77 76
Labor safety and health specialists (Class Bicatiffor 5 5 5
labor safety and hygiene)
Class A Manager of Labor Safety & Health Affairs 51 50 50
Class B Manager of Labor Safety & Health Affairs 77 76 77
Class C Manager of Labor Safety & Health Affairs 17 19 19
Fire Fighting Administrator 128 127 127
First Aid Specialist 111 139 139
Bond Specialist 27 28 28
Basic Proficiency Test on Internal Controls 1,772 1,805 1,787
Securities specialist 281 311 310
Senior securities specialist 234 239 237
Securities investment trust and consulting prafieats 179 187 183
Securities investment Analyst 6 6 7
Specialist of “Margin and Stock Loans by Securfiess’ 39 38 37
Assistant real estate Brokers 11 8 8

Note: Not include 2 employees of offshore units.

(2) Advanced Education and Training of Employees
In response to the fast changing financial envireninand for the purpose of
enhancing the professional competency of our enggleythe Bank organizes
the various business seminars and symposiums eaclayg well as sends
employees to attend the various external trainnogqams. The bank also
requests, where possible, the relevant staff &\adlls to acquire the required
certification. The bank aims to upgrade the cagaslin product innovation
and improve the operational procedures.

Item Internal program | External prograni Total
Number of employees trained 11,939 1,983 13,922
Total training expense (in NT$ thousand) 13,414 1,943 15,357

(3) Rules of Employee Behavior and Ethics
The Bank has put in place the “Employment Stantlards“Employee Service Rules”
to govern employees’ behaviors and dedication @ksv The Bank motivates its
employees to take the corporate mission abovesasiomal pursuits and perform
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(4)

their duties in accordance with corporate ruleftditate the development of
the various businesses.

Protection for Work Environment and Employee Safety

A.  Access Security: The Bank has installed a prenusess surveillance
system to monitor people entering or leaving tlie®fremise. The
system is linked to the police stations at all sma@d is subject to regular
trial checks. Security guards stationed on sitensure personnel and
premise security.

B. Office Premises and Equipment: The Bank perforrgsleg or random
maintenance check on the various equipment in dacce with the
relevant regulations on public safety and firegedtoffice premises.

C. Security Maintenance: The security maintenancelagigns enforced by
the competent authority and Bankers’ Associatigsgribe that each
retail office shall conduct anti-robbery reheassedch year.

D. Physical and Mental HealthThe Bank has set in place the “Procedures of
Safety & Health Work”and “Automatic examination Plarhe Bank also
performs tests on work environment and condu@sast employee safety and
first aid training programs in accordance withrtiles and regulations.

3. Corporate Responsibility and Ethical Conduct

(1)

(2)

Proud Sponsor of the Union Cultural Foundation:

In an effort to motivate the continuation of loeal, the Bank established the
“Union Cultural and Educational Foundation” in 199% have a long history
of sponsoring the Union Art Competition (includifignion Emerging Artists
Award” and “Union Fine Art Impression Award”) and &xhibition tours.

In 2013, the Bank sponsored the foundation to th&st2013 Union Art
Competition” and “2013 Union Exhibition Tours”, vt aimed at encouraging
local artists to uphold their creative spirit aedlize their dreams. The
Foundation also funded the “Taiwan Art ContributAvmard” to showcase the
work of prominent old-time artists. Mr. Liu Chi-Hgig was the old-time artist
recommended by the panel in 2013.

For sixteen years, the Bank has worked earnesflydaide winners of the
Union Art Competition opportunities to showcasertirk such as inviting
them to give a lecture or be the judge in certaimad cultural events, to offer
them opportunities to demonstrate their creatilentaThe Bank also
constructed the “Union Art Gallery” at the Formd®aulevard Station of the
Kaohsiung Metro for civilians to view and enjoy tiwork. We hope to
achieve our aim of supporting and nurturing locticeeators and continuing
Taiwan’s art in the long run.

Active Involvement in Community Events:

A.  Community development: The Bank has assumed tip@mnsgility to
support the care and maintenance of the “Mingyou2\®ark” since
1997. The park provides local residents an idesdgfor leisure and
children a place to play. The park received outhtanrating among
other Taipei metropolitan parks since 2000. ThekBawgeived the silver
diamond award of the “Annual Award for PerpetualkPdanagement” in
2005 and the excellence award for five consecytas from 2006
through 2011.
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B. School Development: Starting from November of 2@h#&,Bank took the
responsibility of preserving the flower bed justriont of Luzhou
Elementary School by outsourcing a service provideake care of the
maintenance.

Promote Art and Culture Activities in associatiothaSocial Welfare

The Bank has put much effort into the promotioma@$ and culture for years:
The Bank has been a keen participant of socialtelide events and an
enthusiastic promoter of culture and art. The Baaxk been dedicated to social
charity and is a promoter of cultural and art egdot many years. In May,
2013, the Bank assisted with the organization ef‘@heers for Mums; Union
Bank Helps You Build a Better Future” charity féor Mother’s Day. Total
proceeds $643,310 were donated to the “Union GuuArt Foundation” to
support the Foundation’s work in cultural and adrgs and cultivation of
talents. The Bank organized the “Charitable Welsliimagement Camp for
Children” in July, 2013 and the “Reward Points tgpfort School Meals”
campaign. The camp program consisted of fund sativities and points
redeemed as donation amounting to NT$ 70,000. 0lhedfm was donated to
the “Nantou County Government Local Education Depailent Fund” to fund
school meals.

Caring for Local Farmers and Residents of Disasteres

The Bank launched the “Love to Share. Happy G#g3nt to coincide with
Mother’s Day events in May, 2013.The Bank also pased 22,550 carnations
(costing $349,525 in total) for distribution to tarmers in hope of raising the
public’s awareness of the hardship endured by lacaiers and the importance
of protecting our local agricultural market.

Web Accessibility

The Bank has undertaken the web accessibility caynpa enhance the
accessibility of the Bank’s official, personal barkand corporate banking
website by users with mental or physical disab#itiThe website includes
banners and pictures to show text explanation,réided interest rates and
exchange rates through movement of the cursor isathldd users are able to
click on the options instead of dragging the cutsshow drop-down menus.
Keyboard shortcut keys are also available to erfsiliraccessibility of the
Bank’s websites by people with disabilities, whwé consider as an important
part of our social responsibilities.

Organize the “Guardian Bear Sponsorship and Etéhrakction of Women and
Children Who Are Victims of Domestic Violence” Fuiadsing Event

The Bank partnered with the Garden of Hope Fouaddt run the “Finding
Foster Home for Children” campaign during the pefi}em February 1 to
December 31, 2013. Any cardholder that makes eoffreélonation in excess of
$2,799 or monthly donation in excess of $300 fdeast one year is entitled to
receive a “Kewpie Doll”. The donated funds will bsed for covering the living
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(7)

(8)

expenses, nanny fees, medical expenses, educdtianalg cost and service
fees incurred prior to placing a child in a suieafdster home.

Organized the Union fundraising event, “Guardiamg@rfor Children with
Down’s Syndrome”.

The Bank partnered with the Down Syndrome Foundatidaunch the
“Guardian Angel for Children with Down’s Syndromedmpaign during the
period from May 1 to June 30, 2013. Any customat thakes a monthly

donation of $100 for at least 12 months (incl. ppyone that makes a one-off
donation of $600 (incl.) is entitled to receivel®0% Cotton T-shirt” designed

by Bridgette Liao.

To jointly promote the Love & Life events, the Bapdrtnered with the the

“Kaohsiung Rapid Transit Corporation” to organike wvarious events including
the “the Autumn Moon Feast” and “Winter Warmth atabpiness” events at

KRTC stations, passing warmth and love to othemsuiph fundraising and

connecting the KRTC with citizens to deliver thacept of new city happiness.

4. Facilities of Information Technology

(1)

(2)

Maintenance and Allocation of Hardware & Softwaserhajor IT systems:
A.  Neihu Computer Room: One IBM z/890-150(z/OS, CIC8V&5/DB)
server and z/800-001 backup server, two Sharkh&0@ disk drives,

two 3745 communication controllers, one 2074 teahaontroller, one

set of 3590 and 3490 tape drive each, fourteen RB¥6000, one IBM
iI520(i5/0S, Quick EDD) and 100 PC servers.

B. Mingsheng Computer Room: One IBM 9672-RA6(z/OS, &I0/1S/DB)

remote backup server, one Shark F20 hard disk,dvive 3745

communication controller, one 3174 back-end coldrobne set of 3590

and 3490 tape drive each, two IBM RS/6000, one IBM
AS/400-720(i5/0S, Quick EDD) and twelve PC servers.
C. Network: Two CISCO 7206 routers, two CISCO 7507teos) two

CISCO 3661 routers, two CISCO 5509 & 5505 switd¥) Mbps optical
fiber for connecting Neihu and Minsheng compute@mns. Branches use
CISCO 2600/2800 routers and connected to the Nsmmputer room via

an exclusive line, with ISDN as the backup conmercti

D. The Bank has signed maintenance contracts witkehdors for above

hardwares and softwares.
Future development or procurement plans:
Integration of server and system of storage equiproentralization.
Development of the control system for country risks
Development of the registration system for loaroftpook-entry
government bonds.
Upgrading of the report inquiry system.
Upgrading of host network architecture.
Upgrading of recording equipment system of calteen
Hardware and software upgrading of database storage
Fund Trading System
Bankers Association FXML upgrade (2048) project
Electronic bills SYSTEM

o>
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Constructing Defend APT(Advanced Persistent Thregdem over the
internet

Web Application Firewall Device.

Remote backup and data synchronization mechanism
Construction of the SME financing network

Development of e-finance (internet banking and e Huill (tax)
payment functions

Emergency Backup and Security Protection Measures

A.

B.

C.

Construct on-site backup device at Neihu compuwenrwith Minsheng
computer room serving as the remote backup support.

Off-site media backup and storage of sensitive d@us, separately at
Neihu and Minsheng computer rooms.

Installation of access control system, surveillacemeras, line control,
fire safety equipment and environmental securisteys to protect the
IT equipment.

Using intrusion detector, setting internal/exteffiv@walls and anti-spam
system, scanning virus, Trojan horse or spy prograipdating
virus-code and system patch to ensure internetlatadtransmission
security.

Enact the “Plan for Union Bank of Taiwan IT Secuf@ontingency” and
conduct annual rehearsals of on-site and remoteupaand fire safety in
accordance with the “Plan for Union Bank of Taiw&rDisaster
Contingency”.

5. Labor Relations
Execution status of employee welfare and retirepeity, labor agreements
and protection of employee welfare:

(1)

(2)

A.

Establish the Employee Welfare Committee. Dedus¥0of employees’
monthly salaries and appropriate 0.1% of operatwvgnue and use the
fund to administer employee welfare affairs sucMasher’s Day Fair
and special allowances for marriage, funeral, Hirtbluding spouse) and
major accident.

In accordance with the Social Insurance PolicyBaek administers
Labor Insurance, National Health Insurance and @tasurance
(including term life insurance, group accident iaswce, worker’s
accident insurance, occupational injury insuraneegcer insurance and
hospital and medical insurance for employees aed dependents).
Offer deposits, loans and unsecured consumer toastdff at special
rates.

The Employee Welfare Committee disburses bonusiuiag/ees on
major festivals of the Lunar year.

Employee Retirement Policy has been set that ampjogse reaching
retirement age or eligible for retirement pursuarthe Bank’s retirement
policy is entitled to receive the retirement payounder the old pension
system (Labor Standards Act). On the other hamdBtmk makes
monthly contributions to individual retirement acots for employees
who apply for new pension system.

The Bank has set up rules for governing labor-mamegmt committee to
maintain sound and harmonious labor-managemertiomresip.

Loss incurred as a result of labor disputes ipéstyear and current year up to the
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best interest of our employees.

6. Major Contracts

printing date of annual report, the amount of exth potential loss and the bank’s
responses. Where it is impossible to make a reblsoestimate, provide the reason:
Since its inauguration, the Bank has not been raein a labor dispute that
resulted in a loss. We will review the various \aedf policies every year for the

Insurance Contract | Central Deposit Signed on Apr. | Performance bond | None
Insurance 27,1994 agreement for the
Corporation solvency of financial
institution in paying
depoasitors
Insurance Contract | MSIG Mingtai Jan. 21, 2014 | Bankers Blanket| None
Insurance Co., To Insurance
Ltd. Jan. 21, 2015
Outsource Union Information | Jul. 01, 2001 Credit card None
Contract Technology Corp. information
system
Outsource Financial Apr. 14, 2008 | Chip card None
Contract eSolution Co., transactions
Ltd. processing
Outsource Union Information | Jun. 16, 2008 Design and None
Contract Technology Corp. maintenance of
Web
Outsource Union Information | Apr. 01, 2009 Collections None
Contract Technology Corp. system of
Convenient Store
and tuition
Outsource Union Information | Jun. 01, 2011 | e-Gift Voucher None
Contract Technology Corp. Management
System
Outsource Mohist Web Jul. 27,2010 | e-Gift Voucher None
Contract Technology Co., Management
Ltd. System
Outsource Jul. 01, 2011 Credit card None
Contract information
IBM system and
statement printing
Outsource Jul. 15, 2007 Manufacturing of | None
Contract Gemalto Co., Ltd. chip credit ca?ds
Outsource Taiwan Name Dec. 10, 2007 | Manufacturing of | None
Contract Plate Co., Ltd. chip credit cards
Outsource FooRgtone Jun. 09, 2008 Manufacturing of None
Contract I,[%C nology Co., chip credit cards
Outsource Taiwan Name Jan. 23, 2008 | Manufacturing of | None
Contract Plate Co., Ltd. chip ATM cards
Outsource Foongtone Jun. 02, 2008 ; None
Contract It%chnology Co., gﬁg lﬁf\zuég%s f
Outsource Yuen Foong Jan. 01, 2008 | Printing of None
Contract Paper Co., Ltd. withholding tax
statements
Outsource Yuen Foong Nov. 01, 2008 | Priniing and None
Contract Paper Co., Ltd. mailing
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Statement

Outsource Ma Chiu Feb. 22, 2005 | Household None
Contract Consulting registration and
Management Co. financial/tax
Ltd. information search
Outsource SinLinYang Apr. 24,2009 | Household None
Contract Business registration and
Consulting Co., financial/tax
Ltd. information search
Outsource EVERYSD Co., Aug. 01, 2012 | Messaging system None
Contract LTD and message
) delivery service
Outsource Chunghwa Post| Aug. 01, 2012 | Printing, None
Contract Co., Ltd. enveloping and
Taipei Post delivery of credit
card notification
letter and
aerogram
Outsource Dec. 31, 2008 | Enveloping of None
Contract Hou Jeh Co., Ltd. credit cr;rdgmails
Outsource Philip Morris Nov. 20, 2012 | Packaging and None
Contract International delivery of credit
Taiwan card redemptions
Outsource ELF Express Co.| Oct. 17, 2008 | delivery of credit | None
Contract Ltd. card redemptions
Outsource SYSTEX Sep. 01, 2012 | Delivery of credit | None
Contract Corporation card statements
Outsource Chung Hwa Jul. 01, 2008 Check clearing| None
Contract Express Corp. house delivery
operation
Outsource Leebao Security Aug. 01, 2008 | Transportation pfNone
Contract Co., Ltd valuable
securities and
cash
Outsource Taiwan Security| Jan. 01, 2010 Transportation oNone
Contract Co., Ltd. valuable
securities and
cash
Outsource Dec. 01, 2012 Transportation pNone
Contract Jihsun Security valuable
Co., Ltd. securities and
cash
Outsource Transnational Jan. 01, 2013 Check clearing| None
Contract Group house ‘delivery
operation
Outsource An Fong Oct. 01, 2008 ATM banknote | None
Contract Enterprise Co., replenishment
Ltd. and
troubleshooting
operation
Outsource Lian-An Service| Jan. 01, 2010 ATM banknote | None
Contract Co., Ltd. replenishment

and
troubleshooting

operation
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Outsource Chou Jin-Kuo Dec. 01, 2011 Conveyancing None
Contract Conveyancing To services
Office Nov 30, 2014
Outsource Ja Chou Dec. 01, 2011 . None
Contract Conveyancing To g(;n/}/feysancmg
Office Nov 30, 2014
Outsource Shih Chang-Chih| Dec. 01, 2011 . None
Contract Conveyancing To g(;n/}/feysancmg
Office Nov 30, 2014
83;??:;5 € Lee & Lin Reelxl Dec. .qu 2011 Conyeyancing None
Estate Consultant Nov 30, 2014 services
Outsource Lin Hsiu-Fan Dec. 01, 2011 Conveyancing None
Contract Conveyancing To services
Office Nov 30, 2014
Outsource Lin Yin-Hui Dec. 01, 2011 Conveyancing None
Contract Conveyancing To services
Office Nov 30, 2014
Outsource Hsin Yaun Dec. 01, 2011 Conveyancing None
Contract Conveyancing To services
Office Nov 30, 2014
Outsource Yeah Ju-Cui Dec. 01, 2011 . None
Contract Conveyancing To g;n/;/feysancmg
Office Nov 30, 2014
Outsource Huang Jin-Yuan | Dec. 01, 2011 . None
Contract Conveyancing To g;n/;/feysancmg
Office Nov 30, 2014
Outsource Pu-Hsin Dec. 01, 2011 Conveyancing None
Contract Conveyancing To services
Office Nov 30, 2014
Outsource Tai Ding Aug. 28, 2007 | | oot car search | None
Contract :_n[gnstrlal Co., service
Outsource Fong Tai Aug. 28, 2007 None
Contract Management Lost car search
Consulting Co., service
Ltd.
Outsource Hong Jeh Dec. 01, 2009 None
Contract Management Lost car search
Consulting Co., service
Ltd.
Outsource SinJang Jul. 01, 2006 None
Contract Enterprise Co., Lost car resell
Ltd.
Outsource Ho Rong Co., Oct. 01, 2006 Lost car resell None
Contract Ltd.
Outsource Yu San Mar. 01, 2008 None
Contract Automobile Co., Lost car resell
Ltd.
Outsource Chung Yu Credit | Jul. 01, 2007 None
Contract Finance & Credit Collection of
Management Co. receivables
Ltd.
Outsource E-HAO Jul. 01, 2007 | Collection of None
Contract MANAGEMENT receivables
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LTD
Outsource Pick International| Jul. 01, 2007 None
Contract Asset Collection of
Management Co. receivables
Ltd.
Outsource ﬁl:rt]zr gr?]ILenctthog Jul. 01, 2007 | ~qyection of None
Contract Ltd 9 ' receivables
Outsource Win Trust Jul. 01, 2007 None
Contract International Collection of
Management Co. receivables
Ltd.
Outsource Sparkle Jul. 01, 2007 None
Contract Collection Collection of
Management Co. receivables
Ltd
Outsource Standard Financg Jul. 01, 2007 None
Contract & Credit Collection of
Management Co. receivables
Ltd.
Outsource YuBan Credit Jul. 06, 2007 None
Contract Management Collection of
Consulting Co., receivables
Ltd.
Outsource Qzﬁaczerﬂgm o Oct. 27, 2009 | ~qjection of None
Contract Ltd 9 ' receivables
Outsource APEX Credit Oct. 27, 2009 | Collection of None
Contract Solutions Inc. receivables
Outsource United Credit Oct. 27, 2009 | Collection of None
Contract Services Ltd. receivables
Outsource Global Credit Oct. 01, 2011 | Collection of None
Contract Management Ltd. receivables
Outsource Hung Lih Asset | Oct. 01, 2011 None
Contract Management Collection of
Consulting Co., receivables
Ltd.
Outsource Uni-President Nov. 01, 2005 | Collection of None
Contract Enterprises consumer loan
Corporation payment
Outsource Taiwan Jun. 01, 2011 | Collection of None
Contract FamilyMart Co., consumer loan
Ltd. payment
Outsource Taiwan Jun. 01, 2011 | Collection of None
Contract FamilyMart Co., credit card
Ltd. payment
Outsource Hi-Life Sep. 25, 2012 | Collection of None
Contract International Co. credit card
Ltd payment

Major (Note) Contracts Including Technology Cooperdion Agreement, Construction Agreement,
Long-term Loan Agreement and Other Agreements Suffiient to Impact the Rights of Depositors or
Shareholders:None.

Note: Major contracts referred herein are contracts waitlingle contract value exceeding NT$ 300
million.
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7. Securitization Commaodities approved by the competarmauthority and
relevant information launched in accordance with Fnancial Asset
Securitization Act or Real Estate Securitization Atin recent years:None
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1. Condensed Balance Sheets, Income Statement and Aeds’ Opinions for the most recent
five years.

(1) Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets - IFRS

In NT$ thousand

Year Financial Data for the Past Five YedrNlote 1)
Mar 31,2014 (Note2
It 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
em
Cash and equivalent, due from the
85,036,973 79,101,215 82,083,587
Central Bank and other banks
Financial assets at fair value through
8,297,349 10,115,316 18,701,731
profit or loss
Available-for-sale financial assets 10,331,378 8,711,283 9,420,016
Hedging derivative financial
instruments
Securities purchased under resell agreements 21,780,368 20,237,019 17,929,638
Receivable-Net 14,435,559 13,917,488 13,510,866
Current Tax asset 100,504 160,672 183,004
Available-for-sale asset-Net - - -
Discounts & Loans-Net 199,788,51p 227,974,804 239,995,00[L
Held-to-maturity financial asset 811,872 440,237 243,232
Equity Investment(Equity Method)- Nt 54,490 54,294 182,031
Restricted assets - - -
Not Compiled with IFRS
Other financial asset — Net 49,714,759 57,559,287 54,188,511
Property and equipment- Net 7,729,00(]) 7,644,442 7,702,388
Investment property-Net 2,792,114) 2,777,603 2,773,976
Intangible asset —Net 2,087,971 2,049,79% 2,046,905
Deferred tax asset-Net 3,475,913 2,992,503 2,816,282
Other asset 6,629,256 6,419,023 6,409,671
Total asset 413,066,015  440,154,97p 458,186,838
Due to the central bank and other bahks 6,422,684 5,315,113 9,502,468
Call loans to the central banks and other
banks
Financial liability at fair value through
27,417 16,006 41,484
profit or loss
Hedging derivative financial instruments - - -
Securities sold under repurchase agreemgnts 28,289,349 24,582,65Y 29,894,365
Payable 6,710,952 4,267,543 3,676,718

101




Financial Highlights
Year Financial Data for the Past Five YedrNlote 1)
Mar 31,2014 (Note2
It 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
em

Current Income Tax liability 31,3071 18,954 30,844
Liabiiies drectly assodated with asséts
held for sde
Deposit and remittance 336,561,06} 364,084,58p 372,384,674
Bank debentures 5,200,00 7,400,000 7,400,000
Liability component of preferred stocks - - -
Other financial liability Not Compiled with IFRS 1,285,497 2,180,986 1,996,072
Provision 811,124 769,414 769,479
Deferred tax liability 352,229 574,58( 560,394
Other liability 2,132,118 2,264,761 2,304,922

Before dilution 387,823,744 411,474,598 428,561,426
Total liability

After dilution 387,823,744 Note3 -
BIS total Equity 25,005,371 28,423,332 29,359,362
Capital Stock 20,264,396 22,165,251 22,165,251
Capital surplus 32,417 34,284 34,284

Before dilution 4,574,007 5,391,91% 6,110,869
Retained earnings

After dilution 2,534,72 Note3 -

Others equity 134,554 831,874 1,048,954
Treasury Stock - - -

Non control Interest 236,90( 257,04% 266,051

Before dilution 25,242,271 28,680,374 29,625,418
Total equity

After dilution 25,061,229 Note3 -

Note 1: The Bank has adopted the International FinancipbRig Standards for less than five years. As swehhave prepared financi

statements for the years 2009, 2010 and 2011 ordaace with the financial accounting standardh®fRepublic of China.

Note 2: All financial data have been audited bejieshdent auditors, with tegception of the first quarterly financial dataZod 4.

Note 3: The 2014 annual general shareholders’ ngehtis yet to be held. As such, the amount affgroapiation for 2013 was not

provided.
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(2) Condensed Balance Sheet-IFRS

In NT$ thousand

Financial Data for the Past Five Ye@Note 1
Year i i eaN ) Mar 31,2014
itemn 2009 | 2010 2011 2012 2013 (Note2)
Cash and equivalent, due from the Consolidated
84,949,171 78,568,01p
Central Bank and other banks statement only
Financial assets at fair value
_ 8,094,894 9,863,257
through profit or loss
Available-for-sale financial assetg 10,237,156 8,500,192
Hedging derivative financial
instruments
Securities purchased under resell
21,764,958 20,230,519
agreements
Receivable-Net 14,248,095 13,742,618
Current Tax asset 100,493 160,66(
Available-for-sale asset-Net - -
Discounts & Loans-Net 201,833,438 230,142,59P
Held-to-maturity financial asset 811,874 428,017
Equity Investment(Equity Method)-
L/ (Equity 2,543,168 2,567,706
Net
Restricted assets - -
: : Not Compiled with IFRS
Other financial asset — Net 49,485,900 57,830,216
Property and equipment- Net 7,713,002 7,630,976
Investment property-Net - -
Intangible asset -Net 2,082,738 2,044,866
Deferred tax asset-Net 3,305,217 2,826,055
Other asset 2,154,77% 1,925,098
Total asset 409,324,872 436,460,784
Due to the central bank and othel
5,115,437 4,924,611
banks
Call loan to the central bank and
other banks
Financial liability at fair value
_ 27,411 16,004
through profit or loss
Hedging derivative financial
instrument
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Financial Data for the Past Five Ye@iote 1
vear SaNote 1 Mar 31,2014
itemn 2009 | 2010 | 2011 2012 2013 (Note2)
Securities sold under repurchase
28,289,349  24,582,65f
agreements
Payable 6,581,310 4,168,148
Current Income Tax liability - -
Liabilities directly assodiated with assets hed fo
sale
Deposit and remittance Not Compiled with IFRS | 337 399,136 365,120,16[L
Bank debentures 5,200,000 7,400,000
Liability component of preferred
stocks
Other financial liability 306,392 201,858
Provision 795,784 752,624
Deferred tax liability 334,38( 556,558
Other liability 270,294 314,824
Before
o o 384,319,501 408,037,45p
Total liability dilution
After dilution 384,319,501 Note3
Capital stock 20,264,396 22,165,251 ]
Consolidated
Capital surplus 32,413 34,284
statement only
Before
) i o 4,574,007 5,391,91%
Retained earing |dilution
After dilution 2,534,720 Note3
Other equity 134,554 831,874
Treasury stock - -
Beforg
) ) ) 25,005,371 28,423,332
Total equitydilution
After dilution 24,824,329 Note3

Note 1: The Bank has adopted the International FinancipbRig Standards for less than five years. As swehhave prepared financi

statements for the years 2009, 2010 and 2011 ordexcce with the financial accounting standardsiefRepublic of China.
Note 2: All financial data have been audited bgjieehdent auditors
Note 3: The 2014 annual general shareholders’ ngehtis yet to be held. As such, the amount affgmoapiation for 2013 was not

provided.
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(3) Condensed Balance Sheet- R.O.C. GAAP

IN NT$ thousand

Year Financial Data for The Past Five Years(Notel)
ltem 2009 2010 2011 2012 2019
Cash and cash equivalent, dug Disclosed in
from the Central Bank and other 62,909,538 70,268,55y 110,172,36l condensed
b‘?nks_ . Balance Sheet -
E?;n;]a'pf;ste;slit;sa" vale 400,971 3,017,82] 8,167,543  IFRS
Securities purchased under regell
agreements 289,953 39,50( 251,624
Available-for-sale financial asséts 7,134,236 6,230,044 7,516,896
Discounts & loans 169,959,853 189,657,091 190,679,998
Receivables 20,076,9p9 16,808,43 15,086,661
Held-to-maturity investment 9,724,545 3,272,631 1,313,01%
ii::ﬁ;nveﬁmems_ Equity 2,209,409 1,050,57{ 1,114,794
Property & equipment 8,274,634 8,089,48] 7,956,701
Intangibles 2,369,638 2,374,48! 2,119,709
Other financial assets 55,850,117 57,137,08 49,631,216
Other assets 7,930,237 5,127,94 3,714,937
Total Assets 347,130,040 363,073,67| 397,725,45P
Call loans and due to banks 18,088773 10,287,34 7,007,256
Deposits and remittance 271,124,191 289,605,85( 322,756,91p
E?;n;]alplrl;z":ﬁf):st ke 81,243 51,584 33,853
Securities sold under repurchage
agreements 26,415,907 33,596,92 34,522,178
Payables 3,276,818 3,838,89( 5,847,302
Bank debentures 9,900,4J00 4,890,00 4,890,000
Liability component of preferreq
stocks ) . )
Other financial liabilities 242,363 318,021 337,852
Other liabilities 470,515 390574 365,444
T o t a IBefore dilutior] 329,599,81p 342,979,20f 375,760,789
Liability|After dilution 329,599,810 342,979,20f 375,760,789
Capital stock 23,188,244 19,484,996 19,484,996
Capital surplus 33,811 33,811 33,811
Retained |Before dilution (5,651,650 1,176,594 3,054,066
earning After dilution (5,651,650 1,176,594 1,517,21%
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Unrealized profit/(loss) on 17 068 155,124 (167,173
financial assets T
Cumulative translation (640,778 (263,522

. 31,664
adjustments
Others (88,902 (115,277 (177,515
Total Before dilution 17,530,230 20,094,470 21,964,668
shareholder o 17,530,ZBJ) 20,094,470 21,207,212

. After dilution

Equity

Note 1: All financial data have been audited bgjighdent auditors

10€




(4) Condensed Consolidated Comprehensive Income Statemie IFRS

In NT$ thousand

YEAR Financial Data for the past five yeatdlotel) Mar 31. 2014
ltem 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 (Note 2)

Interest Revenue 9,088,649 9,239,639 2,353,38%
Less: interest expense 3,426,807 3,399,120 891,761
Net interest 5,661,842 5,840,519 1,461,624
Net revenue others than interest 3,628,689 4,650,027 1,126,487
Total net revenue 9,290,531 10,490,546 2,588,111
Provision reversal of allowance

(647,490 (95,868 (35,306
for doubtful accounts
Operating expense 6,830,721 7,178,056 1,742,769
Income before income taj 3,107,300 3,408,358 880,644
Income tax (expense) revenue (460,977 (520,554 (152,685
Income after income tax 2,646,323 2,887,804 727,961
Discontinue segment profit/
loss ] )

Not Compiled with IFRS
Net income 2,646,323 2,887,804 727,963
Other comprehensive income
215,831 686,85¢ 217,07¢

after tax
Total comprehensive income 2,862,156 3,574,660 945,039
Net income attributable to

2,634,718 2,867,891 718,954
owner’s of bank
Net income attributable to

o 11,604 19,913 9,009

Non-controlling interests
Net profit attributable to

2,850,536 3,554,518 936,03(
owner’s of bank
Net profit attributable to

o 11,62( 20,144 9,009

Non-controlling interests
Earning per share $1.28 $1.30 0.32

Note 1: The Bank has adopted the International FinancipbRig Standards for less than five years. As swehhave prepared financi

statements for the years 2009, 2010 and 2011 ordaace with the financial accounting standardh®fRepublic of China.
Note 2: All financial data have been audited bejieshdent auditors, with tegception of the first quarterly financial dataZod 4.




(5) Condensed Comprehensive Income Statement -

IFRS

In NT$ thousand

Year

Financial Data for The Past Five yedrsotel)

Mar 31,2014

ltem 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 (Note2)
Interest Revenue 9,117,046 9,271,348
less: Interest Expense 3,382,254 3,350,022
Net Interest 5,734,792 5,921,321
Net revenues others than inter 1,706,763 2,557,835
Total net revenue 7,441,55% 8,479,156
Provision reversal of allowance

(647,490 (95,890
for doubtful accounts
Operating expenses 5,038,621 5,236,264 .

. . Consolidated
Income before income tax Not Compiled with IFRS 3,050,424 3,338,782
Statement Only
Income tax revenue(expense) (415,706 (470,891
Income after income tax 2,634,718 2,867,891
Discontinue segment profit - -
Net income 2,634,718 2,867,891
Other comprehensive income
215,814 686,627

after tax
Total comprehensive income 2,850,536 3,554,518
Earning per share $1.28 $1.30

10€

Note 1: The Bank has adopted the International FinancipbRig Standards for less than five years. As swehhave prepared financi
statements for the years 2009, 2010 and 2011 ordexece with the financial accounting standardsiefRepublic of China.
Note 2: All financial data have been audited bgjaghdent auditors.




(6) Condensed Income Statement —R.O.C. GAAP

In NT$ thousand

Year Financial data for the Past Five Years (Note)

ltem 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
Net interest 5,842,861 6,650,28 6,662,358

Net revenues other than

interest 827,09¢ 250,278 644,539

Bad debts 1,359,42] 409,50 121,50(

Operating expenses 4,635,021 4,658,55 4,964,012

Income (loss) before incorne 675,50¢ 1,832,510 2,221,380
taX ) 3 3 4+~ 3 3

Income (loss) before . .

cumulative effect of 255,88¢ 1,410,425 1,826,615 Disclosed in Condensed Income
accounting changes _ Statement - IFRS
Profit (loss) of discontinued i i )

operations (Net of tax)

Extraordinary profit i ) )

(loss)(Net of tax)

Cumulative effect of

accounting changes (Net df - - =
tax)

Net Income (loss) 255,884 1,410,425% 1,826,61%

Earnings (loss) per share ($) $0.19 $0.94 $0.95

Note: All financial data have been audited by irdelent auditors.

(7) Name of CPAs and the Auditors’ Opinion

2009 Deloitte & Touche Terence Huang / Ray Ch!!g alif@d opinion™®

2010 Deloitte & Touche Terence Huang/ Ray Chang  Qualified opiniorf™®
2011 Deloitte & Touche Terence Huang/ Ray Chang  Qualified opiniorf™®
2012 Deloitte & Touche Terence Huang Mncent Cheng ~ Unqualified opinion
2013 Deloitte & Touche Terence Huang Mncent Cheng ~ Unqualified opinion

10¢

Note: A qualified audit opinion was issued on thelBs decision to amortize loss incurred fromrggeltis non-performing loans on a straightdinedasi
over 60 months pursuant to the Financial Institsttderger Act.




2.

Financial Analysis and Capital Adequacy Ratio
(1) Financial Analysis & Key Performance IndéXP1)

Alpgedes bunesado

A. Consolidated

Loans to deposits ratio (%)

Interest expense to average
deposits (%)

loans (%)

Total asset tumover (times)

Average net income per
employee

Auigenoid

Return on tier 1 capital (%)

Return on assets (%)

Return on equity (%)

Net income ratio (%)

EPS (NT$)

aInpnIs
[eueulS

Total liabiliies to total assq
ratio (%)

Fixed assets to sharehold

Non-performing loan ratio (%)

Financial Report

Interest revenue to average total

Average earnings per employee

BASEL 1l NOT APPLICABLE

rties

equity ratio (%)
%’ IAsset growth ratio (%
=
>0
% Profitability growth ratio (%)
Cash flow ratio (%)
Q
§ Cash flow adequacy ratio (%4
i
€  |Cash flow reinvestmentatio
(%0)
Liquid Reserve Ratio (%6)
Balance of Secured Loans to Related Pa
Total Secured Loans to Related Parties 4
% of Total Loans
o Market share of asset (%6)
? Market share of net worth
g (%0)
o
; Market share of deposits (
=3
© Market share of loans (%)

11C

In NT$ thousand

60.50 63.32 65.17
0.23] 0.26| 0.26|
1.04 0.97| 0.97|
4.64 4.28 3.99

0.022§ 0.0244 0.0230

2,670 2,974 2,910
760 818 818

14.80 14.54 Nte9
0.65] 0.68 0.65

10.94 10.71 9.99

28.48 27.53 28.13
1.28 1.30 0.32

93.86 93.48 93.52

30.62 26.65 26.0(
2.39 6.56| 4.10

37.00 9.69 3.35

- - 8.08
413.08§ 315.84 191.89
- - 1383.52
29.02 23.86 23.86
1,395.,602 1,840,562 1,834,39¢
0.65] 0.76| 0.71
1.00] 0.97|
0.96| 1.01
Note 10
1.03] 1.06
0.93 1.03




1.The increase in the NPL ratio was primarily dughslight increase in the amount of overdue cefgobanking loans.

2. Increase in asset growth was primarily due tmareiase of $27,089 million in total assets in 2@ltHch was
higher compared to $9,661 million in 2012. Increiaswtal assets in 2013 was primarily contribubgdncrease in
discounts and loans of $28,186 million, and othrearfcial assets of $7,844 million. Increase inltatzets in 2012
was primarily contributed by increase in bills dmahds purchased with agreement to resell totatiggh7
million.

3. Profitability saw a decline primarily due to the @ntization of non-performing loans disposed of G0@.
Amortization of the non-performing loans conclude@011, however, the amortization expense hadoedtia
certain amount of the Bank’s profits. The Bank'sfjprsaw a significant improvement from 2012 aséffect of
amortization no longer existed. Profitability contéd to improve for the 2013 income year, though sibwer pac
compared to the previous year.

11%

Note 1: The Bank has adopted the International FinancipbRang Standards for less than five years. As swehhave prepared
financial statements for the years 2009, 2010 &id 2 accordance with the financial accountingdsads of the
Republic of China.

Note 2 : All financial data have been auditedhtgpendent auditors.

Note 3: Financial ratios are computed as follows:

l.  Operating Capability

i. Loans to deposits ratio= Total loans/ total dep(sicluding redeposits of Chunghwa Post Co.)

ii. - Non-performing loan ratio= Total NPL/ total loans

ii.  Interest expense to average total deposits= Depslatied interest expense/ average total deposits
iv. Interest revenue to average total loans= Loarteddfterest revenue/ average total loans

v. Total asset tumover= Net operating revenue/ avémt assets

Vi. Average netincome per employee= Net operatinguel#otal number of employees.

vii. ~ Average earnings per employee= Net income aftéotaknumber of employees.

1. Profitability
i. Return on tier 1 capital= Net income before tasfaye total tier 1 capital.
ii. Return on assets= Netincome after tax/ averajjassets.
ii.  Return on equity= Net income after tax/ averagekblalers’ equity.
iv. Net Income ratio= Net income after tax/ netincome.
V. Eamings per share=(Net Income after tax - pegfatock dividend)/weighted average outstandingsha

ll.  Financial structure
i. Total liabilities to total assets ratio=Total lliis/total assets.
ii. Fixed assets and equipment to net worth ratio=Bissets and equipment , net/shareholders’ eggity, n

V. Growth rate
i. Asset growth ratio= (Total assets as at the ethibgfear - total assets as at the end of lagttgéairassets as at the end of last year..
ii. Profitability growth ratio=(Net income before tax the current year- net income before tax foptistyear)/net income before tax for
the past year.

V. Cashflow
i. Cash flow ratio=Net cash from operating activiizd/loans to banks+ CD payabiehange in fair value of financial liabilities
through the income statememepurchase securities payablgabilities-current portion due within one year).
ii. Cash flow adequacy ratio=Net cash from operatingias for the past five years/(capital expemdittcash dividends) incurred for

the past 5 years.
ji.  Cash flow reinvestment ratio=Net cash from opeyatitivities/net cash from investing activities.

VI.  Liquid reserve ratio=Liquid assets statutorily megireserve for liabilities.

VIl.  Operation scale
i. Market share of assets=Total assets/total assditauthorized deposit-taking and loan-underwifimancial institutions*.
ii. Market share of net worth=Net worth/total net wofthll authorized deposit-taking and loan-undéingfinancial institutions*.
ii. Market share of deposits=Total deposits/total dspaisll authorized deposit-taking and loan-undting financial institutions™.
iv. Market share of loans=Total loans/total loand ai.ehorized deposit- taking and loan-underwriiimgncial institutions*.

Note 4Total liabilities refer to the amount of liabiliseafter deducting performance guarantee reserveaniohgency
reserve.

Note 5: 1. Measurement should be based on #ighted average number of common shares, not thbéenof issued shares
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at year end.

IIl. In any case where there is a cashtahipicrease or treasury stock transaction, thisgh@f time in circulation
shall be considered in calculating the weightedaye number of shares.

Ill. In the case of capital increase out of earsingcapital surplus, the calculation of earningsghare for the past

fiscal year and the fiscal half-year shall be igteectively adjusted based on the capital incress® without the

need to consider the issuance period for the dapdaase.

IV. If the preferred shares are non-convertible alative preferred shares, the dividend of the auryear (whether

issued or not) shall be subtracted from the néfitafber tax, or added to the net loss after tax.

V. In the case of non-cumulative preferred shafélere is net profit after tax, dividend on preéal shares shall be

subtracted
from the net profit after tax; no adjustment isuieed to be made if the result of operation is el oss.

Note 6: All authorized deposit-taking and loan-undting financial institutions include all domestiank, the local branches of foreign banks,
credit cooperative associations, farmers’ & fislersnassociations and trust & investment corps.

Note 7 : Revenue refers to the sum of inténe®me and non-interest income.

Note 8 : The following notes apply when cortéhg cash flow analysis:
I. Net cash flow from operating activities meanscash in-flows from operating activities listedtie statement of

cash flows.
1. Capital expenditures means the amounts of castflows for annual capital investment.
Ill. Cash dividend includes cash dividends fromhbcdmmon shares and preferred shares.
VI. Gross real estate and equipment refers to tetdlestate and equipment before deducting acedetll
depreciation.
Note 9: The BASEL 3 regulations require camips to prepare consolidated financial informaéweery six months.

Note 10 The Banking Bureau has scheduleglwad the data of domestic banks for March 201¥anp 15, 2014.




(B) Financial Analysis — Financial Report

In NT$ thousand

Aipgedes bunesado

Loans to deposits ratio (%)

Interest expense to average
deposits (%)

loans (%)

Total asset tumover (times)

Average net income per
employee

Auigenold

Return on tier 1 capital (%)

Return on assets (%)

Return on equity (%)

Net income ratio (%)

EPS (NT$)

anpnis
[eueulS

Total liabiliies to otal asse
ratio (%)

Fixed assets to sharehold

equity ratio (%)

%’ IAsset growth ratio (%

z

>0

% Profitability growth ratio (%)
Cash flow ratio (%)

@]

§ Cash flow adequacy ratio (%4

u

g€  |Cash flow reinvestmentatig

(%)

Liquid Reserve Ratio (%6)

Non-performing loan ratio (%)

Interest revenue to average total

Average earnings per employee

Not edited by IFRS

rties

S a

Balance of Secured Loans to Related Pa
Total Secured Loans to Related Parties &
% of Total Loans
o Market share of asset (%)
?2 Market share of net worth
2 (%)
o
; Market share of deposits (
0
© Market share of loans (%)

60.50 63.72
0.23 0.26
1.03 0.95
4.61 4.26

0.0184 0.0201

2,320 2,610

822 883]

15.07 14.17
0.65 0.68

11.00 10.74

35.41 33.82
1.28 1.30

93.86 93.49

30.85 26.85

Consolidated

Statement Only
2.40 6.63
37.32 9.45
1388.05 1493.53
29.02 23.86
3,440,528 4,008,35(
1.61 1.65
0.99 0.97|
0.95 1.00
1.03] 1.06
0.94 1.04
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The reason of financial ratio fluctuation in recgear:
1. Increase in asset growth was primarily due tmerease of $27,136 million in total assets in204hich was

higher compared to $9,603 million in 2012. Increiasmtal assets in 2013 was primarily contribubgdncrease in
discounts and loans of $28,309 million, and otherfcial assets of $8,344 million. Increase inltatsets in 2012

was primarily contributed by increase in bills dwhds purchased with agreement to resell tota®@ig5i 3 million

2. Profitability saw a decline primarily due to themortization of non-performing loans disposedno2006.
Amortization of the non-performing loans conclude@011, however, the amortization expense hadoedtia

certain amount of the Bank’s profits. The Bank'sfiprsaw a significant improvement from 2012 aséffect of

amortization no longer existed. Profitability contéd to improve for the 2013 income year, though sibwer pac

compared to the previous year.

D

Note 1: The Bank has adopted the International FinancipbRig Standards for less than five years. As sweh

have prepared financial statements for the yea®9,22010 and 2011 in accordance with the financial
accounting standards of the Republic of China.

Note 2: All financial data for the most recent gars was audited by CPA .
Note 3: Financial ratios are computed as follows:

| .Operating Capability
Loans to deposits ratio= Total loans/ total dep@sitcluding redeposits of Chunghwa Post Co.)
Non-performing loan ratio= Total NPL/ total loans.
Interest expense to average total deposits= Mtaabst expense/ average total deposits.
Interest revenue to average total loans= Totakiteevenue/ average total loans.
Total asset turnover= Net operating revenue/dstaits.
Average netincome per employee= Net operatinguey#otal number of employees.
Average earnings per employee= Net income afteiotaknumber of employees.

Il .Profitability
Return on tier 1 capital= Net income before tagfaye total tier 1 capital.
Return on assets= Net income after tax/ averagassets.
Return on equity= Net income after tax/ averageskbirlers’ equity.
Net Income ratio= Net income after tax/ net income.
Earnings per share= (Net Income after tax - pegfestock dividend)weighted average outstandingsha

lll.Financial structure
Total liabilities to total assets ratio=Total lliigis/total assets.
Fixed assets to net worth ratio=Fixed assetsharttmlders’ equity, net.

IV.Growth rate

Asset gronth ratio= (Total assets as at the effiisofear - total assets as at the end of lasttptalrassets as at the end of

last year..

Profitability growth ratio=(Net income before tax the current year- net income before tax fop#st year)/net income

before tax for the past year.

V. Cash flow

Cash flow ratio=Net cash from operating activifesl loans to banks+ CD payablehange in fair value of financial
liabilities through the income statememepurchase securities payablgabilities-current portion due within one year).
Cash flow adequacy ratio=Net cash from operatitigtis for the past five years/(capital expenditucash dividends)
incurred for the past 5 years.

Cash flow reinvestment ratio=Net cash from op@yagtivities/net cash from investing activities.

VI.Liquid reserve ratio=Liquid assets statutordguired/reserve for liabilities.
VII.Operation scale

Market share of assets=Total assets/total assetaathorized deposit-taking and loan-undengifinancial
institutions*.
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Market share of net worth=Net worth/total net waifthll authorized deposit-taking and loan-undéng financial
institutions*.

Market share of deposits=Total deposits/total daufsall authorized deposit-taking and loan-undéng financial
institutions*.

Market share of loans=Total loans/total loans| @i.ghorized deposit- taking and loan-underwriingncial institutions*.

Note 4: Total liabilities refer to the amount afhilities after deducting performance guaranteerkesand
contingency reserve.

Note 5: I. Measurement should be based on #ighted average number of common shares, not tiéerof
issued shares at year end.
IIl. In any case where there is a caglitaiancrease or treasury stock transaction, gréod of time in
circulation shall be considered in calculating Weeghted average number of shares.
. In the case of capital increase out of earsiog capital surplus, the calculation of earningsghare
for the past fiscal year and the fiscal half-ydaallsbe retrospectively adjusted based on the aapit
increase ratio, without the need to consider theasce period for the capital increase.
IV. If the preferred shares are non-convertible glative preferred shares, the dividend of the curre
year (whether issued or not) shall be subtractad the net profit after tax, or added to the nst lafter

tax.

V. In the case of non-cumulative preferred shaféisere is net profit after tax, dividend on preésl
shares shall be subtracted from the net profit #dte no adjustment is required to be made ifréseilt
of operation is a net loss.

Note 6: All authorized deposit-taking and loademriting financial institutions include all dortiebank, the local
branches of foreign banks, credit cooperative mfisos, farmers’ & fishermen’s associations anst & investment
corps.

Note 7: Revenue refers to the sum of inténe®me and non-interest income.
Note 8: The following notes apply when coctthg cash flow analysis:
I. Net cash flow from operating activities meanscash in-flows from operating activities listedtire

statement of cash flows.

Il. Capital expenditures means the amounts of castilows for annual capital investment.

[ll. Cash dividend includes cash dividends fromhbodmmon shares and preferred shares.
IV. Gross real estate and equipment refers to tetdlestate and equipment before deducting

accumulated depreciation.

© Financial Analysis - (R.O.C. GAAP)

NT$ thousand

Loans to deposits ratio (%) 63.29 66.03 59.70
o Non-performing loan ratio (%) 2.35 0.74 0.36)
D
ggJ- Interes_t expense to average 1.36 0.90 0.94| Disclosed in Financial Report of
@ deposits (%)
p IFRS
3 Interest revenue to average total
QD
& loans (%) 5.54 5.13 5.00
<
Total asset tumover (times) 0.0192 0.0190 0.0184
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Average net income per
employee 2,294 2,320 2,349
Average earnings per employee 88 474 587
Return on tier 1 capital (%) 6.72 14.68 15.28
T |Returnon assets (%) 0.07, 0.40 0.48
S, .
g Return on equity (%) 1.48 7.50 8.69
£ |Netincome ratio (%) 3.84 20.44 25.00
EPS (NT$) 0.18 0.92 0.95
Total liabiliies to total assq
@ |ratio@) 94.93 94.44 94.47
c 3
Q>
€ o. |Fixed assets to sharehold
iR eqity ratio (%) 47.20 40.26 36.23
Q  |assetgrowth ratio (9 (2.95) 4.59 9.54
=
% Profitability growth ratio (%) 137.75 171.28 21.22
Cash flow ratio (%) 26.39 12.1§ 9.50
@)
§ Cash flow adequacy ratio (%4 2,207.02 2,664.04 2,533.1§
i
Q i U
2 Cash flow reinvestmentatiq 30164 54.14 1244
(%0)
Liquid Reserve Ratio (%) 23.81 21.13 29.97
Balance of Secured Loans to Related Parties 5,210,915 3,623,169 3,022,98(
Total Secured Loans to Related Parties ds a
% of Total < 2.49 1.81] 1.49
Market share of asset (%6) 0.98 0.97, 1.00
o}
B Market share of net worth
]
5 %) 0.82 0.88 0.91
o
> Market share of deposits (%6) 0.95 0.96 1.02
o
o
o Market share of loans (%) 0.92 0.96 0.92

Notel: All financial data for the most recent fears was audited by CPA .

Note 2:

Financial ratios are computed as follows:
. Operating Capability
Loans to deposits ratio= Total loans/ total dep(sicluding redeposits of Chunghwa Post Co.)
Non-performing loan ratio= Total NPL/ total loans
Interest expense to average total deposits=fitatast expense/ average total deposits
Interest revenue to average total loans= Totabsitevenue/ average total loans
Total asset tumover= Net operating revenue/dstalts
Average net income per employee= Net operatinguel#otal number of employees.
Average earnings per employee= Net income afeotaknumber of employees.

. Profitability
Return on tier 1 capital= Net income before tas/age total tier 1 capital.
Return on assets= Net income after tax/ averajjassets.
Return on equity= Net income after tax/ averagekblalers’ equity.
Net Income ratio= Net income after tax/ net income.

Eamnings per share= (Net Income after tax - peefestiock dividend)/weighted average outstandingsha

lll. Financial structure

11€




Total liabilities to total assets ratio=Total lltibs/total assets.
Fixed assets to net worth ratio=Fixed assethaedfwlders’ equity, net.

IV. Growth rate
Asset growth ratio= (Total assets as at the ethibglear - total assets as at the end of lagttgizir assets as at the end of last year..
Profitability growth ratio=(Net income before tax the current year- net income before tax foptistyear)/net income before tax for
the past year.

V. Cash flow
Cash flow ratio=Net cash from operating activiiiEti|oans to banks+ CD payabiehange in fair value of financial liabilities thgbu
the income statemehtepurchase securities payablaabilities-current portion due within one year).
Cash flow adequacy ratio=Net cash from operatingtias for the past five years/(capital expemditucash dividends) incurred for the
past 5 years.
Cash flow reinvestment ratio=Net cash from operaiitivities/net cash from investing activities.

VI. Liquid reserve ratio=Liquid assets statutaslguired/reserve for liabilities.

VII. Operation scale
Market share of assets=Total assets/total assditauthorized deposit-taking and loan-undengifimancial institutions*.
Market share of net worth=Net worth/total net wofthll authorized deposit-taking and loan-undéingrfinancial institutions*.
Market share of deposits=Total deposits/total dsmasll authorized deposit-taking and loan-undéng financial institutions*.
Market share of loans=Total loanst/total loand el.ghorized deposit- taking and loan-underwriiimancial institutions*.

Note 3: Total liabilities refer to the amount afbilities after deducting performance guaranteerues reserve for
securities trading loss, reserve for loss arisingnfbreach of contract and contingency reserve.

Note 4: | .Measurement should be based on #gighted average number of common shares, not téerof issued shares
at year end.
II. In any case where there is a cashtahipicrease or treasury stock transaction, thisgh@f time in circulation
shall be considered in calculating the weightedaye number of shares.
Ill. In the case of capital increase out of earsingcapital surplus, the calculation of earningsghare for the past
fiscal year and the fiscal half-year shall be igteectively adjusted based on the capital incress® without the
need to consider the issuance period for the dapdaase.
IV. If the preferred shares are non-convertible alative preferred shares, the dividend of the auryear (whether

issued or not) shall be subtracted from the nditgafter tax, or added to the net loss after tax.

V..In the case of non-cumulative preferred shafélere is net profit after tax, dividend on preéal shares shall be
subtracted from the net profit after tax; no adpestt is required to be made if the result of openas a net loss.

Note 5: All authorized deposit-taking and loanesmiting financial institutions include all domiediank, the local branches of foreign
banks, credit cooperative associatiamers’ & fishermen’s associations and trust &stment corps.

Note 6 :Revenue refers to the sum of inténesme and non-interest income.
Note 7 : The following notes apply when cactthg cash flow analysis:
I. Net cash flow from operating activities meansassh in-flows from operating activities listedtire statement
of cash flows.
IIl. Capital expenditures means the amounts of castflows for annual capital investment.
Ill. Cash dividend includes cash dividends fromhbcdmmon shares and preferred shares.
IV. Gross real estate and equipment refers to tetdlestate and equipment before deducting aceuetll

depreciation.




(2) Capital Adequacy

Other Tierl Capital of Non- Common Stock

Equity

Tier2 Capital

rende)d
Aioyeinbay

Regulatory Capital

Standardized Approach
Internal Ratings-Based Approad
Credit risk ["Gredit Valuation Adjustment
T (CVA)
é Asset Securitization
% Basic Indicator Approach
@ . Standardized Approach/
g' Opgritlon Altemative Standardized
] ns Approach
@ Advanced Measurement
e Approach
Market Standardized Approach
Risk Internal Model Approach
Total Risk-weighted Assets
Capital Adequacy Ratio

Ratio of tier 1 capital to risk-weighted assets

Ratio of common stock equity to risk-weighted asset

Leverage Ratio

(Unconsolidated )

Basel lll not applicable

In NT$ thousand

Common Stock Equity

23562741 24,544,233
0 0
6,624,701| 6,264,061
30,187,442 30,808,294
190,929,908 201,654,123
18,320 15,210
1,219,545 1,236,054
15,405,625/ 15,405,625
9,234,588 13933771
216,807,986 232,244,782
13.92% 1327%
10.87% 1057%
10.87% 1057%
4.47% 4.47%

iv.

V.
Vi.

Note3: The ratios are computed as follows:
i.

Regulatory Capital = Common Stock Equifpther Tierl Capital of Non- Common Stock Eqiiiiier2 Capital

Total risk-weighted assets= Credit risk weightedtas (operational risk + market risk) capital approjoiet 12.5.

Capital adequacy ratio= Regulatory capital/Tatihweighted assets.
Ratio of tier 1 capital to risk-weighted assetSenimon Stock EquityOther Tierl Capital of Non- Common Stock Equitgtélrisk-weighted

assets.

Ratio of Common Stock Equity | to risk-weightedstsss: Common Stock Equity /Total risk-weightedtasse

Gearing ratio=Tier 1 Capital- Net/ Total Risk Expos

11€

Notel: The financial data in 2013 was computeddbasethe BASEL3 standards and was audited by ClRAhi exception of the first quarterly financial

data for 2014.
Note2: Core capital, weighted risk-based assetd¢aabexposures in this Table were calculateccooadance with the “Regulations

Governing the Capital Adequacy and Capital CategbBanks” and “Explanation and Table of Computatid Banks’ Core Capital
and Risk-Weighted Assets”.




Equity

rende)d
Aioyeinbay

Tier2 Capital

Regulatory Capital

Standardized Approach
Internal Ratings-Based Approach
Credit risk ["Gredit Valuation Adjustment
T (CVA)
é Asset Securitization
% Basic Indicator Approach
@ : Standardized Approach/
g' Opgritlon Altemative Standardized
2 ris Approach
@ Advanced Measurement
o Approach
Market Standardized Approach
Risk Internal Model Approach
Total Risk-weighted Assets
Capital Adequacy Ratio

Ratio of tier 1 capital to risk-weighted assets

Ratio of common stock equity to risk-weighted asset

Leverage Ratio

data for 2014.

(Consolidated )

Basel lll  not applicable

11¢

In NT$ thousand

Common Stock Equity
Other Tierl Capital of Non- Common Stock

23,436,734

0

9,229,142
30,665,876

199,593,002

18,320

1,252,907

17,706,850

10,280,113

228,851,192
14.27%

10.24%

10.24%

4.38%

Notel: The financial data in 2013 was computeddbasethe BASEL3 standards and was audited by ClRAhi exception of the first quarterly financial

Note2: Core capital, weighted risk-based assets¢aabexposures in this Table were calculateccooedance with the “Regulations
Governing the Capital Adequacy and Capital CategbBanks” and “Explanation and Table of Computatid Banks’ Core Capital
and Risk-Weighted Assets”.

Note3: The ratios are computed as follows:

i. Regulatory Capital = Common Stock Equit@ther Tierl Capital of Non- Common Stock Eqifiier2 Capital
ii. Total risk-weighted assets= Credit risk weighteatas (operational risk + market risk) capital approjmiet12.5.
jii. ~Capital adequacy ratio= Regulatory capital/TatRhweighted assets.
iv. Ratio of tier 1 capital to risk-weighted asset€snimon Stock EquityyOther Tierl Capital of Non- Common Stock Equitgtal
risk-weighted assets.
V. Ratio of Common Stock Equity | to risk-weightedstiss Common Stock Equity /Total risk-weightedtasse
Vi. Gearing ratio=Tier 1 Capital- Net/ Total Risk Expoes
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(Unconsolidated)

In NT$ thousand

Year(Note[Mhe capital adequacy of recent five years

Item 2009 2010 2011 2012
Common Stock 19, 188, 244| 16, 459, 908| 16, 459, 908| 20, 060, 202
Irredeemable non-cumulati 0 0 0 0
preferred stock
Non-cumulative subordinatq 0 0 0 0
debentures with no maturity
date
Capital collected in advance 0 0 0 0
Capital Surplus (excl. fixed 33, 811 33, 811 33, 811 33, 811
asset revaluation increment|
surplus)
Legal Reserve 0 0 352, 978 900, 963
Special Reserve 0 0 874,473 608, 209
Cumulative Profit/Loss -2,825,825| 1,176,594 1,826,615 2,621,624
Tierl capital [Minority Shareholding 0 0 0 0
Other Shareholders’ Equity -116, 848 -801,428| -1,036,271| -1,137,674
Less: Goodwill 2,369,638 2,374,485 2,119,709 1,985,307
Unamortized loss on s; 0 0 0 0
of delinquent loans
Deferred income tax 0 0 0 0
assets based on the
bank’s future
profitability
Unrealised gain on 0 0 0 0
available-for-sale
financial assets
Deduction items 2,481,671 954, 735 856, 919 861, 657
§ Total Tier 1 Capital 11,428, 073] 13,539, 665| 15,534, 886 20, 240, 171
s Irredeemable Cumulative 4,000,000] 3,025,088 3,025,088 204, 194
8 Preferred Stock
fj Cumulative subordinate 0 0 0 0
L debentures with no maturity
g date
Fixed asset revaluation 0 0 0 0
increment surplus
45% of unrealized gain on 34, 503 90, 224 192, 628 351, 934
financial assets available for
sale
Convertible bonds 0 0 0 0
Operating reserve and 0 0 0 656, 743
] ~ |allowance for bad debts
Tier2 Capital ] ong-term subordinate 3,140,000 1,458,000] 2,880,000 4,040,000
debentures
Redeemable preferred stoc 0 0 0 0
The sum of iredeemable 0 0 0 0
non-cumulative preferred
stocks and non-cumulative
subordinate debentures witl
no maturity in excess of 159
of total Tier 1 Capital
Less: Deduction items 1,661, 979 857, 384 851, 875 861, 657
Less: 50% of Cumulaty 2 825 825 0 0 0
Loss
Total Tier 2 Capital 2,686,699 3,715,928 5,245,841 4,391,214
Short-term subordinate 0 0 0 0
Tier3 Capital |debentures
Redeemable preferred stoc 0 0 0 0
Total Tier 3 Capital 0 0 0 0
Regulatory Capita 14,114, 772) 17, 255,593 20, 780, 727| 24, 631, 385
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Year(Note[[jhe capital adequacy of recent five years

Item 2009 2010 2011 2012
Standardized Approach 138, 505, 286 154, 210, 916) 157, 020, 298| 172, 264, 571
Internal Ratings-Based Approg 0 0 0 0
Credit risk|Credit Valuation Adjustmen 0 0 0 0
(CVA)
2 Asset Securitization 1, 024, 060 629 0] 2,173,343
g Basic Indicator Approach 14,901, 512| 14, 993, 291| 15, 633, 843| 15,472, 421
& ~ Standardized Approach/ 0 0 0 0
Z | Operation| Alternative Standardized
;— risk Approach
2 Advanced Measurement 0 0 0 0
o Approach
Market |Standardized Approach 4,298,058 3,225,875 5,666,525 6,945, 775
Risk  |Internal Model Approach 0 0 0 0
Total Risk-weighted Assets 158, 728, 916 172, 430, 711|178, 320, 666( 196, 856, 110
Capital Adequacy Ratio 8. 89% 10.01% 11.65% 12.51%
Ratio of tier 1 capital to risk-weighted assets 7. 20% 7. 85% 8.71% 10. 28%
Ratio of tier 2 capital to risk-weighted assets 1.69% 2. 16% 2. 94% 2.23%
Ratio of tier 3 capital to risk-weighted assets 0 0 0 0
Ratio of common stocks to total assets 5.53% 4.53% 4. 14% 4.93%

Notel: All financial data from 2009 to 2112 wasiatby CPA with Basel 2.

Note2: Core capital, weighted risk-based assetsa@ntexposures in this Table were calculatecczoedance with the
“Regulations Governing the Capital Adequacy anditah@ategory of Banks” and “Explanation and Tatile
Computation of Banks’ Core Capital and Risk-Weightssets”.

Note3: The ratios are computed as follows:

Vil

Regulatory Capitat Tier 1 capital-tier 2 capital-tier 3 capital.

Total risk-weighted assets= Credit risk weightagtas (operational risk + market risk) capital
appropriation* 12.5.

Capital adequacy ratio= Regulatory capital/Taslbweighted assets.

Ratio of tier 1 capital to risk-weighted assetser T capital/Total risk-weighted assets.

Ratio of tier 2 capital to risk-weighted assetder Z capital/Total risk-weighted assets.

Ratio of tier 3 capital to risk-weighted assetder 3 capital/Total risk-weighted assets.
Common Stock to Total Assets Ratio= Common Stot/Agsets.

Note4: Any improvement measure .to be taken whenatiibeof core equity to risk-weighted assets(fsileded in accordance with article 44 of
the Banking Act) is lower than the statutory ratiot applicable.
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Financial Highlights
(Consolidated)
In NT$ thousand
Year (Notel) Financial Data for the recent five years (note2)
Item 2009 2010 2011 2012
Common Stock 19,188,244 16,459,908 16,459,908 20,060,209
Isr:gglfemable non-cumulative preferred 0 0 0 0
Non-cumulative subordinate debentures
with no maturity date 0 0 0 0
Capital collected in advance 0 0 0 0
rcef‘gﬁanso‘ﬂ:ﬁ’#ﬁéﬁﬁgjiﬁ;set 33,811 33,811 33,811 33,811
Tierl Legal Reserve 0 0 352,974 900,963
capital Special Reserve 0 0 874,473 608,209
Cumulative Profit/Loss -2,825,825 1,176,594 1,826,61% 2,621,624
Minority Shareholding 1,728,529 214,531 225,041 236,564
Other Shareholders’ Equity -116,844 -801,424 -1,036,271 -1,137,674
Less: Goodwill 2,369,638 2,374,48% 2,119,709 1,985,307
Iggﬁsmoruzed loss on sale of delinquent 0 0 0 0
Deduction items 1,755,385 508,33 364,323 340,871
Total Tier 1 Capital 13,882,881 14,200,598 16,252,529 20,997,525
Iredeemable Cumulative Preferred Stogk 4,000,000 3,025,088 3,025,088 204,194
Regulatory| Cumulative subordinate debentures with no
Capital maturity date 0 0 0 0
Fixed asset revaluation increment surplps 0 0 0 0
issﬁ’a‘ﬁlg?gfigsd gain on fnandial asstts 34,507 90,224 192,626 351,934
Convertible bonds 0 0 0 0
- dOé)bet'rSanng reserve and allowance for bad 16,353 0 23,804 660,432
ier2
capital |Long-term subordinate debentures 3,070,833 1,458,000 2,880,000 4,040,000
Redeemable preferred stocks 0 0 0 0
The sum of iredeemable non-cumulative
preferred stocks and non-cumulative
subordinate debentures with no maturity in 0 0 0 0
excess of 15% of total Tier 1 Capital
Less: Deduction items 935,691 410,987 364,323 340,871
Less: 50% of Cumulative Loss 2,825,825 0 0 0
Total Tier 2 Capital 3,360,171 4,162,32% 5,757,287 4,915,689
) Short-term subordinate debentures 0 0 0 0
-(l:—;epri?al Redeemable preferred stock 0 0 0 0
Total Tier 3 Capital 0 0 0 0
Regulatory Capital 17,243,062 18,362,918 22,009,816 25,913,214
Standardized Approach 153,104,392 161,235,90p 164,071,544 179,355,94p
Credit risk |Internal Ratings-Based Approach 0 0 0 0
Asset Securitization 1,078,855 54,476 37,186 2,210,034
= Basic Indicator Approach 16,297,550 16,722,350 17,361,014 17,483,58P
e i e : : : :
Assels Advanced Measurement Approach 0 0 0 0
. |Standardized Approach 5,196,62Y 3,314,250 5,790,138 7,249,375
Market risk
Internal Model Approach 0 0 0 0
Total Risk-weighted Assets 175,677,424181,326,98]L. 187,259,882 206,298,931
Capital Adequacy Ratio 9.82% 10.139 11.759 12.569
122




_Financial Data for the recent five years (note2)

Ratio of tier 1 capital to risk-weighted assets 7.90% 7.83% 8.68% 10.189

Ratio of tier 2 capital to risk-weighted assets 1.92% 2.30% 3.07% 2.38%
Ratio of tier 3 capital to risk-weighted assets 0 0 0 0
Ratio of common stocks to total assets 5.33% 4.50% 4.10% 4.88%

Notel: All financial data from 2009 to 2012 wasitaathy CPA with Basel 2.

Note2: Core capital, weighted risk-based assetsantexposures in this Table were calculatecczoedance with the
“Regulations Governing the Capital Adequacy anditah@ategory of Banks” and “Explanation and Tatle
Computation of Banks’ Core Capital and Risk-Weightssets”.

Note3: The ratios are computed as follows:

I.  Regulatory capitatTier 1 Capitat-Tier 2 Capitai-Tier 3 Capital
Il. Total risk-weighted asset<Credit risk weighted assetgoperational risk + market risk) capital approfmiaix12.5.
lll. Capital adequacy ratieRegulatory capitat Total risk-weighted assets.
IV. Tier 1 Capital to Risk Assets Ratie Tier 1 Capitgl Total risk-weighted assets.
V. Tier 2 Capital to Risk Assets Ratie Tier 2 Capitgl Total risk-weighted assets.
VI. Tier 3 Capital to Risk Assets Ratie Tier 3 Capitgl Total risk-weighted assets.
VII.  Common Stock to Total Assets RatioCommon Stock Total Assets.

Note4: Any improvement measure to be taken ifdipéat adequacy ratio (as calculated in accordaiticarticle 44 of the Banking Act) is

lower than the statutory ratio: Not applicable.
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Financial Highlights

2. Supervisors’ Report for the 2013 Financial Statemets

Union Bank of Taiwan Co., Ltd.

Supervisors’ Report

The Board of Directors of the Bank has preparedsafhitted the 2013
Business Report, Financial Statements (Includinigi3ze Sheet, Income
Statement, Statement of Shareholders’ Equity, B¢ of Cash Flows),
and proposal for allocating profits, of which, th@ancial statements
(including consolidated statements of subsidiafes)e been audited by
CPA Mr. Vincent Cheng and Mr. Terence Huang of tEa& Touche. The
above Business Report, Financial Statements anqmbpab have been
further determined to be correct and accurate é\stipervisors. Hence,
according to Article 219 of the Company Act, wedi®r submit this
report.

Resident SupervisorPao-Shing Co., Ltd.
Representative Jia-Yi Wang g@

Supervisor Pao-Shing Investment Co., Ltd.

Representative Zhen-Lu Lin gﬁmm
Rl

Supervisor Pai-Sheng Investment Co., Ltd.

Representative Si-Yong Lin @jﬁ

March 19, 2014
3. Financial Statements for 2013 please refer to Page 149 to Page 254

4. Any Financial Difficulties Experienced by the Bankand its Affiliated
Enterprises in the Past Year and Current Year up tahe Printing Date of
the Annual Report, if yes, please narrate the impaapon the Bank’s
financial conditions: None.
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1. Financial Status

In NT$ thousand

Year Difference
ltem Dec. 31, 2013 Dec. 31, 2012 o %

Cash & cash equivalent, Due
from Central Bank and other 79,101,215 85,036,973 (5,935,758 -7%
banks
Financial assets at fair valug L ) ]
through proft or loss(note 1 10,115,316 8,297,349 1,817,967 22%
Securities purchased under o
re-sale agreements 20,237,019 21,780,368 (1,543,349 -7%)
Account recenvable — net 13,917,488 14,435,559 (518,076 4%
Current income tax asset 160,672 100,505 60,167 60%
Discount & loans — net 227,974,804 199,788,51P 28,186,292 14%
Financial assets avallable fof 8,711,283 10,331,378 (1,620,095)  -16%4
sale — net
Held-to-maturity investment 4 P 0
financial asset (note 2) 440,233 811,872 (371,639 -46%
Stock investments accounted

4 0
for under the Equity Method 54,294 54,490 (196 0%
Other Financial Assets - net 57,559,p87 49,714,759 7,844,528 16%
Property & equipment — net 7,644,442 7,729,000 (84,558 -1%
Investment property-net 2,777,603 2,792,110 (14,507 -1%
Intangibles 2,049,795 2,087,971 (38,176 -2%
E;‘fktso Central Bank & othey 2,992,503 3,475,913 (483,410 144
Other assets 6,419,023 6,629,256 (210,233 -3%)
VEEESEE 440,154,97p 413,066,015 27,088,957 7%
o 5,315,113 6422684  (1,107,571)  -17%
Financial liability at fair . 8
value through profit or loss 16,00 217,41 11,411 s

Securities sold under

re-purchase agreement 24,582,65f 28,289,349 (3,706,692 -13%
Accounts Payable (Notes 3 4,267,643 6,710,952 (2,443,409 -36%
Current income tax liabilities| 18,9h4 31,307 (12,353 -39%
Deposit & remittance 364,084,582 336,561,067 27,523,515 8%
Bank debentures(Note4) 7,400,000 5,200,000 2,200,000 42%
Other financial X ]
fiability(Note5) 2,180,986 1,285,497 895,489 70%
Provision 769,416 811,124 (41,708 -5%
Deferred income tax d
liabilties 574,580 352,229 222,351 63%
Other liabilities 2,264,761 2,132,118 132,643 6%
Total liabilities 411,474,598 387,823,744 23,650,854 6%
Capital stock 22,165,251 20,264,396 1,900,855 9%
Capital surplus 34,288 32,413 1,875 6%
Retained earnings 5,391,915 4,574,007 817,908 18%
Others equity (note 6) 831,878 134,55% 697,323 518%
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investment financial asset

2. Results of Operation

Total equity attributable to b ; o
owners of the Bank 28,423,332 25,005,371 3,417,961 14%
Non control interest 257,042 236,90( 20,147 9%
Total Equity 28,680,374 25,242,271 3,438,103 14%
Notes:
1. Theincrease iRinancial assets at fair value through profit 8¢ lvas due to and increase of $2,428 ]
in total commercial paper investment in 2013.
2. The decrease in held-to-maturity financial asse#s wue primarily to thelecrease of tk
government bond investment.
3. The decrease of account payable was due to theasecof notes payable.
4. The increase in Bank debentures was due to the &fsii' Subordinated Financial Debentslre
for 3,000million..
5. The increase i@ther financial liability was the increase of $10@@llion in commercial paps
payable.
6. The increase in Other equity was due to the inere&s unrealized revenue in Heldrt@turity

In NT$ thousand

Interest Income $5,840,519 $5,661,84p 178,677 3%
Income other than Interest ]

s 4,650,027 3,628,689 1,021,338 28%
Reversal of Bad debt expense (95,868 (647,490 551,622 -85%4
Operating expense 7,178,056 6,830,721 347,334 5%

Wages & salaries 2,838,048 2,632,434 205,614 8%
Depreciation & L y
amortizaion expense 1,660,786 1,538,774 122,012 8%
Other business & X )
administrative expense 2,679,222 2,659,518 19,704 1%
Income (loss) before tax 3,408,358 3,107,300 301,058 10%
Income tax benefits (expense) 520,554 460,977 59,557 13%
Consolidated income $2,887,804 $2,646,328 241,481 9%
Other comprehensive incorne, y 4
net of income tax 686,85¢ 215,833 471,023 218%
Total comprehensive inconje $3,574,660 $2,862,156 712,504 25%

Notes of change:

1. The increase of net income other than interestduasmainly to the increase of business af
caused revenue increase.
2. The decrease of bad debt expenses was due prinwatilg decrease of bad debt collect

12¢
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3. Cash Flow
(1) Cash Flow Analysis for the Past Two Years

Cash flow ratio (%) - - -
Cash flow adequacy ratio (%) 315.88% 432.329 -116.449
Cash flow satisfaction ratio (%) - 0.00% -

Analysis of changes in proportion:

1. The decrease in net cash flow adequacy ratio wasalthe increase of operating activities causin
the increase of the capital expenditures. .

(2) Liquidity Analysis for the Next Year

82,564,18

(1,560,088)

1,803,60

82,807,70

In NT$ thousand

1. Cash flow analysis:

(1) Operating activities: The increase was due torthetly of  operating activities.
(2) Investing and financing activities: The increaghdrissue of Bank debentures and Commercial fuaperet

the business demand of growth .
(3) Measures to finance cash deficiency and liquidighyais: None.

4. The Impact of Major Capital Expenditure During 2011 on the

Bank’s Financial Operations
(1) Major Capital Expenditures and sources of funding:

In NT$ thousand

Office equipmient funding De;ggbe 103,319 19,728 22,488 22,659 8,683 )
;ﬁ;ﬁ%ﬁm m‘f‘"ej'ifr']g Decombel 45456 10244 4,989 8834 14,664 i
Other equipment fungﬁlgf- Dezcggben 91,58 40.79¢ R . _
Land mﬁ;‘f;g Decerbel 7,60 7,564 o 237 0 4
?ﬁﬂ?&'&%ﬁem m?]?jlifr-@ De;ggbeT 373,809 236,274 414 31,359 105,762 .

(2) Expected benefits: Improve the Bank’s corporategienand service quality as
well as maintain a stable service network and fesatang.
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5. Reinvestment Policy, the Main Reasons for Profit oLoss, Corrective Action

Plan in last year, and Investment Plan for the NexYear:

(1) Reinvestment Policy
The Bank’s basic principles of reinvestment arbeon line with the government
policy, to carry out business diversification ancptimize capital utilization. In
addition, the bank will coalesce its related finahbusiness channels to provide
customers with multiple services and to createparating synergy for the

group.

(2) The Main Reasons for Proftt or Loss, and Corregiat®n Plan in 2013
The Bank’s Investment profit recognized in 201Zlled NT$198,000,000 and
the main items recognized are the operating paofit cash dividend income of
the reinvestment business.

(3) Improvement Plan
The Bank evaluates the performance and risks oinwasstee companies on a
regular basis during the year. We adopt a proact@eagement approach in that
we examine the financial and business status efstee companies from time to
time and make adjustments accordingly to ensuremeance.

(4) Investment Plan for the Next Year
Will depend on the overall economic environment dr@Bank’s operating strategy.

6. Risk Management
(1) Qualitative and Quantitative Information About Yfagious Risks:

A. Credit Risk Management System and Capital Requireme

a. Credit Risk Management System-2013

1. Credit risk management strategy: The Bank has edddBOT credit risk
management principle as the basis to plan, prommeage and execute the
credit risk.

2. Credit risk management objective: The Bank hasbéshked credit risk
management mechanism to lower credit risk, ancthaese the objective o
operating and management, and to attain a balateeén risk control and
business development.

3. Credit risk management policy: The Bank has aintedaantaining an
adequate capital base within an acceptable leveleafit risk to complete
the objective of credit risk strategy and maximigeenue in
after-risk-adjusted.

4. Credit risk management procedure: The Bank hasamglproceduiesuch
as risk recognition, risk measuring, risk offsajtinsk control and risk
reporting etc. to establish risk management system.

—

1. Credit risk
management strategi
and procedures

2. Credit risk 1. Board of Directors: The highest decision-making ofhithe Bank’s credit
management risk management policy. Responsible for reviewimg Bank’s credit risk
organization and management policy.

framework 2. Assets and Liabilities Management Committee: Resibefor reviewing
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the implementation of the Bank’s credit risk managat.

Risk Management Dept.: Responsible for examiniegrigk management
mechanisms established by the respective busidesisiatration
departments, performing the risk control and sutangitthe risk control
report to the Board of Directors regularly.

Business Planning and Administration Dept.: Resjpta$or formulating
the business management rules and control mechsaisdhproperly
supervising the performance of risk control of extfve business unit.
Respective business units: Shall comply with thesrand regulations set
forth by the Business Planning and AdministraticepBrtments while
conducting their day-to-day operations.

3. Scope and
characteristics of
credit risk reporting
and measurement
system

Scope of Risk Reporting

1. All business administration departments reporheAssets and Liabilitieg
Management Committee on a periodic basis regattimgtatus of busines
promotion and execution as well as information fmmallocation of
risk-based assets.

on a periodic basis and reports to the Assets @tdlities Committee with
respect to concentration of credit risks and admeant of the BIS targets
set for various business sectors. The Risk ManagebBept. also reports t
the Board of Directors on the various businessivelsiachieved, status o
nonperforming loans, concentration of credit riaksl the execution of
credit risk control measures.
Measurement System:
The Bank adopts the Standardized Approach to cartpetcapital requireme
and regularly generates official risk managemenorep The Risk Manageme
Dept. and the respective business administratipardeents generate various
risk exposure reports by business, industry, cgugtoup, credit concentratio
and types of collateral, to effectively measure arahage the combination of
asset.

The Risk Management Dept. monitors the controhefBank’s credit limits

5S
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4. Credit risk hedging
or risk reduction
policies, and strategie
and procedures for
monitoring the
effectiveness of
hedges and risk
reduction tools

The Bank employs suitable strategies such as esofpetransfer, control and
undertaking to tackle possible credit risk losseslldusiness units according
1® their respective business characteristics asttefective considerations.

management to perform risk monitoring procedurés Risk Management
Dept. reports the status of risk control measuveéke Board of Directors on a
six-monthly basis.

The Bank’s IT system provides the relevant riskinfation to assist the Bank

S

N

5.Method used to
provide the legal

Standard Method.

capital

b. Exposure after risk reduction & capital requiremientstandard method of
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credit risk calculation

As of December 31, 2013
In NT$ thousand

Sovereign states 80,942,866 0
Public departments other than the central govelinmen 23,644,636 378,314
Banks (including multiple development banks) 15,602,166 280,674
Enterprises (including securities and insurancepeoias 40,292,143 3,140,960
Retailing credits 112,896,031 7,438,124
Residential real estate 69,621,418 3,071,114
Investments in equity securities 94,63( 30,287
Other assets 18,105,232 934,927
Tota\ 361,199,12P 15,274,398

B. Risk Management System, Risk Exposure and CaitaliRment of Asset Securitization :
a. Risk Management System of Asset Securitizatio@182

1. Management (1) Securitization Strategy: The current asset segatitin investment
strategy and positions held by the Bank belong to the bankingksoIn principle
procedure of the bank does not act in the capacity of the oaigny bank of
securitization securitization products, but rather plays as thestor to earn stable

income. The investment target products are maihtheinvestmer
grade with higher security.

(2) Securitization procedure: Before making investmtre,bank
evaluates the characteristics, credit rating, nstand risks of the
products to understand the security, liquidity anafitability.
Investment proposals should $igbmitted to the Board of Managi
Directors for approval, and regularly review th@esure status on
the investment targets.

2. Securitization The Bank does not act as the originating banky$ecuritized products. The
management risks of positions invested are evaluated andwedey the investing unit and
organization and |the Bank’s risk management department periodically.
framework

3. Scope and In addition to observing the global economy ancketanterest rate change in

characteristics of |connection with the investment on securitizati@dpcts, regular evaluation and
securitization risk  |monitoring on risk and income are performed pesalyiand the results are
report and measuritsubmitted to Asset and Liability Management conaitind the Board of

system Director.
4. Securitization The relevant units shall review and control thestzed products periodically.
hedging or risk

reduction policies,
and effective
strategies and
procedures for
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controlling risk
hedging and risk
reduction tools

. Approach to requireStandard Method
the authorized capttal

. Disclosure of Marcq
gualitative :
a. Objectives of
securitization

activities and the risk

of resecuritization.

b. Other risk of asset

securitization.

c. The role and the
degree of
involvement in
securitization
process.

d. The descrimn of]
monitoring tool in
credit and market
fluctuation related tq
securitization
exposure.

e. Management
policy of offsetting
credit risk in
securitization and re
securitization.

174

7. The description of
accounting policy of
bank’s

securitization..

8.Explian the exposur
of securitization ana
ECAI in the banking
book

W

. Explain major
change in the
guantities
information after
reporting period

Not applicable
since the Bank does not act as the originating dsecuritized product.
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b. Status of Asset Securitization As of December 31,2013

None
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In NT$ thousand

Capital requirement prior to securitization
_. | Capital requirement
M ©)=(2)+4) 97,564 0 97,564
Exposures
48,701,794 | 0 48,701,794
G)=M+Q)
.8 | Capital requirement (4) 0 0 0
=}
£
a g Held or Purchased (3) 0 0 0
Capital requirement (2) 97,564 0 97,564 \
E Subtotal (1) 48,701,794 48,701,794 \
Sl 8
5 2 | The enhancement of credit provided | 0 0 0
| &
S| & Liquidity facilities provided 0 0 0
Held or Purchased 48,701,794 | 0 48,701,794
Type of exposure CMO CMO
: 32
ml M TW 4 Bank Book | Trade Book | Subtotal Bank Book
B S
S [
8 =
& b
o L " P
.m Non-originating bank Originating bank
T
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d. Information of Securitized commodities investment As of December 31, 2013

I.  Summary of Investment in Securitized commodities

USD : NTD =1 : 29.950 In NT$ thousand
CMO Held-to-maturity financial assets 39,556 0 39,556
CMO Non-active market debt instruments 48,516,710 0 48.516.710

Note: The above numbers do not include the amount of Interest Receivable.

Information on Securitized commodities investment where the
initial cost of a single investment is in excess of NT$300 million
(excluding those held by the Originator for the purpose of credit
enhancement):

USD : NTD=1 :29.950

In NT$ thousand

Non-active 2005180,
inni 3 inni 201312 [
Ginnte M2 | market debt | usp G]if[‘mc 20‘; 431112 25'5;; Monthly  |41,108528| 0 0 |41,108,528
instruments 8 S| 777 | Moody’s
20280504 iy
Non-active AU
. . iy
Freadic | market debt| usp | Fleldic L ZURRT 300~ Monthly 969.539 | 0 0 | 969539 |
instruments S 007 aaa
20310129
Fannie Mae Non-active Fannie 2 iili
CMO market debt| USD v 3.0% Monthly 1,169,348 0 0 1,169,348
instruments 20150430

N/A
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ii.  Securitized commodities held by the bank as thgirator for
the purpose of credit enhancement

None

iii.  Bank acting as the buyer or liquidating buyer &f tmpaired

assets of Securitized commodities
In NT$ thousand

None

lll.  Bank acting as the guarantor of, or the providdiqufidity facility for
the Securitized commodities

In NT$ thousand

None

C. Operation Risk Management System and Capital Rexeint
a. Operation Risk Management System

2013

Strategies:

The Bank has enacted the “Operation Risk Manage®ustitlines of Union Bank of Taiwan” which
1. Operation risk serves as the basis for relevant business uplstgromote, manage and execute operations risk
management strategies aménagement.
procedures Procedure:

The Bank has built up an operation risk managemectanism through procedures for risk

identification, assessment, measuring, monitoriageporting.
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Board of Directors: The top decision-making bodynefBank’s operational risk management
policy. Responsible for reviewing the Bank’s operat risk management policy.

of

hed
the

ent

3. Scope and characteris
of the operational risk
reporting and measurem
system

2. Assets and Liabiliies Management Committee: Resiiplerfor reviewing  the implementation
the Bank’s operational risk management.
3. Risk Management Dept.: Responsible for examiniagigk management mechanisms establis|
2. Operational risk by the respective business administration depattnmemforming risk control and the submitting
management organization iy control report to the board of Directors regy
and framework 4. Business Planning and Administration Dept.: Redplerfer formulating the business managen
rules and control mechanisms and supervising tfaepance of risk control of respective busin
unit.
5. All business units: Shall comply with the rules egglilations set forth by the Business
Administration departments in daily operations.
1 The Bank adapts the “Guidelines for Collection pé@tional Risk Information” and establishes
“Operational Risk Reporting Systerfait all departments to report any operationalinisklent to th
Risk Management Dept.
2 The Bank has put in place the “Operational Riskdatbrs”. Upon setting the control

frequency and risk warning standards, the relegapartments are responsible for
providing the risk indicator values based on tsk dontrol frequency to the Risk
Management Dept. Improvement measures are taladress any risks that exceed
the set standards.

The Risk Management Dept. reports the status dooftfoperational risk events” and
“operational risk indicators” to the Assets andHilities Management Committee and
Board of Directors on a regular basis.

the

4. Operational risk hedging
or risk reduction policies,
and strategies and 2.
procedures for monitoring
the effectiveness of
hedges and risk reductiorB.
tools

The Bank evaluates the frequency and level ondla with respect to operation riskfoanted an
adopts a series of risk reduction measures siirtsueance, outsourcing operation, procedure
improvement, personnel training enhancement, urggobnse actions set up and risk hedging.
The Bank takes every possible operation risk imsideration and build up acceptable action
measures while enacting operation manual for codaipts. In addition, External and internal
auditing are the enhancements of operation risketion.

Risk Management Dept. informs Assets and Liabditidanagement Committee about
operation risk incidents collected quarterly apaits the Board of Director tioperation risk contr
status of all business biannually.

5. Method used to provide
the legal capital

Basic Indicator Approach.

b. Operation Risk Capital Requirement As of Dec.31,320

In NT$ thousand

2011 8,484,711
2012 7,693,63
2013 8,470,65
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Total

24,649,00 1,232,45

D. Market Risk Management System and Capital Requineme

a. Market Risk Management Systen2013

1. Market risk management
strategies and procedures

1.

The Bank has enacted “UNION BANK market risk managyet principle” approved

by the Board of Directors, as the basis for maidiemanagement.

The management procedure of market risk manageowgins the following five

processes:

(1) Risk Identification: For items on/off the Balanclee®t, the bank
identify the market risk factors of various produand
investment business to evaluate the risk and defisx@eagement
procedure and control mechanism.

(2) Risk Measurement: To cope with market risk quaatifin, there is at least ope
assessment tool for each investment or transatherassessment tools inclyide
mark-to-market, nominal principal, sensitivity ais#, value at risk and
pressure test.

(3) Risk Monitoring: Clearly define risk limits on refent operation
regulations for all business and monitor by frequeRisk
Management Dept. is in charge of the summarizatiah
presentation of market risks for the Bank.

(@) Risk Reporting: Risk Reporting is divided into rimet reporting,
overrun reporting and exceptional reporting. Rauteports are
distributed to proper authorized level in accoraawith the List
of Separation of Duties; overrun reports shouldarpverrun
status and suggest responsive measures; Exceppiorts are
submitted by business unit before an event duemporary

business needs.
(5) Risk reduction: Risk reduction procedures suclsiasedging, investment
portfolio adjustment, position allocation, stopslesid close new transactions.

2. Market risk management
organization and framework

Board of Directors: The top decision-making bodhefBank’'s market risk
management policy responsible for examining ancb&jog the Bank's market
risk policy and the total risk limit targets fol lalisinesses, and setting and
modifying the Bank's market risk management orgdioiz structure.

Asset and Liability Management Committee: Exantiieeianagement reports and
information submitted by risk management departanashthe business units.
Risk Management Dept.: It is a dedicated indepémgkmmanagement unit
executing three pillars related operation of BASEarket risk, planning and
building market risk measuring tools, and monitpencording to the risk limits fo
different products.

=

the market risk reporting and
measurement system

(1%}

4.  Business Units: responsible for the executionityf darket risk management for|
the business they handle, and reporting the masketnd investment status related
information to proper authorization level.

3. Scope and characteristics ds  Market Risk evaluated trading book position fofaus financial products and us

fair market value or evaluation model as basisgolarly evaluate the profit/loss
condition of the position held.
All business units and Risk Management Departnheniié make relevant
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management reports regularly and submit to prapleoidzation level.
3. Market risk management system combine with frosk-tfading position and
middle desk evaluation to generate sufficient mégion for assisting all
management levels to execute each individual rigkitaning task, and can support
the capital calculation method selected by a ligknerate relevant internal and
external reports as the basis for managementateaisking.

4. Market risk hedging or risk
reduction policies, and

strategies and procedures fo
monitoring the effectiveness
hedges and risk reduction top

of
s

When market risk is excessive or the position limgtop-loss limit has been exceede
the bank will take following market risk reductiorethod: hedging, portfolio adjustment,
r|oosition adjustment, square stop-loss and stopraesaction.

1,

5. Method used to provide th
legal capital

¢tandardized Approach.

E. Liquidity Risk Including the Analysis of Maturitiesf Assets and Liabilities, and
Also Specify the Approach to Manage the LiquidifyAssets and Maturity Gap:

b. Market Risk Capital Requirement
December 31, 2013

In NT$ thousand

Interest rate risk 31,76(
Equity securities risk 588,311
Foreign exchange risk 118,696
Product risk 0

Total 738,767

a. Maturity Analysis of NTD Assets and Liabilities
December 31, 2013

In NT$ thousand

Main capita
inflow on
maturity

376,406,21Pp 64,975,229

3 56,183,07

D 17,247,97

D 32,611,67

D

52,610,07

D152,778,13]

Main capita
outflow on
maturity

433,976,84 20,524,42

¥ 22,190,16

b 37,825,50

D 45,500,63

D

93,957,58

OT

213,978,52

Gap

-57,570,628 44,450,86

b 33,992,901

4 -20,577,53

D -12,888,95

~

D

-41,347,51

b -61,200,388

Note: The figures in above Table represent theTégman Dollars (excluding foreign currency) asaatsliabilities for
Head Office, domestic branches and offshore affices
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b. Maturity Analysis of USD Assets and Liabilities

December 31, 2013
In US$ thousand

Main capital
inflow on
maturity

2,509,198

638,507 29,29( 55,527 91,098 1,694,781

Main capital
outflow on
maturity

2,509,11%

983,84( 405,951 527,642 246,912 344,71(

Gap

83 -345,334 -376,661  -472,12( -155,814 1,350,011

Note: The figures in above Table represent thigfoceirrency (in USD equivalent) assets and ltesilfor the Head Office,
domestic branches and offshore offices.

c. Approach to Manage Assets and Liabilities

The Bank’s assets and liabilities management machapplies the asset
and liability interest rate sensttivity and gaplgsia for control purpose.
Presently, the Bank has set up the Assets anditisalanagement
Committee to provide guidance and policy instructind, to manage interest
rate fluctuations and gaps. In addition to fullynitaring on interest rate,
senior executive meetings are called from timerte &s needed to exercise
overall adjustment and review the Bank’s assetianitties structure, and
present result to the Committee for approval.

For the interest rate risk of NTD and foreign aucres, the Bank employ
well-established trading and funding MIS to mardajly changes of deposit
and loan amounts, as well as the cost and balddepasits in various types
and terms. In addition, it will produce the analysfifloating and fixed
interest rate deposits and loans, the analysienést rate sensitivity and the
analysis of interest rate spread. The Bank witetabove mentioned
information and analyses to set up strategiestienast rate adjustment.

For foreign exchange risk, the Bank has desigrambendent and related
procedures for transaction settlement, and hasypgfsied the position control,
individual trader position control and stop-losstaal etc.

For liquidity risk, the Bank strictly monitor cash hands and the movement
of deposits and loans every day. Meanwhile, thé& Baa also launched the
mechanism to forecast, measure, calculate andreariyng for future needs
and changes of funding so as to realize curregtisgsameet the needs.

(2) Domestic and Global Changes in Government PolamesLegal Environment,
and the Effect on the Financial and OperationaiuStaf the Bank, and Response
Actions thereof:

A. The Foreign Account Tax Compliance Act (“FATCA”)asUnited States federal law
that requires foreign financial institutions conting business or making capital
investment in the United States to sign a Foreigaricial Institution Agreement,
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3)

(4)

under which the financial institutions are oblighte provide account information
of US citizens. Non-complying financial institut®mill be subject to a 30% tax
levy on income sourced from the United States. Dube complexity of the
provisions of the FATCA and the associated effeatseveral of our businesses, the
Bank has engaged a CPA firm to provide consultabams in order to reduce the
impact of the FATCA on the Bank. The Bank needsvest a substantial amount of
manpower resources and time, to identity, confprocess deductions from and
report the account information of US citizens te IRS. Accordingly, the
information system will need to be amended to rtie@hew reporting requirements,
and as such, the Bank’s operating cost will inceeas

B. With respect to the Personal Information Protecfiohand its enforcement
rules, the Bank will conduct education trainingtbe new regulations
concerning the duty to inform and the exercisingigifits of the concerned
party. In addition, the Bank will implement respiwesmeasures such as
retaining records of the concerned party beingrméx and accepting
requests of the concerned party. The Bank will &sep a record of internal
control manpower and costs of operations incureed @sultin response to
the Regulations Governing the Protection of thau8gcof Personal Information
File of Non-public Sector Organizations designdigdhe Financial Supervisory
Commission, the Bank will establish an organizatlwat manages the security of
personal information, as well as formulate or revtse relevant internal regulations
to reduce the risk of personal information beinawfully disclosed and any loss
suffered consequently.

C. The Financial Consumer Protection Act is speciljcahacted to protect the
interests of financial consumers. The Financial Qdslonan Institution has
been funded by the FSC to be solely responsibladadling financial
consumer disputes. As a result, the risks of coeswomplaints and
compensatory payouts for disputed cases handléaebyinancial
Ombudsman Institution are expected to incre@lse Bank has amended the
respective internal business guidelines, documientand procedures and enhanced
training on regulatory requirements. order to avoid this type of risks, the Bank
will need to incur more manpower, expenditure atingioassociated costs to
fulfill the associated obligations.

The Effect of Technological and Industrial Changaghe Bank’s Financial
Position and its Response Actions thereof: None.

The effect of change in the Bank’s corporate imaig¢he Bank and its response
actions:

To effectively control communication quality withewlia and avoid improper
handling of public relation crisis which may impa&ctterprise image, the Bank
has implemented the spokesperson mechanism afidrseh Bank of Taiwan
Operation Crisis Counter Measures” and “Interngihicant information
handling procedures”. Once there is incident danttie enterprise image, the
system will notify the relevant units accordingnitification SOP (standard
operating procedure). The spokesperson is resderisibanswering questions
and making statements to the public to prevent denfram spreading, and
effectively protect the Bank’s reputation and brandge.
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(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

Expected Result and Possible Risks of Mergers egdigitions and Response Actions
thereof. None

Expected Result for Establishing More Business timts Possible Risk and Response
Actions Thereof:

The establishment of business unit will not ontyaase transaction volume of
deposits/loans/wealth management but also improfiesias well as provide
comprehensive services to our customers. Effegtnealertheless, there is possibility that
the economy of scale may not be achieved due tdopmach location or the business
activities may be below our expectation. The Baiflklven access the needs for
relocation.

Risk in the Over Concentration of Business and étespAction thereof:

When business is concentrated, it could easily rbalk@gess income source
over-concentrated in one single industry or simgistomer group. It is
vulnerable to industry cycle and could heightenrtties borne by the Bank.
The Bank’s current credit and investment relatesirmss are all based on and
executed within the internal quota policy. The B&ak set regulations such as
“Credit/Market Risk Management Guideline”, “Regudais governing the
Management of Enterprise Group Credit Risk”, “FgreCurrency Security
Investment Processing Guideline”, “Foreign Curre@ecgdit and Country Risk
Management Approach”, and “Investment Policy” tesghten the
management of risk quota for all business.

The Bank’s Risk Management Department also monddit quota, controls
status and reports the credit concentration refyulaAsset and Liability
Management Committee and the Board of Directors.

The Effect of Change in the Management of the BRog&sible Risk and Response Action
Thereof: The Bank was founded with the missionsiestainable operation. We
maintain the management concepts of “EnthusiasBtability”, “Efficiency”

and “Innovation” to provide financial products as&tvices that meet the needs
of customers and to service the general public.Bdrek employs professional
managerial officers to manage the businesses asuchsthe Bank’s business
management will not change or be impacted signifigeas a result of changes
in management power. The Bank shall provide thevegit internal management
information and enhance the transparency of inféionalisclosure in the event
of a change in management power in order to secuestor and consumer
confidence.

The effect that large transfer in shares of dinectcsupervisor, or shareholders
holding more than ten percent of shares of the emyPossible Risk and
Response Action:

There has been no significant change in share @hipeof the Bank’s
shareholders, directors and supervisors. The Bankog's professional
managerial officers to manage the Bank’s businEsstefore, the Bank’s
operational management wil not be impacted asudt rela significant change in
share ownership. The Bank shall ensure infromdt@ammsparency in the event of
a significant tranfer or change in share ownersghip files a declaration and
makes public announcement with respect to the @smgaccordance with the
relevant banking regulations to secure investoramsumer confidence.
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(10) Legal Actions and Non-contentious Matters: None.

(11) Other Major Risks and Response Actions thereofelNon

7. Contingency Plan
The Bank has enacted the “Essential Points fomt/iesponse Action to Disasters” and has
set up a crisis management taskforce, urgent ¢amzceport mechanism to execute the
disaster rescue measures effectively. The vaiaginess units shall perform the disaster
education training and drill in accordance withBlaek’s “Instructions to Safety Protection”
and “Safety Protection Drill Implementation Plaarid shall also check and maintain the safety
facilities more than twice a year.

8. Other Important Matters: None
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1. Information on Affiliated Enterprises
(1) Organization Chart

Shareholding(%6)
( .._-d ) ( )
— — Union Finance International (HK) Ltd (99.99%)
- \_ Y,
8 P N Union Capital
: : (Cayman)
% — Union Information Technology Co., Ltd.  (99.99%) Corp.
= ) ’ (100%)
] - <
L: Union Finance & Leasing (Int'l) Corp. (100%)
o N\ J
X New Asian
G [ Union Securies | Trust Co., Ltd. (35%) ventures Lid.
0 | Union Securities Investment Trust Co., Ltd. (35%) (100%)
c g J
S p \
5 — Union Insurance Broker Co., Ltd. (100%)
— \ J

Amount in NT$ thousand

Union Finance
International (HK) Ltd

1996.04.23

Unit 18, 35/F, West Tower, Shun Tak
Centre, 200 Connaught Road, Central,
Hong Kong

106,589mport and export financing

Union Information
Technology Co., Ltd.

1998.08.10

10F, No. 109, Sec. 3, Minsheng E. Rog
Taipei, Taiwan

o

10,00

Distribution of computer hardware and

design and e-commerce services

software, development of system progran
outsourcing of system construction, webdite

ns,

Union Finance &
Leasing (Int'l) Co., Ltd.

1996.11.11

9F, 137, Sec. 2, Nanking E. Road, Taipei

[Taiwan

700,00

car rental business

Dnstallment purchases, leasing, auto loan

and

Union Securities
Investment Trust Co.,
Ltd.

1998.12.22

6F, 137, Sec. 2, Nanking E. Road, Taipei

Taiwan

300,00

gecurities investment trust

Union Insurance Broke

Co., Ltd. 1997.08.04 3F, 137, Sec. 2, Nanking E. Road, Taipei 5,000Life insurance agency, Property insuranc
T [Taiwan agency

Union Capital (Cayma P.O.Box 1034,George Town, Grand

Corp. 1997.07.23 [Cayman, Cayman Islands, British West 1,644Installment purchase and lease investme|

=3

n

Ltd.

Islands.

Indies. businesses
New Asian Ventures P.O.Box 957,0ffshore Incorporations
1997.10.27 (Centre,Road Towiprtola , British Virgin| 1jinstallment purchase and lease investme|

businesses

=3

n
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(2) Information on Directors, Supervisors and Presiad#tffiliated Enterprises

December 31, 2013

Union Finance Director Union Bank of Taiwan (Representative: leff) 30,000,000 99.999994%
International (HK) Ltd |, 0 Union Bank of Taiwan (Representative: Shiang-Chaey 2 0.000006%
Director Union Bank of Taiwan (Representative: Cheng-Yu Liu) g 0.00Y
Director Union Bank of Taiwan (Representative: Connie Tseng) J 0.009
Director & President |{Union Bank of Taiwan (Representative: Amanda Lin) J 0.009
Union Information |Chairman Union Bank of Taiwan (Representative: Angela Shen)
Technology Co., |Director Union Bank of Taiwan (Representative: Cheng-Yu Liu)
- - - 999,928 99.99%
Ltd. Director Union Bank of Taiwan (Representative: Luke Yang)
Supervisor Union Bank of Taiwan (Representative: Terrence Lin)
President /Angela Shen : 0.009
Union Securities  |Chairman Kun-Che Investment Co., Ltd. (Representative: MiHgjng Ho)
Investment Trust  Director Kun-Che Investment Co., Ltd. (Representative: Weang\M.ee)
- - 5,399,66f 17.99%
Co., Ltd. Director Kun-Che Investment Co., Ltd. (Representative: TieNlae)
Supervisor Kun-Che Investment Co., Ltd. (Representative: CHaoan Tsai)
President Lin-Yu Fan . 0.009
Union Finance & |Chairman Union Bank of Taiwan (Representative: Wei-Shin Shen
Leasing . ; ; e
o S Director Union Bank of Taiwan (Representative: Herman Tu ) 70,000,000 100.00M%
(International) Co., Director Union Bank of Taiwan (Representative: Cheng-Jutehsi
. Supervisor Union Bank of Taiwan (Representative: Yin-Bor Chan)
President \Wei-Shin Shen E 0.009
Union Insurance |Chairman Union Bank of Taiwan (Representative: Chun-Hsiesrgh
Broker Co., Ltd.  |Director Union Bank of Taiwan (Representative: Terrence Lin
£l - - (Rep - - ) 500,000 100.00%
Director Union Bank of Taiwan (Representative: Sophie Hsu)
Supervisor Union Bank of Taiwan Co., Ltd. (Representative: Ksitian Shia
President IChun-Hsien Chang i 0.00%
) Union Finance & Leasing (International) Co., Ltd.
Union Capital Director (Representative: Wei-Shin Shen)
- - - - 50,00 100.00%
(Cayman) Corp Di Union Finance & Leasing (International) Co., Ltd.
Lteies (Representative: Cheng-Juh Hsieh)
Di Union Finance & Leasing (International) Co., Ltd.
New Asian Venture[2!"€ctor (Representative: Wei-Shin Shen)
- - - - 1 100.00%
Ltd. Di Union Finance & Leasing (International) Co., Ltd.
IEEes (Representative: Cheng-Juh Hsieh)

(3) General Information of Affiliated Enterprises

In NT$ thousan@xcept Earnings Per Share (NT$)

Union Finance
International (H.K.) Ltd, 106,589 312,200 232,521 79,679 3,623 8,250 (2,103) g

Notel

Union Information
Technology Co., Ltd.
Union Finance &
Leasing (International)] 700,000 8,578,160 6,322,778 2,255,382,093,689 168,296| 167,319 2.39
Co., Ltd

10,000 89,276 76,368 12,904 154,9982,778) 7,994 7.99
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Union Securities

Investment Trust Co., | 300,000 | 425,495 30,048 | 395447 110318 | 19,301 | 30,635 1.02
Ltd,

gg'oftg‘swa”"e Broker 5 600 44,589 17,462 | 271271 58508017688 | 13,943 | 27.89
g”'oncap“a'(ca““a' 1,644 498,180 20 498,160 19524 | 19,521 19417 | 388,35
OIP.Note2

New Asian Ventures Lid. -y 79,054 20 79,034| 578 577 508 | 508,276

(4) Relationships between the business activities octeduby affiliated

enterprises: please refer to Page 149 to Page 254.

2. Private placement of marketable securities and finacial

debentures in the past year and current year up tthe printing date

of the annual report: None.

3. Shares of the Bank held or disposed of by subsidigs in the past
year and current year up to the printing date of tke annual report:

None.

4. Other necessary supplement\ione.

5. Inthe past year and current year up to the printing date of the
annual report, any event which has a material impatcon

shareholders’ equity or securities prices pursuanto Article 36.2.2
of the Security and Exchange Law:
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Branch Name

Address

Telephone

Head Office

3F, No.109, Sec. 3, Minsheng E. RdngShan District, Taipei City 105, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

02)(2718-0001

International Banking Dept

2F, No.109, Sec. 3, Minsheng E. Rd., SongshaniB@istaipei City 105, Taiwan (R.0.C.)

(02)2718-0001

Trust Department 3F, No.137, Sec. 2, Nanjing E. Rd., Chungshan idisfraipei City 104, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (02)2507-4066
Credit Card Group 5F, No.399, Rueiguang Rd., N8fstrict, Taipei City 114, Taipei City 105, TaiwéR.O.C.) (02)2545-5168
Offshore Banking Branch 2F, No.109, Sec. 3, MinghenRd., Songshan District, Taipei City 105, TawR.O.C.) (02)2718-0001
Business Department No.105, Sec. 1, Chengde RdonB District, Taipei City 103, Taiwan (R.O.C.) R256-8500
Taipei Branch 1F, No.109, Sec. 3, Minsheng E. Bdngshan District, Taipei City 105, Taiwan (R.O.C.) |(02)2718-0001
Changchun Branch N0.328, Changchun Rd., JhongstsaicE Taipei City 104, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (02)258588

Nanking East Road Branch

No0.137, Sec. 2, Nanjingd, Jhongshan District, Taipei City 104, Taiwand.C.)

(02)2515-1333

East Taipei Branch

No0.217, Sec. 5, Nanjing E. Bdngshan District, Taipei City 105, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(02)2753-0900

Chunghsiao Branch

2F., No.5, Lane 223, Sec. 4, #imo@. Rd., Da-an District, Taipei City 106, Tam@®.O.C.)

(02)2773-3456

Jenai Branch No0.179, Yanji Sba’an District, Taipei City 106, Taiwan (R.O.C.) 12281-3366
Tungmen Branch No0.101, Sec. 2, Sinyi Rd., Jhongjtzistrict, Taipei City 100, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (025832345
Hoping Branch No.68-2, Sec. 3, Heping E. Rd., D®#strict, Taipei City 106, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (02)5¢3828

Chungshan Mini Branch

No0.83, Sec. 2, JhongshandN.JRongshan District, Taipei City 104, TaiwanGgRC.)

(02)2571-7890

Kungkuan Branch

No0.272, Sec. 3, Roosevelt Rd.,glheng District, Taipei City 100, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

02§2369-2678

Sungchiang Branch No.228, Songjiang Rd., JhongBlistrict, Taipei City 104, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (02)256601
Breeze Center Mini Branch 2F., No.39, Sec. 1, FuSinRd., Songshan District, Taipei City 105, TaaWR.O.C.) (02)8772-2858
Tunhwa Branch No0.209-1, Sec. 1, Dunhua S. Rd.,D@istrict, Taipei City 106, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (02y3#3588
Taan Branch No.165, Sec. 4, Hsin-I. Rd., Da-an District, Tai@dly 106, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (02)2704-9588
Tonghwa Mini Branch No.74, Tonghua St., Da-an MistTaipei City 106, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (02)2739-5888
Yongchun Branch No0.453, Sec. 5, Jhongsiao E. Rayj Bistrict, Taipei City 110, Taiwan (R.O.C.) qp748-0188

Yungchi Branch

No.306, Yongji Rd., Sinyi Distridiipei City 110, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(02)2748-0329

Neihu branch

No0.399, Rueiguang Rd., Neihu Distilieipei City 114, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(02)2658-6121
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Branch Name

Donghu Branch

No.150-3, Sec. 6, Minquan E. Rd.hN@&istrict, Taipei City 114, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(02}96-7779

Hsihu Branch

No.88, Sec. 1, Neihu Rd., Neihu DistiTaipei City 114, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(02)8797-1537

Tachih Branch

No.649, Mingshuei Rd., JhongshanridisTaipei City 104, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(02)2532-883

Shihtung Branch

No.9, Lane 91, Shihdong Rd., Shibistrict, Taipei City 111, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(02yZB6161

Wenlin Branch

No.758, Wunlin Rd., Shihlin Distridiaipei City 111, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(02)2835-1818

Beitou Mini Branch

No.68, Sec. 1, Jhongyang N. Beifou District, Taipei City 112, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(02)2896-6333

Panchiao Branch

No0.226, Mincyuan Rd., Banciao BistNew Taipei City 220, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(02)296600

Houpu Branch

No.77, Chongcing Rd., Banciao Disthlgw Taipei City 220, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(02)2964-2777

Sanchung Branch

No.10, Sec. 3, Chongsin Rd., Sagdbistrict, New Taipei City 241, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

02]2977-7666

North Sanchung Branch

No.245, Jhengyi N. Rd., SamgiDistrict, New Taipei City 241, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(02)2982-6226

Tenshin Branch

No.16, Sec. 3, Jhongsiao Rd., Sagchestrict, New Taipei City 241, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

02)8982-1155

JiSian Branch

No0.329, Wuhua St., Sanchong Disty Napei City 241, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(02)2855-9996

Sanxia Branch

No0.261- 263, Xuecheng Rd., Sanxia Dist., New Taipei City,Z@fwan (R.O.C.)

(02)2673-0808

Luchou Branch

No.80, Jhongjheng Rd., Lujhou Distitew Taipei City 247, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(02)2848-357

Chungho Branch No.150, Jian 1st Rd., Jhonghe Blisiiew Taipei City 235, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (02)822158
North Chungho Mini Branch | No0.122, Sec. 3, JhongdRdn Jhonghe District, New Taipei City 235, Taiw@&O.C.) (02)2221-9698
Shuanho Branch No0.222, Jhongjheng Rd., Yonghei&iditew Taipei City 234, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (02)294898
Yungho Branch No0.137, Sec. 2, Yonghe Rd., Yonghstridt, New Taipei City 234, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (025860808
Hsintien Branch No0.100, Mincyuan Rd., Sindian Bist New Taipei City 231, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (02)229989
Ankang Branch No.161, Sec. 2, Ankang Rd., Sindigtriot, New Taipei City 231, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (02)1-9088
Hsinchung Branch No.601, Sihyuan Rd., SinjhuangridtsNew Taipei City 242, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (02)852799

Fuguo Branch

No0.108, Fuguo Rd., Sinjhuang DistNetw Taipei City 242, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(02)2205-2299

Chungkung Mini Branch

No0.308, Jhonggang Rd., SajfguDistrict, New Taipei City 242, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(02)2276-9678

Wugu Branch

No.6-1, Sec.3, Chengtai Rd., Wugu BistNew Taipei City 248, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(02)229888

Linkou Branch

No0.468, Jhongsiao Rd., Linkou Distridew Taipei City 244, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(02)2600-896
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Shulin Branch

No0.275, Jhonghua Rd., Shulin Disthgw Taipei City 238, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(02)8685-8939

Hsichih Branch

No0.159, Sec. 1, Sintai 5th Rd.,iBiistrict, New Taipei City 221, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

02)8642-5289

Tucheng Branch No.3, Chengtian Rd., Tucheng DtstXew Taipei City 236, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (02)226027
Taoyuan Branch N0.332, Sianfu Rd., Taoyuan Citgylian County 330, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (03)339-5300
North Taoyuan Branch No0.191, Yong-an Rd., Taoyuiy, Caoyuan County 330, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (03)339:526

South Taoyuan Branch

Building A, No0.1308, ZhongsRdn Taoyuan City, Taoyuan County 330, Taiwan (R.D

(03)369-7388

Taoying Branch

No0.343, Taoying Rd., Taoyuan Cigpyuan County 330, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(03)377-9797

Daye Branch

N0.388, Sec. 1, Daye Rd., Taoyuan Téagyuan County 330, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(03)357-7388

Chungli Branch No.62, Sec. 1, Jhongyang W. Rdndh€ity, Taoyuan County 320, Taiwan (R.O.C.) @2-5111
North Chungli Branch No0.222, Yuanhua Rd., Jhongly,0raoyuan County 320, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (03)42631
Neili Branch No. 258, Sec. 1, Jhonghua Rd., Jhddigyi, Taoyuan County 320, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (03)4ZB8
Chenshin Branch No.189, Jianxing Rd., Jhongli Aigpyuan County 320, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (03)428-0808
Gaorong Branch No.226, Sec. 5, Minzu Rd., Zhondl,daoyuan County 320, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (03)490-B7

Nankan Branch

No0.137, Jhongjheng Rd., Lujhu Towmshaoyuan County 338, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(03)322-9699

Dajhu Branch

No0.43, Dasin Rd., Lujhu Township, Ty County 338, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(03)313-4688

Luzhu Branch No.3, Sec. 1, Ren’ai Rd., Luzhu TovmsFaoyuan County 338, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (03)2229.38
Hueilong Branch No0.253, Sec. 1, Wanshou Rd., Guei$lasvnship, Taoyuan County 333, Taiwan (R.O.C.) §2Pp-0808
Gueishan Branch No.688, Sec. 2, Wanshou Rd., GueRBhanship, Taoyuan County 333, Taiwan (R.O.C.) 309)2323
Lungtan Branch No.245, Jhongjheng Rd., Longtan By Taoyuan County 325, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (03)47680
Tayuan Branch No.56, Jhongjheng E. Rd., Dayuan Ebipn Taoyuan County 337, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (03)3865)
Hsinchu Branch No.107, Jhongjheng Rd., Hsinchu 8, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (03)524-9966
Taichung Branch No0.9-5, Sec.2, Chungkang Rd., $strict, Taichung City 407, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (08YB-5666
North Taichung Branch No.13, Sec. 3, Wunsin RdurSbistrict, Taichung City 407, Taiwan (R.O.C.) 4J2311-8555
Wenhsin Branch No0.208-1, Sec. 4, Wunsin Rd., NDittrict, Taichung City 404, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (04%%20808
Beitun Branch No0.701, Sec. 4, Wunsin Rd., Beitustiiit, Taichung City 406, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (04)222636
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Branch \Name

Minchuan Branch

No.135, Mincyuan Rd., West Distrietichung City 403, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(04)2220-6789

Hsitun Branch No.277, Sec. 2, Situn Rd., SitunridistTaichung City 407, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (04)270521
Singchung Branch No0.406, Sec. 1, Fusing Rd., Sbigtnict, Taichung City 402, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (048424040
Fongyuan Branch No.102, Fucian St., Fongyuan Bisffaichung County 420, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (04)253D@
Yuanlin Branch No.785, Sec. 1, Jhongshan Rd., Youdrdwnship, Changhua County 510, Taiwan (R.O.C.) | 04)§34-7666
South Yuanlin Branch No.37, Sanmin St., Yuanlin fiship, Changhua County 510, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (045328

Chiayi Branch

No.285, Jhongshan Rd., Chiayi Cit§,6laiwan (R.O.C.)

(05)228-5908

East Chiayi Branch

No.372-1, Gongming Rd., Chiayy 600, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(05)229-3922

Tainan Branch

No.271, Sec. 4, Simen Rd., NorthrBtsfrainan City 704, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(06)251-3377

Fucheng Branch No0.92, Jhongjheng Rd., West Cednis#tlict, Tainan City 700, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (06)2a966
Fuchiang Branch No.15, Sec. 3, Dongmen Rd., Easiti€l Tainan City 701, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (06)260-826
Kaiyuan Branch No0.229, Kaiyuan Rd., North Distritainan City 704, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (06)235-4445
South Tainan Branch No.379, Sec. 1, Jinhua RdthSoigtrict, Tainan City 702, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (06325663
Kaohsiung Branch No0.204, Guanghua 1st Rd., Linggricx, Kaohsiung City 802, Taiwan (R.O.C.) (07622353

Lingya Branch

No.30, Sihwei 4th Rd., Lingya Distri€aohsiung City 802, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(07)338-6033

Sanmin Branch

No.73, Jiouru 1st Rd., Sanmin Distkaohsiung City 807, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(07)389-0258

Chiuju Branch

No0.495, Jiouru 2nd Rd., Sanmin DistiKaohsiung City 807, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(07)311-8871

North Kaohsiung Branch

No.548, Jiouru 2nd Rd., Saristrict, Kaohsiung City 807, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

7§822-3699

Fengshan Branch

No.224, Kaisyuan Rd., FongshanidisKaohsiung City 830, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(07)78885

Wuchia Branch

No0.173, Nanhua Rd., Fongshan Disttabhsiung City 830, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(07)721-5866

Pingtung Branch

No.172, Minzu Rd., Pingtung Citjngtung County 900, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

(08)732-6777

Ho Chi Minh Representative

Office

12F.,8 Nguyen Hue Str., Dist.1, Ho Chi Minh Cityigtham

(848)3825-0407

Hong Kong Representative

Office

Unit 18, 35/F, West Tower, Shun Tak Centre, 200 @aght Road, Central, Hong Kong

(852)2521-167.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
Union Bank of Taiwan

We have audited the accompanying balance sheéisioh Bank of Taiwan (the “Bank”) as of December 31
2013, December 31, 2012 and January 1, 2012, anckidted statements of comprehensive income, elsang
equity and cash flows for the years ended DecerBbef013 and 2012. These financial statementshare
responsibility of the Bank's management. Our respulity iS to express an opinion on these finahci
statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the RGleverning the Audit of Financial Statements ofaffcial
Institutions by Certified Public Accountants andliting standards generally accepted in the Repuablichina.
Those rules and standards require that we planparfdrm the audit to obtain reasonable assuranoetab
whether the financial statements are free of natenisstatement. An audit includes examining, orest
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and digelesn the financial statements. An audit alsduies
assessing the accounting principles used and mignifestimates made by management, as well asativay
the overall financial statement presentation. \eékele that our audits provide a reasonable basisodir
opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referrecabove present fairly, in all material respedtg, financial
position of Union Bank of Taiwan as of December 3113, December 31, 2012 and January 1, 2012,hend t
results of its operations and its cash flows ferykars ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, in coityowith
the Criteria Governing the Preparation of Finan&aports by Public Banks and the International harel
Reporting Standards (IFRS), International Accou@tandards (IAS), IFRIC Interpretations (IFRIQ)d&51C
Interpretations (SIC) endorsed by the Financialé®vipory Commission of the Republic of China.

March 19, 2014

Notice to Readers

The accompanying financial statements are intendety to present the financial position, financial
performance and cash flows in accordance with antiag principles and practices generally acceptedhe
Republic of China and not those of any other juasons. The standards, procedures and practiceaudit
such financial statements are those generally aeckeand applied in the Republic of China.

For the convenience of readers, the independenit@streport and the accompanying financial states
have been translated into English from the origi@ainese version prepared and used in the Repuobl@hina.
If there is any conflict between the English versamd the original Chinese version or any differenic the
interpretation of the two versions, the Chineseglaage independent auditors’ report and financiatsments
shall prevail.
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UNION BANK OF TAIWAN

BALANCE SHEETS
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollar)

December 31, 2013

December 31, 2012

January 1, 2012

ASSETS Amount
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (Notes 4 and 6) $ 7,693,960
DUE FROM THE CENTRAL BANK AND CALL LOANS TO OTHER BNKS (Note 7) 70,874,052
FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LSS (Notes 4 and 8) 9,863,257
SECURITIES PURCHASED UNDER AGREEMENTS TO RESELL (d®4 and 9) 20,230,519
RECEIVABLES, NET (Notes 4, 5, 10, 12 and 40) 13,742,618
CURRENT TAX ASSETS (Notes 4 and 38) 160,660
DISCOUNTS AND LOANS, NET (Notes 4, 5, 11, 12 and 40 230,142,592
AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS, NET (Notes 413 and 40) 8,500,192
HELD-TO-MATURITY FINANCIAL ASSETS (Notes 4, 5 and4) 428,017
INVESTMENTS ACCOUNTED FOR USING THE EQUITY METHODNET (Notes 4
and 15) 2,567,706
OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS, NET (Notes 4, 16 and 41) 57,830,216
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, NET (Notes 4 and 17) 7,630,976
INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Note 4)
Goodwill (Notes 5 and 18) 1,985,307
Computer software 59,559
Total intangible assets 2,044,866
DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (Notes 4, 5 and 38) 2,826,055
OTHER ASSETS, NET (Notes 4, 19, 40 and 42) 1,925,098
TOTAL $ 436,460,784
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
Due to the Central Bank and other banks (Note 20) $ 4,924,611
Financial liabilities at fair value through prodit loss (Notes 4 and 8) 16,006
Securities sold under agreements to repurchaseg¢Moand 21) 24,582,657
Accounts payable (Note 22) 4,168,148
Current tax liabilities (Notes 4 and 38) -
Deposits (Notes 23 and 40) 365,120,161
Bank debentures (Note 24) 7,400,000
Other financial liabilities (Note 25) 201,858
Provisions (Notes 12 and 26) 752,628
Deferred tax liabilities (Notes 4, 5 and 38) 556,558
Other liabilities (Notes 28, 40 and 42) 314,825

Total liabilities

EQUITY
Capital stock
Common stock
Preferred stock
Total capital stock
Capital surplus
Retained earnings
Legal reserve
Special reserve
Unappropriated earnings
Total retained earnings
Other equity

Total equity

TOTAL

The accompanying notes are an integral part dfitlaacial statements.

408,037,452

22,165,251

22,165,251
34,288

1,685,037
914,439
2,792,439
5,391,915
831,878

28,423,332

$ 436,460,784
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Amount
$ 9,570,257
75,378,914
8,094,894
21,764,953
14,248,095
100,493
201,833,438
10,237,156

811,872

2,543,168
49,485,900

7,713,002

1,985,307
97,431

2,082,738
3,305,217
2,154,775

$ 409,324,872

$ 5,115,437
27,417
28,289,349
6,581,310

337,399,136
5,200,000
306,392
795,785
334,380
270,295

384,319,501

20,060,202
204,194
20,264,396

32,413

900,963
608,209
3,064,835
4,574,007
134,555

25,005,371

$ 409,324,872
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Amount
$ 8,390,592
101,781,769
8,167,543
251,626
15,103,685
145,259
190,679,993
7,516,896

1,313,015

2,465,381
47,876,004

7,956,701

2,119,709
138,523

2,258,232
3,630,011
2,185,306

$ 399,722,013

$ 7,007,256
33,852
34,522,173
5,975,888
116,164
322,756,910
4,890,000
242,930
648,992
365,583
249,979

376,809,727

16,459,908
3,025,088
19,484,996

32,413

352,978
874,473
2,334,599
3,562,050
(167,173

22,912,286

$ 399,722,013
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UNION BANK OF TAIWAN

STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Except Earning Per Share)

NET INTEREST (Notes 4, 30 and 40)
Interest revenues
Interest expenses

Net interest

NET REVENUES OTHER THAN

INTEREST

Commissions and fee revenues, net
(Notes 4, 31 and 40)

Gain on financial assets and liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss
(Notes 4 and 32)

Realized loss from available-for-sale
financial assets (Notes 4 and 33)
Investment loss recognized under the

equity method (Note 4)

Foreign exchange loss (Note 4)

Reversal of asset impairments
(Notes 4, 18 and 34)

Gain on disposal of collaterals
assumed, net

Securities brokerage fee revenues, net
(Note 40)

Gain on unquoted equity investments,
net (Note 16)

Property loss, net

Other noninterest net gains

Total net revenues other than
interest

TOTAL NET REVENUES

PROVISIONS (Notes 4 and 12)
Reversal of allowance for doubtful
accounts

OPERATING EXPENSES
Personnel expenses (Notes 4 and 35)
Depreciation and amortization
(Notes 4 and 36)
Others (Notes 37 and 40)

Total operating expenses

Percentage
For the Year Ended December 31 Increase

2013 2012 (Decrease)

Amount % Amount % %

$ 9,271,343 109 $ 9,117,046 122 2
3,350,022 39 3,382,254 45 (2)
5,921,321 70 5,734,792 77 3
1,664,374 20 1,387,977 18 20
678,127 8 523,656 7 29
(86,181) (2) (87,540) (1) (2)
197,750 2 150,947 2 31
(208,378) 3) (267,240) 4) (22)
120,187 1 (174,402) (2) 169
10,353 - 28,849 - (64)
54,181 1 54,530 1 (1)
49,025 1 51,204 1 4)
2,255 - (19,139) - 112
76,142 1 57,921 1 31
2,557,835 30 1,706,763 23 50
8,479,156 100 7,441 555 100 14
(95,890 (D (647,490 (9 (85)
2,621,626 31 2,427,394 33 8
208,651 3 259,551 3 (20)
2,405,987 28 2,351,676 32 2
5,236,264 62 5,038,621 68 4

(Continued)
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UNION BANK OF TAIWAN

STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Except Earning Per Share)

Percentage
For the Year Ended December 31 Increase
2013 2012 (Decrease)
Amount % Amount % %
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAX $ 3,338,782 39 $ 3,050,424 41 9
INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Notes 4, 5
and 38) 470,891 5 415,706 6 13
CONSOLIDATED NET INCOME 2,867,891 34 2,634,718 35 9
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Exchange differences on translating
foreign operations 251,127 3 (362,188) (5) 169
Unrealized gain on available-for-sale
financial assets 692,783 8 567,745 8 22
Share of other comprehensive income
of subsidiaries, associates and joint
ventures 13,801 - 34,855 - (60)
Actuarial loss arising on defined
benefit plans (12,504) - (86,166) 1) (85)
Income tax on the components of ot
comprehensive income (expense)
(Note 38) (258,580 3 61,572 1 (520)
Other comprehensive income for
the year, net of income tax 686,627 8 215,818 3 218
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME $ 3,554,518 42 $ 2,850,536 8 25
EARNINGS PER SHARE (New Taiwan
Dollars; Note 39)
Basic $ 1.30 $ 1.28
Diluted $ 1.29 $ 1.19
The accompanying notes are an integral part diitb@cial statements. (Concluded)

- 153 -



UNION BANK OF TAIWAN

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

Other Equity (Note 4)

Unrealized Exchange
Gain (Loss) on  Differences on
Capital Stock (Note 29) Retained Earnings (Notes 4 and 29) Available-for- Translating
Share Capital Unappropriate sale Financial Foreign
Common Stock Preferred Stock Total (Note 30) Legal Reserve Special Reserve  d Earnings Total Assets Operations Total Total Equity
BALANCE AT JANUARY 1, 2012 $16,459,908 $ 3,025,088  $19,484,996 $ 32,413 $ 352,978 $ 874473 $ 2334599 $ 3562,060 $ (167,173) $ - $ (167,173) $ 22,912,286
Appropriation of the 2011 earnings

Legal reserve - - - - 547,985 - (547,985) - - - - -

Cash dividends on preferred shares - - - - - - (757,451) (757,451) - - - (757,451)

Stock dividends on common shares 658,396 - 658,396 - - - (658,396) (658,396) - - - -

Stock dividends on preferred shares 121,004 - 121,004 - - - (121,004) (121,004) - - - -

Reversal of special reserve - - - - - (266,264) 266,264 - - - - -
Net income for the year ended December 31, 2012 - - - - - - 2,634,718 2,634,718 - - - 2,634,718
Other comprehensive income for the year ended Dieee8i,

2012 - - - - - - (85,910 (85.910 580,663 (278,935 301,728 215,818
Total comprehensive income for the year ended DbeeBt,

2012 - - - - - - 2,548,808 2,548,808 580,663 (278,935 301,728 2,850,536
Conversion of preferred stock 2,820,894 (2,820,894 - - - - - - - - - -
BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 2012 20,060,202 204,194 20,264,396 32,413 900,963 608,209 3,064,835 4,574,007 413,490 (278,935) 134,555 25,005,371
Special reserve - - - - - 507,984 (507,984) - - - - -
Appropriation of the 2012 earnings

Legal reserve - - - - 784,074 - (784,074) - - - - -

Cash dividends on preferred shares - - - - - - (181,042) (181,042) - - - (181,042)

Stock dividends on common shares 1,839,520 - 1,839,520 - - - (1,839,520) (1,839,520) - - - -

Stock dividends on preferred shares 18,725 - 18,725 - - - (18,725) (18,725) - - - -

Reversal of special reserve - - - - - (201,754) 201,754 - - - - -
Net income for the for the year ended Decembe2313 - - - - - - 2,867,891 2,867,891 - - - 2,867,891
Other comprehensive income for the year ended Dieee8i,

2013 - - - - - - (10,696 (10,696 496,017 201,306 697,323 686,627
Total comprehensive income for the year ended DbeeBt,

2013 - - - - - - 2,857,195 2,857,195 496,017 201,306 697,323 3,554,518
Conversion of preferred stock 204,194 (204,193 - - - - - - - - - -
Share-based payment 42,610 - 42,610 1,875 - - - - - - - 44,485
BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 2013 $22165251 $ - $22165251 $ 34,288 $ 1685037 $ 914439 $ 2792439 $ 5391915 $ 909,507 $ (77629 $ 831878 $ 28,423,332

The accompanying notes are an integral part offtbecial statements.
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UNION BANK OF TAIWAN

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Income before income tax
Adjustments for:
Depreciation expenses
Amortization expenses
Gain on reversal of allowance for doubtful accounts
Net gain on disposal of financial assets designaseat fair value
through profit or loss
Interest expenses
Interest revenues
Dividend income
Changes in other provisions, net
Unrealized gain on the transactions with assoceatesjoint
ventures
Loss (gain) on disposal of properties
Loss on disposal of investments
Reversal of impairment losses on nonfinancial asset
Impairment losses on nonfinancial assets
Reversal of impairment loss recognized on finaressiets
Gain on disposal of collaterals
Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Decrease (increase) in due from the Central Badkcafi loans
banks

Decrease (increase) in financial assets at fairevéddrough profit or

loss
Decrease in accounts payable
Increase in discounts and loans
Decrease (increase) in available-for-sale finarasakts
Increase in other financial assets
Decrease in due to the Central Bank and other banks
Increase in financial liabilities at fair value dkugh profit or loss
Decrease in securities sold under repurchase agreem
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable
Increase in deposits
Increase (decrease) in provisions
Decrease in provisions for employee benefits
Cash generated from operations
Interest received
Dividend received
Interest paid
Income tax paid

Net cash used in operating activities
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For the Year Ended December 31

2013 2012
$ 3,338,782 $ 3,050,424
168,384 192,156
40,267 67,395
(95,890) (647,490)
(678,127) (523,656)
3,350,022 3,382,254
(9,271,343) (9,117,046)
(77,149) (87,397)
- (2,668)
(197,750) (150,947)
(2,255) 19,140
114,305 123,733
(51,593) -
- 174,402
(68,594) -
(10,353) (28,849)
(3,495,138) 2,502,855
(2,433,626) 613,448
512,562 1,210,008
(28,373,615) (10,982,052)
2,315,443 (2,276,357)
(3,695,447) (2,463,115)
(190,826) (1,891,819)
298,333 14,188
(3,706,692) (6,232,824)
(2,247,667) 706,561
27,721,025 14,642,226
(104,534) 63,462
(26,661 (25,703
(16,868,137) (7,667,672)
9,330,915 9,149,080
267,481 170,665
(3,471,032) (3,483,393)
(88,298 (131,94)
(10,829,071 (1,963,26})
(Continued)



UNION BANK OF TAIWAN

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Increase in purchase of financial assets desigrested fair value

through profit or loss

Decrease in the proceeds on sale of financialaigssignated as at

fair value through profit or loss
Acquisition of debt instruments with no active metrk

Return of capital on debt instruments with no activarket

Purchase of held-to-maturity financial assets
Return of capital on held-to-maturity financial etss
Proceeds of the sale of financial assets carriedsit
Return of capital on financial assets carried at co
Payments for properties

Proceeds of the disposal of properties

Decrease in settlement fund

Increase in refundable deposits

Decrease in refundable deposits

Payments for intangible assets

Proceeds of the disposal of collaterals

Increase in other assets

Net cash generated from (used in) investing aietvit

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds of the issue bank debentures
Repayments of bank debentures
Decrease in guarantee deposits received
Increase in other liabilities
Cash dividends paid

Net cash generated from (used in) financing a@it

EFFECTS OF EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES ON THE BALANCE

OF CASH HELD IN FOREIGN CURRENCIES

NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE

YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR
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For the Year Ended December 31

2013 2012
$ - $ (38,671)
1,033,116 -
(29,391,008) (30,668,329)
24,850,343 31,712,618
(205,667) (50,166)
614,805 544,917
- 183
34,663 1,999
(107,920) (59,758)
17,628 89,455
1,228 14,022
- (164,762)
163,314 -
(2,395) (26,303)
162,554 186,192
(29,283 (13,369
(2,858,623 1,528,031
3,000,000 1,500,000
(800,000) (1,190,000)
(1,092) (2,349)
10,760 14,559
(181,042 (757,45)
2,028,626 (435,24)
248,337 (336,537
(11,410,731) (1,207,008)
93,435,210 94,642,218
$ 82,024,479 $ 93,435,210
(Continued)



UNION BANK OF TAIWAN

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

Reconciliation of the amounts in the statementsash flows with the equivalent items reported i ilalance

sheets as of December 31, 2013 and 2012:

Cash and cash equivalents in balance sheets

Due from the Central Bank and call loans to bahks meet the
definition of cash and cash equivalents in IAS B &low
Statements”

Securities purchased under agreements to reselwet the definition
of cash and cash equivalents in IAS 7

Cash and cash equivalents in statements of cash flo

The accompanying notes are an integral part diitb@cial statements.
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December 31

2013 2012
$ 7,693960 $ 9,570,257
54,100,000 62,100,000
20,230,519 21,764,953
$ 82,024,479 $ 93,435,210
(Concluded)



UNION BANK OF TAIWAN

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless State@therwise)

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

The Union Bank of Taiwan (the “Bank”) obtained apl from the Ministry of Finance (MOF) to be
established on August 1, 1991 and was incorporatedecember 31, 1991. It started operations on
January 21, 1992.

The Bank engages in activities allowed under thekBe Law, which cover deposits, loans, discounts,
remittances, acceptances, issuance of guaranteksleders of credit, short-term bills transactions,
investments, foreign exchange transactions, savings, etc.

On the Bank’'s merger with Chung Shing Bank on Mat6h 2005, the Bank took over all of the assets,
liabilities and operating units of Chung Shing Bank

The Bank merged with the Union Bills Finance Cogtion (UBF) on August 16, 2010, with the Bank as
the survivor entity.

As of December 31, 2012, the Bank's operating uimtduded Banking, Trust, Wealth Management,
Security Finance, Bills Finance, International Bagk Department of the Head Office, an Offshore
Banking Unit (OBU), two overseas representativeceff in Hong Kong and Vietnam, and 89 domestic
branches.

The operations of the Bank’s Trust Department ajetriist business planning, managing and operating;
and (2) custody of nondiscretionary trust fundsdomestic and overseas securities and mutual funds.
These foregoing operations are regulated undeBahn&ing Law and Trust Law.

The Bank’s shares are traded on the Taiwan Stockdhge.

As of December 31, 2013 and 2012, the Bank hadd3d 3,207 employees, respectively.

The Bank’s financial statements are presented im Ne&wan dollars.

2. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved by the boamirectors and authorized for issue on March 19,
2014.

3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED STANDARDS, AMEND MENTS AND
INTERPRETATIONS

a. New, amended and revised standards and intatipret (the “New IFRSSs”) in issue but not yet
effective

The Bank has not applied the following Internatioidnancial Reporting Standards (IFRS),
International Accounting Standards (1AS), IFRICelmretations (IFRIC), and SIC Interpretations (SIC)
issued by the IASB. On January 28, 2014, the Fiahisupervisory Commission (FSC) announced
the framework for the adoption of updated IFRSsieerin the ROC. Under this framework, starting
January 1, 2015, the previous version of IFRSs rsedicby the FSC (the 2010 IFRSs version) currently
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applied by companies with shares listed on the @aiftock Exchange or traded on the Taiwan GreTai
Securities Market or Emerging Stock Market will leplaced by the updated IFRSs without IFRS 9

(the 2013 IFRSs version).

However, as of the tladé the financial statements were authorized for

issue, the FSC has not endorsed the following aewended and revised standards and interpretations

issued by the IASB (the “New IFRSs”) included ie 2013 IFRSs version.

Furthermore, the FSC has

not announced the effective date for the followh®w IFRSs that are not included in the 2013 IFRSs

version.

The New IFRSs Included in the
2013 IFRSs Version Not Yet Endorsed by the FSC

Effective Date
Announced by IASB (Note 1)

Improvements to IFRSs (2009) - amendment to IAS 39

Amendment to IAS 39 “Embedded Derivatives”

Improvements to IFRSs (2010)

Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2009-2011 Cycle

Amendment to IFRS 1 “Limited Exemption frono@parative IFRS
Disclosures for First-time Adopters”

Amendment to IFRS 1 “Severe Hyperinflation and Reahof Fixed
Dates for First-time Adopters”

Amendment to IFRS 1 “Government Loans”

Amendment to IFRS 7 “Disclosure - Offsetting Finahéssets and
Financial Liabilities”

Amendment to IFRS 7 “Disclosure - Transfer of FiciahAssets”

IFRS 10 “Consolidated Financial Statements”

IFRS 11 “Joint Arrangements”

IFRS 12 “Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities”

Amendments to IFRS 10, IFRS 11 and IFRS 12 “Codatdd
Financial Statements, Joint Arrangements and Dsscéoof
Interests in Other Entities: Transition Guidance”

Amendments to IFRS 10 and IFRS 12 and IAS 27 “limest
Entities”

IFRS 13 “Fair Value Measurement”

Amendment to IAS 1 “Presentation of Other Comprshenincome”

Amendment to IAS 12 “Deferred Tax: Recovery of @riging
Assets”

IAS 19 (Revised 2011) “Employee Benefits”

IAS 27 (Revised 2011) “Separate Financial Statesient

IAS 28 (Revised 2011) “Investments in Associatesd dwint
Ventures”

Amendment to IAS 32 “Offsetting Financial Assetsl &inancial
Liabilities”
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January 1, 2009 and January 1,
2010, as appropriate

Effective for annual periods
ending on or after June 30,
2009

July 1, 2010 and January 1,
2011, as appropriate

January 1, 2013

July 1, 2010

July 1, 2011

January 1, 2013
January 1, 2013

July 1, 2011

January 1, 2013
January 1, 2013
January 1, 2013
January 1, 2013

January 1, 2014
January 1, 2013
July 1, 2012

January 1, 2012
January 1, 2013
January 1, 2013
January 1, 2013

January 1, 2014



Effective Date
The New IFRSs Not Included in the 2013 IFRSs Versip Announced by IASB (Note 1)

Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2010-2012 Cycle July 1, 2014 (Note 2)
Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2011-2013 Cycle July 1, 2014
IFRS 9 “Financial Instruments” Note 3

Amendments to IFRS 9 and IFRS 7 “Mandatory Effecidate of Note 3
IFRS 9 and Transition Disclosures”

IFRS 14 “Regulatory Deferral Accounts” January 1, 2016

Amendment to IAS 19 “Defined Benefit Plans: Emmey July 1, 2014
Contributions”

Amendment to IAS 36 “Impairment of Assets: Recabée Amount January 1, 2014
Disclosures for Non-financial Assets”

Amendment to IAS 39 “Novation of Derivatives andnfiouation of January 1, 2014
Hedge Accounting”

IFRIC 21 “Levies” January 1, 2014

Note 1: Unless stated otherwise, the above New $~&8 effective for annual periods beginning on
or after the respective effective dates.

Note 2: The amendment to IFRS 2 applies to shaseebpayment transactions for which the grant
date is on or after July 1, 2014; the amendmelfRS 3 applies to business combinations for
which the acquisition date is on or after July @142 the amendment to IFRS 13 is effective
immediately; and the remaining amendments aretefeeéor annual periods beginning on or
after July 1, 2014.

Note 3: IASB tentatively decided that an entity Widcapply IFRS 9 to annual periods beginning on or
after January 1, 2018.

Significant impending changes in accounting g@oliesulted from New IFRSs in issue but not yet
effective

Except for the following, the future initial apgditon of the above New IFRSs is not expected tehav
any material impact on the Bank’s accounting pe$ci

1) IFRS 9 “Financial Instruments”

Recognition and measurement of financial assets

All recognized financial assets that were withire thcope of IAS 39 “Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement” are subsequently medsat amortized cost or fair value.
Specifically, financial assets that are held withirbusiness model whose objective is to collect
contractual cash flows that are solely paymentziokipal and interest on the principal outstanding
are generally measured at amortized cost at theoktite accounting period. All other financial
assets are measured at their fair values at thefehe reporting period. However, the Bank may
make an irrevocable election on the initial rectigni of an equity investment that is not held for
trading, to measure it at fair value through ottmmprehensive income, with only dividend income
subsequently recognized in profit or loss.
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2)

3)

4)

Recognition and measurement of financial liab#gitie

For financial liabilities, the main changes in tbkassification and measurement relate to the
measurement of gains or losses on financial lidslidesignated as at fair value through profit or
loss. The amount of change in the fair value @hsiinancial liability attributable to changes in

the credit risk of that liability is presented ither comprehensive income and the remaining
amount of change in the fair value of that liagilis presented in profit or loss, unless the
recognition of the effects of changes in the liifgg credit risk in other comprehensive income
would create or enlarge an accounting mismatchrafitpor loss. Amounts presented in other
comprehensive income are not subsequently redledsd profit or loss. If the above accounting

treatment would create or enlarge an accountingnatish in profit or loss, the Bank presents all
gains or losses on that liability in profit or loss

New and revised standards on consolidationt gairangements, and associates and disclosure
a) IFRS 10 “Consolidated Financial Statements”

IFRS 10 replaces IAS 27 “Consolidated and SepaFatancial Statements” and SIC 12
“Consolidation - Special Purpose Entities.” ThenBa&onsiders whether it has control over
other entities for consolidation. The Bank hasticdrover an investee if and only if it has i)
power over the investee; ii) exposure, or righdsyariable returns from its involvement with the
investee and iii) the ability to use its power otlex investee to affect the amount of its returns.
Additional guidance has been included in IFRS 18xlain when an investor has control over
an investee.

b) IFRS 12 “Disclosure of Interests in Other Epsti

IFRS 12 is a new disclosure standard that appiemntities that have interests in subsidiaries,
joint arrangements, associates and/or unconsolidateuctured entities. In general, the
disclosure requirements in IFRS 12 are more exteribian those in the current standards.

c) Revision to IAS 28 “Investments in Associated daint Ventures”

Revised IAS 28 states that when a portion of apdtment in an associate meets the criteria to
be classified as held for sale, that portion is@ifeed as held for sale. Any retained portion

that has not been classified as held for saledsuated for using the equity method. Under

the current 1AS 28, when a portion of an investmenan associate meets the criteria to be
classified as held for sale, the entire investmertlassified as held for sale and the equity
method ceases to be applied.

IFRS 13 “Fair Value Measurement”

IFRS 13 establishes a single source of guidanckifovalue measurements. It defines fair value,
establishes a framework for measuring fair valuegd @equires disclosures about fair value
measurements. The disclosure requirements in I[ER%re more extensive than those in the
current standards. For example, quantitative aralitqtive disclosures based on the three-level
fair value hierarchy currently required for finaadinstruments only will be extended by IFRS 13 to
cover all assets and liabilities within its scope.

Amendment to IAS 1 “Presentation of Items of @t@omprehensive Income”

The amendment to IAS 1 requires items of other cetrgnsive income to be grouped into those
that (1) will not be reclassified subsequently tfip or loss; and (2) will be reclassified
subsequently to profit or loss when specific cdndg are met. Income taxes on related items of
other comprehensive income are grouped on the &asis. Under current IAS 1, there were no
such requirements.
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5)

6)

7

Revision to IAS 19 “Employee Benefits”

The revised IAS 19 changes the definition of shemnn employee benefits. The revised definition
is “employee benefits (other than termination bislethat are expected to be settled wholly before
12 months after the end of the annual reportingodan which the employees render the related
service”. Thus, the Bank employee’s unused anlazale that may be carried forward within a
certain period after the end of the annual penodhich the employee renders service and which is
currently classified under short-term employee benewill be classified as other long-term
employee benefits under the revised IAS 19. Théne@ benefit obligation of this other
long-term benefit is calculated using the projeaiad credit method. However, this change does
not affect unused annual leave to be presented @srant liability in the consolidated balance
sheet.

Amendment to IAS 36 “Recoverable Amount Disclesufor Non-Financial Assets”

In issuing IFRS 13 “Fair Value Measurement”, theSBAmade consequential amendment to the
disclosure requirements in IAS 36 “Impairment oB&&s”, introducing a requirement to disclose in
every reporting period the recoverable amount oasset or each cash-generating unit only when
an impairment loss has been recognized or revetsdgdg the period. Furthermore, the Bank
should disclose the discount rates used in theentiand previous measurements of the recoverable
amount if this amount is based on fair value lespadal cost calculated using a present value
technique.

Annual Improvements to IFRSs: 2010-2012 Cycle

Several standards including IFRS 2 “Share-BasednBay” IFRS 3 “Business Combinations” and
IFRS 8 “Operating Segments” were amended in thmianmprovement.

The amended IFRS 2 changes the definitions of iivgstondition” and “market condition” and
adds definitions of “performance condition” and fgee condition.” The amendment clarifies
that a performance target can be based on thetaperdi.e., a non-market condition) of the Bank
or another entity in the same group or the markielepof the equity instruments of the Bank or
another entity in the same group (i.e., a markeiditmn); that a performance target can relate
either to the performance of the Bank as a whol® @ome part of it (e.g., a division); and that th
period for achieving a performance condition must go beyond the end of the related service
period. In addition, a share market index targetdt a performance condition because it not only
reflects the performance of the Bank, but alsctlbé&ioentities outside the Bank.

IFRS 3 was amended to clarify that a contingentscamation should be measured at fair value,
irrespective of whether the contingent considerat®a financial instrument within the scope of
IFRS 9 “Financial Instruments” or IAS 39 “Financial Instrents: Recognition and
Measurement.” Changes in fair value should begeized in profit or loss.

The amended IFRS 8 “Operating Segments” requiresnéity to disclose the judgments made by
management in applying the aggregation criteriagerating segments, including a description of
the operating segments aggregated and the econuiigators assessed in determining whether the
operating segments have “similar economic chanatts.” The amendment also clarifies that a
reconciliation of the total of the reportable segtaeassets to the entity’s assets should only be
provided if the information on segments’ assetsagularly provided to the chief operating
decision-maker.

IFRS 13 “Fair Value Measurement” was amended tdfgl#hat the issuance of IFRS 13 did not

remove the ability to measure short-term receivalaled payables with no stated interest rate at
their invoice amounts without discounting, if théeet of not discounting is immaterial.
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IAS 24 “Related Party Disclosures” was amendedadfg that a management entity providing key
management personnel services to the Bank is gedefaarty of the Bank. Thus, the Bank is
required to disclose as related party transactibesamounts incurred for the service paid or
payable to the management entity for the provistbnkey management personnel services.
However, disclosure of the components of this camspgon is not required.

8) Annual Improvements to IFRSs: 2011-2013 Cycle

Several standards, including IFRS 3, IFRS 13 arfsl 48 “Investment Property,” were amended in
this annual improvement.

IFRS 3 was amended to clarify that IFRS 3 doesappty to the accounting for the formation of all
types of joint arrangements in the financial staets of the joint arrangement itself.

The scope in IFRS 13 of the portfolio exceptionrmeasuring the fair value of a group of financial
assets and financial liabilities on a net basis avaended to clarify that it includes all contrattst
are within the scope of, and accounted for in atmoce with, IAS 39 or IFRS 9, even if those
contracts do not meet the definitions of finaneisgets or financial liabilities within IAS 32.

IAS 40 was amended to clarify that IAS 40 and IFR%re not mutually exclusive and the
application of both standards may be required tterdene whether the investment property
acquired is acquisition of an asset or a businesdbmation.

c. The impact of the application of New IFRSs aheé Regulations Governing the Preparation of
Financial Reports by Securities Issuers (the “Raguis”) in issue but not yet effective on the Bank
financial statements is as follows:

As of the date the financial statements were ai#tbdrfor issue, the Bank was continuing to asdess t

possible impact that the application of the aboeeNFRSs will have on the Bank’s financial position
and operating results and will disclose the relevapact when the assessment is completed.

4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
On May 14, 2009, the Financial Supervisory Comroiss{FSC) announced the “Framework for the
Adoption of IFRSs by the Companies in the ROC.” this framework, starting 2013, the Bank should
prepare its consolidated financial statements aom@ance with the Regulations Governing the Prejmsra
of Financial Reports by Public Banks and IFRS, IFRIC, and SIC (*IFRSs”) endorsed by the FSC.
The Bank’s consolidated financial statements fa&r ylear ended December 31, 2013 is its first IFRS
consolidated financial statements. The date oiit@n to IFRSs was January 1, 2012. Refer teNdt
for the impact of IFRSs conversion on the constdiddinancial statements.
Significant accounting policies are summarizedodiews:

Statement of Compliance

The financial statements have been prepared ir@acoe with the Regulations Governing the Preparati
of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers and E=&Sendorsed by the FSC.

Basis of Preparation
The financial statements have been prepared dnigt@ical cost basis except for financial instrusethat

are measured at revalued amounts or fair valuesstorital cost is generally based on the fair vaitithe
consideration given in exchange for assets.
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When preparing its financial statements, the Basdduthe equity method to account for its investnment
subsidiaries, associates and jointly controlledtiest In order for the amounts of the net prédit the
year, other comprehensive income for the year atal equity in the parent company only financial
statements to be the same with the amounts a#ibiluto the owner of the Bank in its consolidated
financial statements, adjustments arising from diféerences in accounting treatment between parent
company only basis and consolidated basis were nmaneestments accounted for using equity method,
share of profit or loss of subsidiaries, associatesjoint ventures, share of other comprehensiweme of
subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures araterklequity items, as appropriate, in the financial
statements.

Foreign Currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each greniity, transactions in currencies other thanBhek’'s
functional currency (foreign currencies) are recogd at the rates of exchange prevailing at thesdat
the transactions.

At the end of each reporting period, monetary itelesominated in foreign currencies are retranslated
the rates prevailing at that date. Exchange diffees on monetary items arising from settlement or
translation are recognized in profit or loss in pleeiod in which they arise.

Nonmonetary items measured at fair value that an@mhinated in foreign currencies are retranslatedea
rates prevailing at the date when the fair values watermined. Exchange differences arising on the
retranslation of nonmonetary items are includegbriofit or loss for the period. If a gain or loss a
nonmonetary item is recognized in other comprelvensicome, any foreign exchange component of that
gain or loss is also recognized in other compralienscome.

Nonmonetary items that are measured in terms tdrigal cost in a foreign currency are not retratesl.

For the purposes of presenting financial statemethits assets and liabilities of the Bank’s foreign
operations (including those of the subsidiariespeisites and joint ventures operations in othentras or
currencies used that are different from that of Bamk) are translated into New Taiwan dollars using
exchange rates prevailing at the end of each riegoperiod. Income and expense items are tramskite
the average exchange rates for the period. Exehatiijerences arising are recognized in other
comprehensive income (attributed to the owner®@Bank and noncontrolling interests as appropriate

Investments Accounted for Using the Equity Method
a. Investments in subsidiaries
Subsidiaries are the entities controlled by thekBan

Under the equity method, the investment is inigialbcognized at cost and the carrying amount is
increased or decreased to recognize the Bank's siiathe profit or loss and other comprehensive
income of the subsidiary after the date of acqoisit The Bank also recognizes its share of the
change in other equity of the subsidiary.

Changes in the Bank’s ownership interests in sudrséd that do not result in the Bank’s loss oftooin
over the subsidiaries are accounted for as eqratysactions. Any difference between the carrying
amounts of the investment and the fair value ofcthesideration paid or received is recognized tirec
in equity.

When the Bank’s share of losses of a subsidiaralequr exceeds its interest in that subsidiary ¢whi
includes any carrying amount of the investmentubsidiary accounted for by the equity method and
long-term interests that, in substance, form paithe Bank’s net investment in the subsidiary), the
Bank continues recognizing its share of furtheséss
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The acquisition cost in excess of the acquisitiatedair value of the identifiable net assets aeqglis
recognized as goodwill. Goodwill is not amortizedlhe acquisition-date fair value of the net
identifiable assets acquired in excess of the a@on cost is recognized immediately in profitlass.

When the Bank ceases to have control over a salgjdany retained investment is measured at fair
value at that date and the difference betweentaqus carrying amount of the subsidiary attribiga

to the retained interest and its fair value is udeld in the determination of the gain or loss.
Furthermore, the Bank accounts for all amountsipusly recognized in other comprehensive income
in relation to that subsidiary on the same basmw@sdd be required had the Bank directly disposked o
the related assets or liabilities.

Profits and losses from upstream transactions aidubsidiary and sidestream transactions between
subsidiaries are recognized in the Bank’'s finanstakements only to the extent of interests in the
subsidiary that are not related to the Bank.

Investment in Associates

An associate is an entity over which the Bank hgsifecant influence and that is neither a subsigia
nor an interest in a joint venture.  Significarftuence is the power to participate in the opegtnd
financial policy decision of an entity; it is nadrtrol over those policies.

The results and assets and liabilities of asscciate incorporated in these financial statemerntgus
the equity method of accounting. Under the egmigthod, an investment in an associate is initially
recognized at cost and adjusted thereafter to rezeghe Bank’s share of the associate’s profibss

and other comprehensive income of the associathe Bank also recognizes its share of changes in
the equity interests in an associate.

When the Bank subscribes for additional new shaféle associate at a percentage different from its
current ownership percentage, the resulting cagrgimount of the investment differs from the amount
of the Bank's proportionate interest in the asdecia The Bank records this difference as an
adjustment to investments, with the correspondimguent charged or credited to capital surplus. |If
the Bank’'s ownership interest is reduced due toatthditional subscription for the new shares of an
associate, the proportionate amount of the gaimssses previously recognized in other comprehensiv
income in relation to that associate is reclagditie profit or loss on the same basis as would be
required if the investee directly disposes of thtated assets or liabilities. When the adjustment
should be debited to capital surplus, but the aapiirplus recognized from investments accounted fo
by the equity method is insufficient, the shortagdebited to retained earnings.

When the Bank’s share of losses of an associatel®gu exceeds its interest in that associate (whic
includes any carrying amount of the investment aoted for by the equity method and long-term
interests that, in substance, form part of the Bamiet investment in the associate), the Bank
discontinues recognizing its share of further lesseAdditional losses and liabilities are recogdize
only to the extent that the Bank has incurred leatonstructive obligations, or made payments, on
behalf of that associate.

Any acquisition cost in excess of the Bank’s shafréhe net fair value of the identifiable assetsl an
liabilities of an associate recognized at the asitjon date is recognized as goodwill, which isuaed

in the carrying amount of the investment and isambrtized. Any Bank’s share of the net fair value
of the identifiable assets and liabilities in exces the acquisition cost is recognized immediately
profit or loss.

The entire carrying amount of the investment (idelg goodwill) is tested for impairment as a single
asset by comparing its recoverable amount withatsying amount. Any impairment loss recognized
forms part of the carrying amount of the investmenfny reversal of that impairment loss is
recognized to the extent that the recoverable atmiuthe investment subsequently increases.
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The Bank discontinues the use of the equity mefrmd the date on which it ceases to have significan
influence. Any retained investment is measurefdiatvalue at that date and the fair value is rdgdr

as its fair value on initial recognition as a fioa@h asset. The difference between (a) the suthef
proceeds received and any retained interest andhéb)arrying amount of the investment in the
associate at the date significant influence isiksecognized in profit or loss. The Bank acceunt

all amounts previously recognized in other compnshe income in relation to that associate on the
same basis as would be required if that assocatelinectly disposed of the related assets orliliggsi

When the Bank transacts with its associate, prafits losses resulting from the transactions wigh th
associate are recognized in the Bank’ financialestants only to the extent of the interests in the
associate that are not related to the Bank.

Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are ggured when a group entity becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instruments.

Financial assets and financial liabilities areiatiy measured at fair value. Transaction costs #re
directly attributable to the acquisition or issuk fimancial assets and financial liabilities (othiéran
financial assets and financial liabilities at fa&lue through profit or loss) are added to or deshlidrom
the fair value of the financial assets or financi@bilities, as appropriate, on initial recognitio
Transaction costs directly attributable to the aagan of financial assets or financial liabilsieat fair
value through profit or loss are recognized immigtlyain profit or loss.

Financial assets
All regular way purchases or sales of financiaktsare recognized and derecognized on a traddasite

a. Measurement category

Financial assets are classified into the followoajegories: Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss, held-to-maturity investments, ashble-for-sale financial assets, and loans and

receivables.
1) Financial assets at fair value through profitosis

Financial assets are classified as at fair valumitfh profit or loss when the financial asset ibegi
held for trading or designated as at fair valueulgh profit or loss.

A financial asset is classified as held for trading
a) It has been acquired principally for the purpasgelling it in the near term; or

b) On initial recognition it is part of a portfoliof identified financial instruments that the Bank
manages together and has a recent actual pattehodfterm profit-taking; or

c) Itis a derivative that is not designated aridative as a hedging instrument.
A financial asset may be designated as at fairevéidcough profit or loss upon initial recognitidn i

a) Such designation eliminates or significantly uses a measurement or recognition
inconsistency; or
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2)

3)

b) The financial asset forms part of a group caficial assets or financial liabilities or both, @i
is managed and its performance is evaluated oin edflae basis, in accordance with the Bank’s
documented risk management or investment strategy,information about the grouping is
provided internally on that basis to key managemant

c) The contract contains one or more embedded ateres so that, the entire hybrid (combined)
contract can be designated as at fair value thrpugiit or loss.

Financial assets at fair value through profit @slare stated at fair value, with any gains oref®ss
arising on remeasurement recognized in profit 8s.lo0 The net gain or loss recognized in profit or
loss incorporates any dividend or interest earmethe financial asset.

Fair value is determined in the manner describddoite 44.

Investments in equity instruments under financgsess at fair value through profit or loss that do

not have a quoted market price in an active maaketthat have fair value that cannot be reliably

measured and derivatives that are linked to and meisettled by the delivery of these unquoted

equity instruments are subsequently measured atesssany identified impairment loss at the end

of each reporting period and are recognized impars¢e line item as financial assets carried &t cos

If, in a subsequent period, the fair value of thearcial assets can be reliably measured, the
financial assets are remeasured at fair value. difference between the carrying amount and the
fair value is recognized in profit or loss.

Held-to-maturity investments

Held-to-maturity investments are nonderivative ficial assets with fixed or determinable
payments and fixed maturity dates on which the Blaexk the positive intent and ability to hold to
maturity. In addition, they are not designatedahdair value through profit or loss, are not
classified as available for sale, and do not nmeedefinition of loans and receivables. Foreign
corporate bonds and debenture bonds that are asotan credit ratings and on which the Bank
has a positive intent and ability to hold to maguare classified as held-to-maturity investments.

After initial recognition, held-to-maturity invesemts are measured at amortized cost using the
effective interest method less any impairment.

The effective interest method is a method of caling the amortized cost of a debt instrument and
of allocating interest income or interest expenger dhe relevant period. The effective interest
rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimatéaré cash receipts or payments (including all fees
and points paid or received that form an integeat pf the effective interest rate, transactiortos
and other premiums or discounts) through the erpetife of the debt instrument, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrgimgunt on initial recognition.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are nonderiegithat are either designated as available-fer-sal
or are not classified as loans and receivables-toeinaturity investments or financial assets at fa
value through profit or loss.

The Bank holds government bonds, corporate borigtedl stocks, mutual funds, negotiable
certificates of deposit and commercial paper iraative market that are classified as trading and
available-for-sale financial assets and are statddir value at each balance sheet date. Faieval
is determined in the manner described in Note 44.
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Available-for-sale financial assets are measurediatvalue. Changes in the carrying amount of

available-for-sale monetary financial assets meato changes in foreign currency exchange rates,
interest income calculated using the effectivergge method and dividends on available-for-sale
equity investments are recognized in profit or los®ther changes in the carrying amount of

available-for-sale financial assets are recognizedther comprehensive income and will be

reclassified to profit or loss when the investmsmdisposed of or is determined to be impaired.

Dividends on available-for-sale equity instrumests recognized in profit or loss when the Bank’s
right to receive the dividends is established.

Available-for-sale equity investments with no qubgeices in an active market and with fair values
that cannot be reliably measured and derivatives #ne linked to and must be settled by the
delivery of these unquoted equity investments aeasured at cost less any identified impairment
loss at the end of each reporting period and a@greézed in a separate line item as financial asset
carried at cost. If, in a subsequent period, #ieValue of the financial assets can be reliably
measured, the financial assets are remeasuredratalae. The difference between carrying

amount and fair value is recognized in other coimgmsive income on financial assets and
recognized in profit or loss if impairment lossdentified.

4) Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables (including trade loans, vetdes, cash and cash equivalent, debt
investments with no active market, and nonperfogmioans) are subsequently measured at
amortized cost using the effective interest metlesd any impairment, except when short-term
receivables have immaterial effect of discounting.

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at fair valoeutth profit or loss, are assessed for indicatérs o
impairment at the end of each reporting period.nafcial assets are con